] ‘ ’"‘t.
H._,. i“‘_‘; 3 S g 4 ‘
% ¢ - Shandong W offpamUifed” /. ‘ :
“" ‘. ;?m-a-‘ IJJ%J;Q’ = i< ?. | 3’. F \) _' v .' .: .

5o .
\

Al (a jomt,stock limited company lncorporated in the Peop
39 (T¢$AE#{$&IEH&&%4E’JE§’@EF&"T)

" < " (Stock Code XA : 1066) ‘ “ay
¥ e d * Y

;'f TS
| 5 * For |dent|f|cat|on purpos only iy
Sl momn 3 mi . ;

x

P

WEGOId S

¥




CORPORATE INFORMATION

CORPORATE PROFILE

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CONTENTS

H &%
N AE R 2
NGNS MY 4
FRERBEE 5
EBRENmEST 9
EEgnEs 22
EFgwE 24
rEERME 40
EE EENSAEEAR 62
BUZBMRES 69
mEEmkEMEEBARRE 75
fra MR &R 77
mEEREEBRE 79
mEREREREK 81
e BHREANT 84

st E 256




2

CORPORATE INFORMATION
NEIER
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CORPORATE PROFILE
ALV

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL
POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
is principally engaged in the research and development,
production and sale of single-use medical devices and
operates finance lease and factoring business in the PRC.
The Group has a wide range of products, which cover eight
principle business lines of clinical care, wound management,
blood management, pharma packaging, medical testing,
anesthesia and surgery, orthopaedic products and
interventional products. The Group's products are sold under
its own brand names, including “Jierui”, “Wego Ortho”,
“Yahua”, “Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. The products are sold
throughout the PRC and exported to overseas. As at the
date of this report, the Group newly added 44 hospitals, 66
other medical institutions and 150 distributors to its PRC
customer base, and the Group has a PRC customer base of
5,638 in aggregate (including 2,610 hospitals, 414 blood
stations, 710 other medical units and 1,904 distributors)
and an overseas customer base of 4,873 in aggregate
(including 3,209 hospitals, 1,401 other medical units and
263 distributors).

FMRIURRSKEERATS TR
an B% 13 B IR 2 )

LWEEsEBERS Y FTRABRMDER
AA(ARRRENBRAR (HE
(AEE|)EENREHE LEMEE—
AMEESBMERNPELSCERERER
REXEK AEENERERLS 81
BRAER AEEE MEEE BEHE
K EBERER MELRFUEAEER &
BENAER/ AT BEKESE NEH
LEEREeRE 2] TBed8] -
(G| [BEIR[EBE|HEER-E
MmIHER RS L AR EIN e RARRE
HE AEBRARFHIL445KEFT ' 66
FEMEE BB IA R I50R & KE
BHEANEFAH AE5,638K (BIEER
2,610« Muf414K - EEEE(I710
RALIHE1,904%K) - BINBEFBRE A
4,873 (B IEEPE3,209K - HibE&EH
21,401 RALLEHE263K) o

% of sales % of sales
2019 L ON}:7 2018 UON Y
:g_ j—L$ @ Clinical Care F/REE 41.1% —E-N q; @ Clinical Care FEfRERE 44.2%
@ Wound Management &5 &1 3.6% @ Wound Management &5 12 3.4%
@ Blood Management [ /& & 32 4.4% @ Blood Management [fi& & 12 4.6%
@ Pharma Packaging %@ 85 12.4% @ Pharma Packaging %@ 8 5 10.8%
® Medical Testing 22185 1.8% [ ® Medical Testing 2 £18% 1.7%
® Anesthesia and Surgery BB FIT 1.4% & W, @ Anesthesia and Surgery i B R F il 1.2%
Orthopaedic Products & FE & 150% | / Orthopaedic Products & RHE @ 13.4%
Interventional Products 1 A @ 16.0% \ Interventional Products 7 A ZE @& 16.4%
Other Consumables E i1 #£#1 43% Other Consumables £ b FE#1 43%
For the year ended For the six months ended
31 December 31 December
BE+-A=+-HLEE HE+T-A=+—-RIL~EA
Over Over
corresponding corresponding
2019 2018 period 2019 2018 period
“E-NF —EN\E ENEl —E-NE —Z2-N\EF BFH
Product category RMB’000 RMB'000 % RMB’000 RMB'000 %
ERER AR®TT ARBTT N 5 ARETR
Clinical care B3 /K3 4,255,669 3,891,672 9.4% 2,178,573 2,011,914 8.3%
Pharma packaging products 28 8 % 1,281,038 955,609 34.1% 654,712 482,071 35.8%
Blood management I /& & 32 457,857 402,008 13.9% 247,418 222,525 11.2%
Wound management £l15% 2 369,693 299,905 23.3% 207,607 179,699 15.5%
Medical testing % 2% 191,477 150,678 27.1% 109,700 80,413 36.4%
Anesthesia and surgical related products fif B & F fif 149,551 105,942 41.2% 84,460 75,949 11.2%
Orthopedic products & £ f 1,555,556 1,180,563 31.8% 873,491 656,923 33.0%
Interventional products 11" A & 1,655,586 1,444,238 14.6% 841,960 763,668 10.3%
Other consumables £ i F#1 447,654 378,246 18.3% 222,826 185,201 20.3%

Total &5t

10,364,081 8,808,861

5,420,747 4,658,363
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited,
I would like to present the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2019 (the

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

AAMARRURBESEEERSD T
HuEhBERARESE ([EFE])RE
EAEEBE_ZT-NAF+_A=1T—
BFEFE(AFRENERZRER X

“Year"). i
FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBmE
Financial Summary BERE
2019 2018 Increase
“E-hEFE _—T)N\F 2R
RMB’000 RMB'000 %
ARBTFRE ARBTX
Turnover —F % 10,364,081 8,808,861 17.7%
Gross profit E A 6,505,197 5,389,154 20.7%
Net profit attributable to the owners RNAGHEE AEGAT
of the Company 1,844,883 1,472,935 25.3%
Net profit attributable to the owners TEHEFBRIE B AR A
of the Company BABIEEF
(excluding extraordinary items) 1,923,392 1,586,834 21.2%

During the Year, extraordinary items include one-off
expenses of RMB78,509,000 for loan replacement of Argon
Medical Devices Holdings, Inc. (“Argon™) (2018: increase in
cost of goods sold of approximately RMB76,962,000 from
inventory appreciation based on valuation resulted from the
acquisition of Argon and an one-off transaction expenses of
approximately RMB36,937,000 for the acquisition of Argon).

REENRN - FHIEE AEREBFESMITR
BRAR ([BR]EFEHL—XEER
AR#78,509,0007T (—ZF— \F : s
TIRBFETGIEE  BNEERANE
AR #76,962,0007T A Ug B8 B IR — XM
XH5BRAA A ANRE36,937,0007T) °

As at 31 December

»+=-B=+—H
2019 2018
—E—-hE —_ZT—)N\F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®FRE ARETTT
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEENAE

Total assets WEE 26,325,738 23,986,873
Total liabilities BEE (9,328,928) (8,795,973)
Non-controlling interests JEE RS (811,636) (676,327)

Equity attributable to owners ZN/NEIE PN (R
of the Company 16,185,174 14,514,573




6

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Attending and Voting in the Annual General
Meeting

In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, the register
of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 23
June 2020 to Wednesday, 22 July 2020 (both days inclusive),
during which period no transfer of H Shares will be effected.
In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting, Shareholders should ensure that all
transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, are lodged with the Company's H Share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Monday, 22 June 2020.

In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting:—

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares...................... 4:30 p.m., Monday,
22 June 2020

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
attending and voting in the
Annual General Meeting . . .. .. Tuesday, 23 June 2020 to
Wednesday, 22 July 2020
(both days inclusive)

Latest time to lodge

inthereplyslip............... Tuesday, 30 June 2020
Date of the
Annual General Meeting . . .. .. Wednesday, 22 July 2020
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FIEBPEXHERBEEARETENR -
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ST ERARANBHHR B ERREREEE
EEBRAR MU AEEEFTRER
1835R A A L5418 UPWIBEERLFE-
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Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend

Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend In order to determine
entitlement to the proposed final dividend payment, the
register of members of the Company for H Shares will
be closed from Wednesday, 29 July 2020 to Sunday, 2
August 2020 (both days inclusive), during which period no
transfer of H Shares will be effected. In order to qualify for
entitlement of the proposed final dividend, Shareholders
should ensure that all transfer documents, accompanied
by the relevant share certificates, are lodged with the
Company’s H Share registrar, Tricor Standard Limited,
at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m.
on Tuesday, 28 July 2020.

In order to qualify to entitle the final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2019:

Latest time to lodge in transfer
instrument accompanied
by the share certificates for
HShares............ ... ... ... ... 4:30 p.m., Tuesday,
28 July 2020

Closure of register of
members of the Company for
entitlement of the final dividend
for the year ended
31 December 2019 ... ... .. Wednesday, 29 July 2020 to
Sunday, 2 August 2020
(both day inclusive)

Record date for the entitlement of
the final dividend . .. ....... ... Sunday, 2 August 2020

Expected despatch date of
the final dividend ... ..... ... Monday, 31 August 2020

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRES

The final dividend will be despatched at the risk of those
entitled thereto to their respective registered addresses on or
before Monday, 31 August 2020

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board proposed the distribution of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2019 of RMBO0.061 (2018:
RMBO0.052) (before considering any tax effect) per share
totaling RMB275,862,000 (2018: RMB235,161,000),
which will be subject to the approval of shareholders of
the Company at the forthcoming 2019 annual general
meeting. Dividend payable to Shareholders will be
declared in Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong dollars,
the exchange rate of which will be calculated based on
the average exchange rate published by The People’s
Bank of China during the week prior to the Annual
General Meeting. Subject to the approval of the Annual
General Meeting, the 2019 final dividend will be paid on
31 August 2020.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Group’s various achievements as mentioned above
are attributable to the continued supports of the staff,
customers and business partners and shareholders. | would
like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere
thanks for all your contributions!

On behalf of the Board

Zhang Hua Wei
Chairman
29 April 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX

During the Year, the gross profit margin of the Group
increased from 62.2% of last year (before deducting
extraordinary items: 61.2%) to 62.8%, mainly attributable to
the effect from change of product structure.

The existing major products of the Group under each re-
structured business lines are as follows:

Clinical care business includes vascular and non-vascular
access infusion devices, infusion sets, syringes, puncture
needles, specialized single-use clinical collection kits;

Pharma packaging business includes prefilled syringes and
pre-filled flush syringes.

Blood management business includes blood collection,
storage, separation and sterilization.

Wound management includes wound healing dressings,
wound suture, wound cleaning and nonvascular catheter
supporting extracorporeal devices;

Medical testing business includes blood collection devices
and blood glucose testing.

Anesthesia and surgery business includes general anesthesia
consumables, local anesthesia consumables, anesthesia
auxiliary consumables, ICU equipment, open and minimally
invasive surgical equipment.

Orthopedics business includes trauma, spinal implant,
artificial joints, sports injury, soft tissue repair, reconstruction
implant, orthopedic filling, and orthopedic related surgical
tools.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEE I wmE DT

Interventional business includes tumor intervention, vascular
intervention and interventional imaging.

1. During the Year, the clinical care business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB4,255,669,000, an
increase of 9.4% in revenue over last year, the growth
is principally due to enhanced product mix. The Group
continued to maintain a dominant position in the
market segment.

2. During the Year, the pharma packaging
business recorded a turnover of approximately
RMB1,281,038,000, representing an increase of 34.1%
over last year and the Company continues to maintain
a strong growth momentum. Prefilled syringes have
further expanded its market influence in the segment
of pre-pack bio-pharmaceuticals and built a broad
customer base. Pre-filled flush syringes maintained rapid
growth.

3. During the Year, the orthopedics business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB1,555,556,000,
representing an increase of 31.8% over last year.
Measures such as further consolidating its market
position in the spine segment, increased marketing
of joint products, further penetration of distribution
channels and establishment of a logistic platform have
driven sales growth.

4. During the Year, the interventional business recorded
a turnover of approximately RMB1,655,586,000,
representing an increase of 14.6% over last year. The
Group will expand sales of Argon products in the PRC
market through leveraging resources.

During the Year, as a result of product mix adjustment, the
percentage of turnover from high value-added products
(products with gross profit margins over 60%) to total
turnover was about 60.2% (2018: 59.9%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group obtained
97 new patents and 110 new patents are under application
in the PRC. Product registration certificates for 78 new
products were obtained. The research and development
for 15 products were completed for which application for
product registration certificates are underway. For overseas
market, 13 new patents are under application and the
research and development for 34 products were completed
for which application for product registration certificates are
underway.

The strategy of placing strong emphasis on research and
development has enhanced the competitiveness and laid a
foundation for the Company to fully leverage on its customer
resources and provided the Group with new profit growth
drivers.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group had
over 511 product registration certificates and 488 patents,
of which 78 were patents on invention, in the PRC.
For overseas market, the Group had over 569 product
registration certificates and 157 patents.

In view of the need for the strategic adjustments to
product mix, the Group continued to increase efforts on
improvement and subdivision of product layout in existing
products series, so as to further improve its product series
and expand product range. The Group continued to
maintain the leading position in research and development
capability in China. For the year ended 31 December 2019,
total research and development expenses amounted to
approximately RMB441,409,000 (2018: approximately
RMB311,163,000), representing 4.3% (2018: 3.5%) of the
revenue of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

PRODUCTION

During the Year, in order to constantly expand production
capacity, the Group continued to expand its production
facilities including workshops of pre-filled flush syringe
and prefilled syringe to satisfy the sales demand for future
market growth. Meanwhile, the Group proactively promoted
improvement of production processes and enhanced
intellectualization and automation of production equipment.
The production costs were reduced through efficiency
enhancement and scientific management, maintaining the
Company's overall profitability.

SALES AND MARKETING

During the Year, the Group consolidated the marketing
management system and further adhered to the strategy of
sales channel integration and product mix adjustment and
to focus on marketing resources on customer development
and maintenance in the core healthcare market. The
Group achieved substantial results in key client accounts
management. As at the date of this report, the Group newly
added 44 hospitals, 66 other medical institutions and 150
distributors to its PRC customer base, and the Group has a
PRC customer base of 5,638 in aggregate (including 2,610
hospitals, 414 blood stations, 710 other medical units and
1,904 distributors) and an overseas customer base of 4,873
in aggregate (including 3,209 hospitals, 1,401 other medical
units and 263 distributors).

&

AEERN AEBERTIHBERAERR &
BIERETREMETRER  FEERT
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EHHER K -RARANEEE G H#EELE
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Sales comparison by geographical regions when compared

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B B A am L AT

ERERETRMRAEEREFHL

with the last year is set out as follows: m
TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL EXRABMESZH
INFORMATION
Over
corresponding
2019 2018 period
&7 4R
ZE-hE —T-N\E R
Regions RMB’000 RMB'000 %
HE ARBTR ARETTL
The PRC A
—Eastern and Central —EFEER 4,115,175 3,428,935 20.0%
—Northern — %4 1,868,323 1,639,138 14.0%
—Northeast -8t 861,472 752,229 14.5%
—Southwest il 737,792 563,553 30.9%
—Southern —¥ 681,917 562,070 21.3%
—Northwest bl 223,534 203,802 9.7%
PRC sub-total A /NET 8,488,213 7,149,727 18.7%
Overseas BN
—The US —%H 918,454 814,588 12.8%
—Europe, Middle East and Africa —BUOM - PR RFEM 425,605 410,967 3.6%
—Asia —ZM 343,058 267,480 28.3%
—Others —Hfh 188,751 166,099 13.6%
Overseas sub-total NG 1,875,868 1,659,134 13.1%
Total e 10,364,081 8,808,861 17.7%




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL
INFORMATION (continued)

The integration of sales channels has strengthened the
Group’s market penetration and influence over the
customers. It enhanced sales contribution per customer and
continued to drive up the product penetration to high-end
customers and was an important approach in generating
revenue growth for the Group.

Adjustment in product mix was another important factor in
enhancing the results for the Year. Comparison of revenue of
principal products with that in last year is as follows:

For the year
ended 31 December

ERXRBAMERH (&)

EEMES KT AREERS B2
Eh BEH RETEECNESE
BEREROEPNERSEE RAE
BN EN—BEEFHK -

EREEBNABRARALNFERNEEN
F—HEERE SETEERKRASRFF
HEEERWAT

For the six months
ended 31 December

BEt-A=+-HLEE BET-A=t+—-HLNER
Over Over
corresponding corresponding
Product category 2019 2018 period 2019 2018 period
ERAH Z2-AF  ZT)\F A% ZB-AF —TNE KA
RMB'000 RMB'000 % RMB'000 RMB'000 %

ARBTRT ARMTR

ARBTRT ARWTRL

Clinical care RRER 4,255,669 3,891,672 94% 2,178,573 2,011,914 8.3%
Pharma packaging products EnpR 1,281,038 955,609 34.1% 654,712 482,071 35.8%
Blood management mARER 457,857 402,008 13.9% 247,418 222,525 11.2%
Wound management EGER 369,693 299,905 23.3% 207,607 179,699 15.5%
Medical testing B2RE 191,477 150,678 27.1% 109,700 80,413 36.4%
Anesthesia and surgical R & F 1

related products 149,551 105,942 41.2% 84,460 75,949 11.2%
Orthopedic products EREM 1,555,556 1,180,563 31.8% 873,491 656,923 33.0%
Interventional products NAER 1,655,586 1,444,238 14.6% 841,960 763,668 10.3%
Other consumables HiFEH 447,654 378,246 18.3% 222,826 185,201 20.3%
Total it 10,364,081 8,808,861 17.7% 5,420,747 4,658,363 16.4%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2019, the Group employed a total of
10,103 employees. The breakdown by departments when
compared with last year is as follows:

B B A am L AT
ANBE

RIEBE—NF+_A=+—H AEHFH
FEF10,103%EE @ BAFLHEAIFID
IR N

DEPARTMENT i
2019 2018
—E-RE —T )\
Production FE 5,289 4,999
Sales and marketing SHE RIS E 2,566 2,507
Research and development it 2% 1,132 1,124
Finance and administration B RATIR 495 460
Quality control BEEd 276 194
Management B 198 167
Purchasing R 147 111
Total st 10,103 9,562

There are a total of 878 overseas employees who are resided
in Hong Kong, the US and Europe. Other employees of
the Group are resided in Mainland China. During the Year,
the total cost of salaries, welfare and social benefits of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB1,919,372,000
(2018: approximately RMB1,456,905,000).

REMUNERATION SYSTEM

The Group's remuneration policy has been determined
based on its performance, changes in the local consumption
power and competition in human resources market. The
remuneration policy so determined has become the basis
of determining the salary level of employees recruited
for different positions. The salary of each employee is
determined according to the employee’s performance,
ability, employment conditions and the salary standards set
by the Company. Remuneration of directors is proposed
by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the
operating results of the Company, personal performance
of the directors and market competition. The proposed
remuneration of directors is proposed by the Board subject
to approval by shareholders at forthcoming annual general
meeting.

BONE B KE878% HRIREE X
BMMERERE AEBENEMEESY
URFBEAL - KRFERN REEEE T
HE -wmh HE2RESENKIARBLHE
AFR#1,919,372,0007T (—Z & — )\ £
#45 AR #1,456,905,0007T ) °

% BN 3T 3L %l B

AEBNFHBRRBRIBEERER N0
HEKFEEMANEIRT 55 F RN
BT - BTN FMBRIE RIS T AR H
MEEFHFENFNEL BUBENFHE
BFREMRE 8N ERURT AR
AIMBEEHEREME EFNHER
FINZE K2 EARNANKEERE
E=EAARAETHEBHEFBRNNER L
il E Fr B 7 22 - AR AR FE FE AR IB A
RELREESEET -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B B AT am L AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
recorded a turnover of the year of RMB10,364,081,000,
representing an increase of 17.7% over the previous
financial year. Net profit attributable to the owners of
the Company was approximately RMB1,844,883,000
(2018: approximately RMB1,472,935,000), representing
an increase of approximately 25.3% as compared with
the previous year. Net profit attributable to the owners
of the Company (excluding extraordinary items) was
approximately RMB1,923,392,000 (2018: approximately
RMB1,586,834,000), representing an increase of
approximately 21.2% over the previous year.

Pt 35 Bl R

HE_ZTZ—hF+-_A=+—8B Lt
FE AEBFELEREETARK
10,364,081,000 T & F— BB FEHE K
T17.7% - RNRREB ARG FIHAR
#1,844,883,000t (ZZ— \F 4 A
R #1,472,935,00000) " & F—F & +
F+#125.3% o TEH % IE B (AN QR %
B AFEML 4R 4 AR¥1,923,392,0007T
(ZZE—NF: 4 AR%1,586,834,000
L) BE—FEEAL21.2% °

FINANCIAL SUMMARY MGHRE
2019 2018 Increase
—B-hE —T)\F g&
RMB’'000 RMB'000 %
AR®TRE ARBTR
Turnover —F XL 10,364,081 8,808,861 17.7%
Gross profit E A 6,505,197 5,389,154 20.7%
Net profit attributable to the owners RNAGIHER ARBIGHET
of the Company 1,844,883 1,472,935 25.3%
Net profit attributable to the owners TETRRIAE B AN A A
of the Company (excluding WA ANEIELER
extraordinary items) 1,923,392 1,586,834 21.2%

During the Year, extraordinary items include one-off
expenses of RMB78,509,000 for loan replacement of Argon
Medical Devices Holdings, Inc. (“Argon”) (2018: increase in
cost of goods sold of approximately RMB76,962,000 from
inventory appreciation based on valuation resulted from the
acquisition of Argon and an one-off transaction expenses of
approximately RMB36,937,000 for the acquisition of Argon).

REEN - FHIEE AEREFESWMITR
ERAR ([BRHERER—AXUEEH
AR #78,509,0007T (—Z— )\ F : Ik iE
BIRBFETHIGE  EINEERANE
AR #76,962,000 0 F1 U BB B IR — X 1%
REGBRAL A ANR36,937,0007T) °

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

' LEREEREREs TERBRMERAR 2019 £7



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has maintained a sound financial position. As
at 31 December 2019, the Group’s cash and bank balance
amounted to approximately RMB4,239,441,000. For
the year ended 31 December 2019, net cash flow from
operating activities of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB2,320,990,000, representing a sound cash flow position.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, total interest
expenses of the Group amounted to approximately
RMB396,735,000 (2018 total interest expenses:
approximately RMB284,408,000). Among the expenses,
RMB79,831,000 was an amortized expense of one-off
charge for Argon early repaid bank contribution.

GEARING RATIO

The gearing ratio of the Group as at the end of 2019
declined to 33.9% (2018: 36.8%).

As at 31 December 2019, total net debt of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB1,253,772,000 (2018:
approximately RMB1,525,602,000). The gearing ratio
represents total debt as a percentage of total capital.
Total debt is calculated as total borrowings. Total capital is
calculated as the Group's shareholders’ fund.

BB RS
nEBERRMERIR

AEBEFR UMM BRR - RZF—N
F+-A=+—H AEBRE NIET
%%%%@%AE?&M,Z%AM,OOO%o%&ié
—E-NEFF+_A=F+—BIEEE " XK
E.Z“< M/Eébfﬁﬁ/m%;ggﬁmﬁf\ﬁm
2,320,990,0007T ' R & M EAR TSR ©

HE-_Z2—NWF+-_A=+—BI*F
B AEENFNEZHBRENAEARK
396,735 0007c HPEFREAEZERTT
HREHHN—AMERABEIDLAAR
#79,831 00075 (ZE—N\F:FEZH
AEE L) B AR #284,408,0007T ) °

BEXxEEHE

TXEB _ZT-—NWFFEFRNELRERE
LR TNBEE33.9% (ZE—NF: A
36.8% ) °

—hFE+_A=+—8 &x&H
FREBEEBENAARY,253,772,0007T
(ZZE—)N\F: 4B AR¥1,525,602,000
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

The Group’s purchases and sales are mainly conducted
in the PRC and the United States. Assets, liabilities and
transactions in the PRC are denominated in RMB, while
overseas assets and transactions are mainly denominated
in US dollars. Foreign exchange risk mainly arises from
outstanding borrowings denominated in foreign currencies.
Since this year, the Group has adopted foreign currency
hedging instruments to achieve better foreign exchange
risk management. The objective of the hedge is to minimise
the volatility of the RMB expenditures expected to be
incurred in the future to meet foreign currency liabilities.
The Group’s risk management policy is to partially hedge the
forecasted cash flows in foreign currencies by considering
the appropriate hedging instruments and costs of hedging.
The Group uses foreign exchange structured derivative
financial contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. For
the twelve months ended 31 December 2019, the Group
had not encountered any material difficulty due to currency
fluctuation nor had it affected its funds for operation
purpose.

Due to the fluctuation in exchange rates, the Company
realized the foreign exchange gain equivalent to
RMB7,176,000 (2018: foreign exchange gain equivalent to
RMB1,769,000) for the year ended 31 December 2019.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as of 31
December 2019.

BE =& i B

REBEMRBMEESAPH  ZHRMH
BE-FABIRERNEE BBEERIUAR
B E BINEERRSEZNETS
B SNERREZERIFENAKREENINEE
E-SFUAR NEBERA T HINEEH
TEREDEFHINERBRE IR - HIHR
ENEREREBEE RRAIgEEENE
BINEEETEMAREIDAREE
=M e AEBHNRBREEBREEZE
BEMER T AU RE R AE o
R INEITRIIR &R E - ANEERBIBINE
HERMELTE SR A B 2K ¥ INE R B o
HE-_ZTZ—-—NF+-_A=+—HLt+=
A AEBTERERFEMBEEKX
NEIBEANEEESX T E-

HREZES) ARREBEE_T—hF
+ZA=+—BLEFE BRELKE
e ARMT7,176,0000T (ZF — )\ F:
B 5 s=iTa AR #1,769,0007T) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS

1. During the year, the Group continued to invest
approximately RMB949,862,000 in purchase of
properties and production facilities and plant
construction for the purpose of enhancing the overall
construction of the industrial zone for the Group’s
medical consumables.

2. In 2020, the Group planned to invest approximately
RMB200,000,000 in the new production lines, which is
expected to be successively put in operation by the end
of 2022.

3. In 2020, the Group planned to invest approximately
RMB 150,000,000 in the upgrading and reconfiguration
of the single-use consumables production equipment to
further enhance the level of production automation.

Save for the above material investments and investment
plans, the Group had no any future plans involving
significant investments or capital assets acquisition as at 31
December 2019.

CAPITAL COMMITMENT

As at 31 December 2019, the capital commitment including
purchase of property, plant and equipment which the Group
and the Company had contracted for but not provided
amounted to approximately RMB485,232,000 (2018:
approximately RMB726,184,000). The above amounts will be
financed by the internal resources of the Group.

B B A am L AT

EX®E RREXKEE

1. AFE AEBEEREHARE
949,862,00070 AREBE W -
E}Z SRS 7%?5 PINS

BEEM ITXRERBESR A

2. 2020  REEEFEREHARE
200,000,000 B EFEEL
TEET2022F RAJ BB A EE -

3. 2020%F - AEEFERALHNARE
150,000,0007T ' HFE&E B RK — X 1%
MRS EEMENERE B —
PRAEENBEEKF-

BERBEARERBEHBIN KT
~NE+=A=+—R AEETESE
EARARBANEREE 2 KREHE -

BEKiE
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWEDNT

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2019, pledged bank balances represent
deposits pledged to banks to secure trade facilities
such as bills payable and letter of credit amounting to
RMB321,923,000 (2018: RMB222,270,000).

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2019, total reserves of the
Group amounted to RMB15,732,941,000 (2018:
RMB14,062,340,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2019, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB4,836,523,000 (2018:
RMB3,824,559,000).

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the Year, the Company continued to adhere
to product mix optimisation and adjustment strategy,
accelerated products iteration, and increased investments
in engineering technologies, with a focus to enhance
production efficiency and improve product quality; in
addition to integrating marketing resources, improving
efficiency of new product sales through sharing of internal
channel resources, the Company continued to maintain
growth in revenue and profit despite intensified competition.

During the Year, the management carried out product
lifetime cycle management on the eight major business
segments, integrated R&D resources, comprehensively
formulated R&D plans, and continuously enhanced the
market influence of key products.

During the Year, the Company actively responded to and
participated in the reform initiatives of domestic medical
industry and provided high-quality products and services to
meet clinical needs.

EEHARITER

RZE—NFE+_A=+—8 B#E
BITHEBRIEEETRITUERESRE
(BIInENERERERF)ZTEREEA
K #321,923,000t (ZZE—N\F: AR
#222,270,0007T) °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2020

The Company will endeavor to protect the health and safety
of its employees, and ensure an adequate supply of products
to meet clinical needs.

While performing on-going product lifetime cycle
management, the Company will strengthen product
innovation, develop quality products, and further consolidate
its brand influence.

While continuously expanding overseas markets, the
Company will accelerate global business integration and
resource sharing.

While continuously carrying out intelligent manufacturing
in the production field and optimizing supply chain
management, the Company will continue to improve
its product quality and increase production efficiency to
maintain cost advantages.

By relying on its extensive strategic layout in the business
fields and high-quality products and insisting on the strategy
of adapting to market and future-oriented operating and
motivation of employee creativity, the management believes
that the Company will continue to maintain its leading
position in the PRC market. Meanwhile, the Company will
proactively promote global resource sharing to achieve the
coordinated development of domestic and foreign markets,
thus supporting the stable growth in the operating results of
the Group.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EEQHEE

To all shareholders:

The Supervisory Committee (the “Supervisory Committee”)
of Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited, in compliance with the relevant requirements of
the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, has conducted its work in accordance with the
fiduciary principle, and has taken up an active role to work
seriously and with diligence to protect the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee had reviewed
cautiously the development plans of the Company and
provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board.
It also strictly and effectively monitored and supervised the
Company’s management in making significant policies and
decisions to ensure that they are in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles
of Association of the Company, and in the interests of its
shareholders.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the Directors,
audited financial statements and the dividend to be
proposed by the Board for presentation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. We are of the opinion that the
Directors, the chief executive officer and other senior
management of the Company are able to strictly observe
their fiduciary duty, to act diligently, to exercise their
authority faithfully in the best interests of the Company and
to work in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The transactions between the Company and
connected parties are in the interests of the shareholders as
a whole and under fair and reasonable price.

As of today, none of the Directors, chief executive officer
and senior management staff had been found to have
abused their authority, damaged the interests of the
Company or infringed upon the interests of its shareholders
and employees. None of them was found to be in breach of
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement
and cost-effectiveness of the Company in 2019 and has
great confidence in the future prospect of the Company.

By Order of the Supervisory Committee
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Company Limited

Bi Dong Mei

Chairman of Supervisory Committee

Weihai, Shandong Province, the PRC

29 April 2020
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

The Directors are pleased to submit their annual report and
the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2019.

The Company was established and registered as a joint stock
company with limited liability in the PRC under the Company
Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000. The H Shares of
the Company were listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27 February
2004 and were transferred to Main Board of the Stock
Exchange on 29 July 2010. On 7 August 2018, the Company
completed the H share full circulation pilot project to convert
and list 2,638,600,000 unlisted or domestic shares into H
shares.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Based in Shandong province, the Company is principally
engaged in the research and development, production and
sale of single-use medical device products and operates
finance lease and factoring business in the PRC. The Group
has a wide range of products, which cover eight principle
business lines of clinical care, wound management, blood
management, pharma packaging, medical testing, anesthesia
and surgery, orthopaedic products and interventional
products. The Group’s products are sold under its own
brand names, including “Jierui”, "Wego Ortho”, “Yahua”,
“Bangde” and “Hai Xing”. The Group newly added 44
hospitals, 66 other medical institutions and 150 distributors
to its PRC customer base, and the Group has a PRC customer
base of 5,638 in aggregate (including 2,610 hospitals,
414 blood stations, 710 other medical units and 1,904
distributors) and an overseas customer base of 4,873 in
aggregate (including 3,209 hospitals, 1,401 other medical
units and 263 distributors). The products are sold throughout
the PRC and exported to overseas.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group acquired property, plant and equipment during
the year of 2019 at an aggregate cost of approximately
RMB944,210,000 in order to enhance its production
capacity. Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 14 to the
financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2019, there was a total issued share
capital of 4,522,332,324 shares of the Company (the
“H Shares”).

The changes in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 36 to the financial statements.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2019, total reserves of the Group amounted
to RMB15,732,941,000 (2018: RMB14,062,340,000 ).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company’s
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2019, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB4,836,523,000 (2018:
RMB3,824,559,000).

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the Year were:

Executive directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, (Chairman)

Mr. Long Jing, (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo

Non-executive director

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FEEHE

Bz &
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RZEBE-NF+ZA=+—H KEEHHF
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DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the directors entered into service agreements with
the Company. The service contracts were signed for an initial
term of three years, unless and until terminated by either
party by giving notice to the other party with three months’
notice in writing. In accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, the service agreements of all directors are
renewable for successive three-year terms upon expiry.

The service agreements for directors do not stipulate for
any amount of remuneration or bonus payment to be
paid for services provided. The executive directors are paid
with a fixed sum of annual salaries for holding positions
in the Company and entitled to welfare benefits (including
retirement benefits and medical insurance) in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The non-
executive director waived her directors’ remuneration for
the year ended 31 December 2019 and accepted a nominal
annual fee of RMB1.00.

According to the respective service agreements entered into
between the Company and each of three independent non-
executive directors, each of Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia received an annual fee of RMB108,000, and
Mr. Lo Wai Hung received an annual fee of HK$180,000.

Apart from the foregoing, no directors have a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed, no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Company, its fellow subsidiaries or its holding company or
the Group was a party and in which a Director or an entity
connected with a Director (with meetings as ascribed to it
under the Listing Rules) had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, were entered into or subsisted during or
at the end of the year.

EFREFERHBSH ()
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A B E FEH A EARR BB  WiRE
PEBBEENER EEZESERE
8 (BRERKENREBERE) - EHR
TEEREBEE-_Z—hE+-_A=+—
BIEFENZEEEEME  WIRBERFE
wae AR®1.007T -
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EERSN) TR IE R IRIE B4 -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2019, the interests of the directors
in the share capital of the Company and their associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong (“SFQO™)), (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provision of the SFO); or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (the “Model Code"”) contained in the
Listing Rules:

(i) Long positions of non-listed Shares of
RMBO0.10 each of the Company
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EFEREONESIREFR

RZE—NF+_A=+—H EFERAK
NRAIREEBEE (TEERBEBENE
STIEFEHFMBEKA ([BHEKHBEK
Bl ) EXVED) Z % AN AR B ()R 1% 35 5
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Approximate

percentage of

the issued

Total share capital

Name of Types of number of of the

Director interests Capacity H Shares Company

HFELEH

ERITEREDH

EERR BREER 21 HEX # 8 @ihaasL

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Personal Beneficial owner 32,400,000 0.716%
SREE R A & A EmlERA

Mr. Wang Yi Personal Beneficial owner 23,400,000 0.517%
TREE EA BEmEA A

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Personal Beneficial owner 15,300,000 0.338%
JBREE £+ & A EmlER A

In addition, Mr. Chen Lin, son of Mr. Chen Xue
Li is holder of the Company's 196,000 H Shares,
representing 0.004% of the issue share capital of the
Company.

BN BREFIL A Z FERMEETS
KX 71196,000 HAE HO 35 B A - 15
ARAFIEBEITRAEO0.004% °
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES (continued)

(ii) Long positions in the registered capital of the
ultimate holding company, Weigao Holding,
an associated corporation of the Company

EEREOHEIREFR (&)

(i) REXRERAFAAERELR (X
AFHEBEE)EMBEENEE

Approximate
percentage of
the registered

Amount of capital of
Name of registered Weigao
director Capacity capital Holding
HEERE
AFEMESE
EEfR 513 EMREEH @#raask
Weihai Weigao International Registered owner 1,078,000,000 89.83%
Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* (Note)
B B B R BRI A R BREAA
BRAA (FFE)
Mr. Chen Xue Li Beneficial owner 69,540,000 5.79%
BRE:F &4 EmEAA
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Beneficial owner 21,960,000 1.83%
SRERLE A EnEAA
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Beneficial owner 12,200,000 1.02%
JEIRE L £ EmEAA
Mr. Wang Yi Beneficial owner 4,880,000 0.41%
ERESE EnEAA
Note: BN BBl = BIBR BB EIEE R AR A A (Weihai Weigao Mzt : BUSEmBEREEREERER AT

International Medical Investment Holding Company Limited*) is
owned as to 55.89% by Mr. Chen Xue Li, 18.0% by Mr. Zhang
Hua Wei, 10.0% by Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, 5.11% by Mr. Wang Yi
and 8.0% by Mr. Chen Lin

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors
nor their associates had any interests or short positions
in any shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at the date of this report.

HREF LA RERLE  BARE
T+ IRAEERBEAREEDBIES
55.89% - 18.0% * 10.0% ~ 5.11% %
8.0% 1z

ff EXWEBEESN RAHREBH - 81
BEELEBEARARRIHES
] AR Be )25 [ 4 o] Bt ) o B A ()

Sz R =N
mEOR B e
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

At no time during the Year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debenture of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective
associates or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company, its ultimate holding company or any
subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire such rights in the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2019, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO recorded that other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the following
shareholder had notified the Company of relevant interest in
the issued share capital of the Company.
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EETWE

ME -HEXMOES

RARFEANEREE  SEEAEENR
EEBAMBEANERNKEARQR RN
KB 757 SVER R ER - MR F R EITE
TIAFREAN AR A] - ERZERA
Al HE R E R AR EMA B Ti
ﬁ%WEQﬁ%E@W%QEW%ﬂI
EAIRH EARRERAWERARQF
AR EMEA BN ZSFER -

FERR

RZZB-NF+_A=1+—H8 &RARQA
RIBESMAEERDIEI6EHFENTR
BRERMAR REXBBEERETE
Sz TIRREMEARAFER
RABEHETHRATOEBEELS -

Percentage

of total

Number of issued

Name of Shareholder Capacity H shares share capital
HERT

BxBED

BEREE =3 HEx 8 B B
Weigao Holdmg Company Limited Beneficial owner 2,159,755,676 47.76%

BEmEEBERA ERnBEEA

Save as disclosed above, the following shareholders have
disclosed their relevant interests or long positions in the
issued share capital of the Company.

fr EXRBEESN THIRREWBERER
ARACBETRATEANHBEERDK
R
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EEBRE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) EEBRE (5)
Number of % of
H shares Issued Share
Name of substantial shareholder interested Capital
BEER2 HERT
TEREEEB HEX & B BFEEHSLL
Mr. Chen Xue Li 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)
PR B2 7| o A=
Weihai Weigao International Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)
BEHEBERBEREERER AR
Weigao Holding Company Limited* 2,159,755,676(L) 47.76(L)

BeEEBRAF

Note: (L) — Long Position
* Source: Website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange
# For identification purpose only

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In 2019, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for 3.5% of the total sales for the Year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for 0.8%
of the total sales of the Year. Purchases from the Group's five
largest suppliers accounted for 17.2% of the total purchases
for the Year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 4.8% of the total purchases of the
Year. During the Year, none of the directors of the Company
or any of their associates or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.

M (-—FF

" BB AR | B B B O
' B (23551
FEEFRRMUER

RZF-NF AAKBERAREFPNIHEE
MAFEBHE3S% MAEPRAE
FPrIHE AR FZARIEE08% AR
SELRERBEAMERBIGEAFEAR
FERR17.2% 1 A E A oK (7 P AR R
BREARFEHEIREA8% NFEA
ARBIEF AT MBHEARBRESAA
B ARA D EITRAS % A £ ERAR
RMERAEBEARERS RHERE T H
BEMBEmE-
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES

As approved on the extraordinary general meeting and class
meetings on 17 November 2014 (the “Adoption Date"”), the
Company adopted a share award scheme (the “Scheme”)
regarding a specific mandate to issue a maximum of
223,818,616 Non-listed Shares as incentive shares under the
Scheme. The 223,818,616 Non-listed Shares represent 5%
of the issued share capital of the Company or approximately
4.76% of the issued share capital of the Company as
enlarged by the issue of the 223,818,616 Non-listed Shares
on the Adoption Date. The incentive shares allotted to
the eligible participants will be subject to a lock-up period
and performance target based on certain key performance
indicators. The Scheme serves to retain the long-term service
of the selected employee and align his/her continuous
performance with the development goal of the Group. The
life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10 years starting
from 17 November 2014. Details of the Scheme are set out
in the circular of the Company dated 30 September 2014.
As of 31 December 2019, the Company granted 45,960,000
incentive shares to a total of 149 qualified employees.

Details of specific categories of share award are as follows:
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BRI £ ™ AR 9 iz Bx {7 3% W &1 &

KR —_ZE—NF+—A+t8 ([#EH
BH])RIT2RRF R RER &
EHOE AR B RM— BG5BT E
([Z&T&l])  F R4S IR E AR B ZAT
2138175 %223,818,6 16X 3E T IR 1E
BB AR D 0 223,818,616/%3F F M A% 1D
HERARNRREMNB BB EITIRAS%
S48 %%17223,818,6 168 3E T IR (D1 A
BARNFEBITIRAL)4.76%  [ME EIK
SEERE ZBERNDBESXEER R
ERETEERREBIEZCRBFEEZR
BReZit8lMEBE M ARE REREAER
CREFEERSHBERAREG RS
BraEREBIZ - SBEMETEZHRE =
T—NFE+—A++B#E105F - %12
ZHBHEHNRARRNBHA-_ZT—NEA
A=t+HZREAN -HE-_T—hLF+=
RA=+—H8 ' KN2Aa#%H45,960,0000% %
B FE K149 8 EKEER -

AERMDABENNFHBOT :

Date of Vesting Exercise

grant period Price

=AM iR B 1 TR

Batch 1 11/12/2015 5 years RMB2.2

Fit S 5 ANE#2.27T
+ZA+—H

The granted shares are vested in five tranches with the
vesting date on 31 December of each year from 2015 to
2019, the vested shares are excisable after two years lock up
period following vested.

As of 31 December 2019, the outstanding incentive
shares under the Incentive Share Scheme were 45,960,000
(2018:45,960,000), included 9,078,000 exercisable shares
(2018: 8,296,000).

RERO GO TURE S8R
HRE _ZT—AFE2_FT-NFRFZ
TZA=+—B CREBBRHAINEBR
P 8 B E R 1R TIATTE

R-ZZE—-AE+_A=1+—8" 98
BOETEIIE T Z2ER{TEEB KRG A
45,960,0000% ( == — )\ 4 : 45,960,000
B%) » B3459,078,0000 Al 1T i1 (= F
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the trustees
repurchased 7,248,000 shares (2018: 6,084,000), which
would be taken up by the Selected Employees with the net
consideration of RMB23,995,000 (2018: RMB10,543,000)
at the price of RMB5.51 per share (2018: RMB3.93). The
controlling shareholder provided the required funds for
repurchase, and it will absorb, and will not claim for,
any shortfalls in repayment. The repurchased shares are
held by the trustees for the benefit of the Share Award
Scheme, to grant to other selected employees or to sell
for the repayment of the loan provided by the controlling
shareholder.

LOAN AGREEMENT WITH INTERNATIONAL
FINANCE CORPORATION

On 27 January 2015, the Company entered into a five
(5) years loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) for
the principal amount of RMB600 million (approximately
HK$672 million) (the “Loan”) with the International Finance
Corporation (“IFC"), a member of the World Bank Group
and the largest global development institution focused
exclusively on the private sector. The Loan has been repaid
in one lump sum on 15 March 2020. The Loan was jointly
secured by 100% equity interest of Jierui that owned by the
Company. Details of the Loan Agreement are set out in the
announcement of the Company dated 27 January 2015.

A B9 £ AR 9 iz Bk {7 3% W &1 &
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PROPOSED SPIN-OFF AND LISTING OF
SHANDONG WEIGAO ORTHOPAEDIC
DEVICE COMPANY LIMITED ON A STOCK
EXCHANGE IN THE PRC

The Company is considering a possible spin-off and separate
listing of Shandong Weigao Orthopedic Device Company
Limited ( LULERE & BRI R IRHDBRAF) (“Weigao Ortho”)
and its subsidiaries on a Stock Exchange in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC") (the “Proposed Spinoff and
Listing”). Weigao Ortho is a non-wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company and currently mainly engages in the research
and development, production and sale of spine, trauma
and joint orthopedic implants. On 30 December 2019,
the Company made a submission to Shandong Regulatory
Bureau of China Securities Regulatory Commission regarding
the application for pre-listing tutoring process in connection
with the Proposed Spin-off and Listing. The Company has
submitted an application in relation to the Proposed Spin-off
and Listing to the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for approval
pursuant to Practice Note 15 of the Listing Rules in due
course. The Proposed Spin-off and Listing, if materialised,
will constitute a deemed disposal under Chapter 14 of the
Listing Rules. The Company will make further disclosure as
and when appropriate pursuant to the relevant requirements
of the Listing Rules.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

The Company entered an agreement with Weigao Holding
Company Limited to dispose its 100% interest in Weihai
Weigao Blood Supplies Co., Limited.("Weigao Blood Supplies
") at a consideration of RMB11.3 million in cash. Weigao
Blood Supplies is principally engaged in production of blood
collecting needles and blood collection tubes. Details of
the transaction was set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 28 August 2019.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic in China
and around the world from January 2020, governments in
various countries have required enterprises to implement
measures to prevent and control the disease, including
travel restrictions, quarantine arrangements or suspension of
operating activities. The subsequent prevention and control
measures have certain impact on the operation of the Group,
as the Group's business operations are located in Mainland
China, United States, Europe and multiple other countries.
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EETRE

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(continued)

Given the dynamic nature of these circumstances, the
directors of the Company consider that the financial effects
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements cannot
be reasonably estimated as at the date of these financial
statements which are authorised for issue, but are expected
to affect the consolidated results for the first half year of
2020.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

The Company and subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
renewed the respective framework purchase agreement,
framework sales agreement, framework tenancy agreement,
framework services agreement, framework finance
leasing and factoring agreement and framework logistic
and distribution agreement (collectively the “Framework
Agreements”) with Weigao Holding Company Limited or its
subsidiaries (collectively “"Weigao Holding Group”) dated
5 December 2018 and the revision of annual caps of the
respective annual caps of the Framework Agreements in the
announcements of the Company dated 26 September 2019
and 18 December 2019.

1. Framework Purchase Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to purchase and Weigao Holding Group agrees to
sell services and medical based products, including
and not limited to, medical equipment, medical raw
materials, medical packaging materials, pharmaceutical
machine accessories and parts and office stationery
on a non-exclusive basis. The annual cap for the
purchase transactions between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB440,000,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2019. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Purchase Agreement was approximately
RMB402,678,000.
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EETWE

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS FRERRBZIEERERS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS (%)

(continued)

Agreement

The Group renewed and entered into the finance
leasing and factoring framework agreement with
Weigao Holding Group to provide finance leasing and
factoring services to Weigao Holding Group with a
principal of not exceeding RMB500,000,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2019. During the Year, the
actual amount of transactions in relation to the financial
leasing and factoring framework agreement was
approximately RMB460,401,000.

2. Framework Sales Agreement ERHERE
An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees REZGZE ~AEERERIIEBK
to sell and Weigao Holding Group agrees purchase, AEHE MEBEEEREIZIES
including and not limited to, medical devices, REERBEE (BETRN) BES
carton box and moulding on a non-exclusive basis. WoEREARERE - REEZT—AN
The annual cap for the sales transactions between F+-_A=Z+—HLEFE XA£H
the Group and Weigao Holding Group shall not ,\DZm BZHERXRH2FELR
exceed RMB350,000,000 for the year ended 31 588 A R #350,000,0007T ° F
December 2019. During the Year, the actual amount IN CBAEREHERREZERRS
of transactions in relation to the Framework Sales SRELHABARE311,716,0007T °
Agreement was approximately RMB311,716,000.

3. Framework Tenancy Agreement ERHERRR
The Group entered into framework tenancy agreement 1‘ET}§§ZT§%§% $’$ l i m R E
with Weigao Holding Group regarding lease of VIEERBEEHE 5@%@@1;?
premises located at industrial zone at Chucun in uﬁ’\ﬂfﬂlu_lﬁé }_}Z/!?HHI%[
Weihai in Shandong Province, the PRC. The annual ZOE-REBE_ZT-NF+A
rental cap between the Group and Weigao Holding “+—HLEFE AEEEFEeSE
Group shall not exceed RMB23,000,000 for the year ErFEHELR A FERAAR
ended 31 December 2019. During the Year, the actual #23,000,000C - F AN AEIEZ
rental amount in relation to the Framework Tenancy HEwELERE2OAARY
Agreement was approximately RMB14,029,000. 14,029,0007T °

4. Framework Services Agreement EREHERE
The Group entered into framework services REETIERRBWHR ABAE
agreement regarding procurement of factory workers AR =SB R AR EREMR IJ@I/\
transportation services, dormitory, canteen and catering BRRE B RENMERRS-
services provided by Weigao Holding Group to the REBEZE-_ZT-—NLFT+A=+—
Group. The annual cap between the Group and Weigao HIEFE ASEHEHESEE 2 F
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB80,000,000 for & LR 15 E A KE-0,000, 000
the year ended 31 December 2019. During the Year, TLoFRN EEAERRBHEZE
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the KRR 52 L B AR38,313,000
Framework Services Agreement was approximately JLe°
RMB38,313,000.

5. Framework Finance Leasing and Factoring ERXRmEHERFRERSE

AEBHESEEEBERFLBE
HERREBEZEBZEAREBEEZE_ZF
—NWF+-_A=+—BLFEMEH
SEEREASETBERARK
500,000,000 T &) Bt & H & & (R 32
RS - FN - EEMENRE RIREIE
BB EBRGEBHNAEARE
460,401,0007T °
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

6.

Framework Logistic and Distribution
Agreement

The Board also announces that on 5 December 2018,
the Company entered into the framework logistic and
distribution services agreement and renewed annual
caps on 27 September 2019 with Weigao Holding
Group, pursuant to which the Weigao Holding Group
has agreed to provide integrated medical device
supply chain logistic services to the Group. The annual
cap between the Group and Weigao Holding Group
shall not exceed RMB450,000,000 and the actual
transaction amount in relation to the framework
logistic and distribution agreement was approximately
RMB430,256,000.

Weigao Holding is the controlling shareholder of the
Company and is therefore a connected person of
the Company, the transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Company for the purpose
of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK

On 20 December 2017, the Company and & /8 & FiE1T%
3B R A& (Weihai Lanhai Banking Corporation*) (“Lanhai
Bank”) renewed and entered into the deposit services
agreement, pursuant to which the Group utilizes the deposit
services offered by Lanhai Bank. Pursuant to the deposit
services agreement, Lanhai Bank provides deposit services
to the Group and the Group utilizes such deposit services
on a non-exclusive basis. Lanhai Bank is one of a number
of financial institutions which provide deposit services to
the Group. The Group may obtain deposit services available
from any other financial institutions as it sees fit. The deposit
services agreement shall be for an initial term of three years
commencing from the date of agreement. Upon expiry
of the initial term of the deposit services agreement, the
agreement may be renewed for further terms of three years
automatically unless either party objects by giving a written
notice at least one month prior to the expiry of the deposit
services agreement. The annual cap for the year ended 31
December 2019 is RMB300,000,000. During the Year, the
maximum daily balance of deposits in relation to the deposit
service agreement was approximately RMB292,639,000.
Lanhai Bank is a 30%-controlled company of Weigao
Holding, the controlling shareholder of the Company. Details
of the transaction has been disclosed in the announcement
dated 20 December 2019.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
appointed the auditor of the Company to report on the
above continuing connected transactions between the
Company and the connected persons for the year ended 31
December 2019.

The auditor of the Company was engaged in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the HKICPA and reported the
following conclusion to the Board:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK (continued)

Based on the foregoing, in respect of the continuing
connected transactions of the Company:

(i)  have received approval from the Board;
(i) were conducted in accordance to the pricing policy;

(i) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing such transactions; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap amount for the financial
year ended 31 December 2019 disclosed in the relevant
announcements.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders as
defined under the “Listing Rules” of the Company or their
respective associates has any interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interests with the Group.

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON
DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
AND SUPERVISOR

Pursuant to Rule 13.51 B of the Listing Rules, the change
of information on director during the Year was, with effect
from 14 March 2019, Mr. Wang Yi has been re-designated
from a non- executive director to an executive director of the
Company.

DIVERSITY OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted its diversity policy with respect
to the composition of the Board. In assessing candidates
running for directorships, the Nomination Committee will
consider a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, educational background, professional
experience, technical expertise and the ability to fulfill the
requirements of the Board. Details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out on pages 62 to 68 of
this report.
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PUBLIC FLOAT AND MARKET
CAPITALIZATION

Based on the publicly available information known to the
Company and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, as
of the date of this report, the public float of the Company
is in compliance with that stipulated under Rule 8.08 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. As at 31 December 2019,
the market capitalization of the Company was approximately
HK$42.2billion.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES IN
PREPARING THE GROUP’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledged the responsibility for preparing
the accounts and have confirmed that the preparation of
the Group's financial statement is in compliance with the
relevant regulations and applicable accounting standards.

In preparing the financial statements for the Year, the
Directors adopted appropriate and consistent accounting
policies and made prudent and reasonable judgments and
estimations.

The financial statements for the Year have been prepared by
the Directors on a going concern basis. There are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern. A statement by the external auditors of
the Company regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the accounts of the Group is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Zhang Hua Wei
Chairman

Weihai, Shandong, the PRC
29 April 2020
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
JJ:%#E”\A#& =

OVERVIEW

The Board of Directors of the Company recognize the
importance of incorporating elements of good corporate
governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability. This report outlines the principles and the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “"Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, which
have been adopted by the Group since its listing on 28
February 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
year of 2019.

The following summarizes the corporate governance
practices of the Company:

The Board of Directors

The Board takes responsibility to oversee all major matters
of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of overall business strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitoring the performance of
the senior management. The management is responsible for
the daily operations of the Group under the leadership of the
Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have the responsibility
to act objectively in the interests of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

Currently, the Board comprises eight Directors, including four
executive Directors, one non-executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors.

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei (Chairman)

Mr. Long Jing (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Wang Yi

Mr. Gong Jian Bo

Non-executive Director:

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The Board of Directors (continued)

In compliance of Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the
Board currently comprises three independent non-executive
Directors. Pursuant to paragraph 12B of the Appendix 16
of the Listing Rules, each of the independent non-executive
Directors has confirmed by annual confirmation that he/she
has complied with the independence criteria set out in Rules
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Director consider that all three
independent non-executive Directors are independent under
these independence criteria and are capable to effectively
exercise independent judgment. Amongst the three
independent non-executive Directors, Mr. Lo Wai Hung has
the appropriate professional qualifications and accounting
and related financial management expertise required under
Rule 3.10 (2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Meetings

Board meetings were held two times during this year to
review and approve financial and operating performance,
interim and annual results. Ad-hoc meetings will also be
convened if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as well
as the operation and financial performance of the Group.
Notice of board meeting will be sent to all Directors at
least 14 days prior to a regular board meeting. Reasonable
notice will be given to Directors for ad-hoc board meetings.
Directors may participate either in person or through
electronic means of communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant
materials to all the Directors relating to the matters
brought before the meetings. All the Directors will be
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable requests, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. All Directors will
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Board Meetings (continued)

Number of Board meetings held during the year 2019: four.

The attendance of each Director at Board meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2019 was as follows:

TEERRSE
BFESETESFXINERE

SR ()

EEEER (8)

ROIE-NFEETNESTSSH R
PaIx

BE-2-NF+-A=+—HILFE-
SEEHREEFRRAOERBIIMT

Attendance
in 2019
R-ZE—h%F
B HH W
Executive Directors BiTES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei ofk 2 B 55 A 100%
Mr. Long Jing BERR AL 100%
Mr. Wang Yi FREE 100%
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRR EE 100%
Non-executive Director FEMITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua AR EE 2+ 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BIUFERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong R Z L 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FREL LT 100%

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are
recorded, and final version are submitted to Directors for
review within reasonable time after the meetings, normally

14 days after the meetings.

Secretary of the Board assists the chairman to establish
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of

items in the agenda.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Matters on transactions where Directors are considered
having conflict of interests or material interests will not
be dealt with by way of written resolutions. The Directors
concerned can express views but will not be counted in the
quorum of meetings and shall abstain from voting on the
relevant resolution(s).

All Directors have access to the company secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are
complied with, and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection by
Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under provision A2.1 of the Code, the roles of the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang
Hua Wei is the Chairman of the Board and an executive
Director of the Group's business. Mr. Long Jing is the Chief
Executive Officer of the Company and an executive Director
of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is appointed by the Board
itself, who is responsible for the leadership of the effective
operation of the Board, and ensuring that all major and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board on a timely
basis and in a constructive manner. The Chief Executive
Officer is appointed by the Board. He is responsible for the
management of daily operations of the Company and the
implementation of the strategies and plans determined by
the Board.

Experience

The executive Directors and non-executive Directors
possess administrative leadership, diversified knowledge
and extensive management experience in the industry. The
independent non-executive Directors possess extensive
knowledge, experience and judgment in different areas.
The Board will seriously consider the objective views of the
independent non-executive Directors for making decisions,
and regard this as an effective guidance for the Group’s
business direction.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Directors’ responsibility

The Board manages the business of the Company on behalf
of its shareholders. The Directors consider that they are
obliged to fulfill their responsibilities in a prudent, diligent
and faithful manner, so as to create value for shareholders
and safeguard the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee on
12 August 2005 in accordance with the requirement of
the Code. The remuneration committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai
Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a non-
executive director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.

The remuneration committee has reviewed the remuneration
policy, the performance and the remuneration of executive
Directors and members of senior management, the existing
terms of service contracts of the executive Directors. The
objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that the
Company is able to attract, retain and motivate high-caliber
staff, which is vital to the success of the Company.

In reviewing and determining the remuneration packages of
the executive Directors and members of senior management,
the remuneration committee considers their responsibilities,
skills, expertise and contribution to the Group’s performance
and whether remuneration packages are competitive and
sufficient to ensure that the Group is able to attract and
retain the best available executive talent.

Remuneration of Directors is subject to annual assessment
and recommendation by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board for further review and approval, which is subsequently
subject to shareholders’ approval at annual general meeting.
The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive
Directors remuneration packages is to enable the Company
to retain and motivate executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against
corporate objectives. Under the policy, a Director is not
allowed to approve his own remuneration.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the Year, three meetings have been held by the
remuneration committee. All members of the remuneration
committee attended the meeting during which the
remuneration package of directors, supervisors and senior
management of the Company for the year 2019. The
chairman of the remuneration committee reports the
findings and provides recommendations to the Board after
each meeting.

During the Year, the remuneration committee has convened
three meeting and the attendance of each remuneration
committee member is set out below:
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Attendance
in 2019
R-Z—N%FE
Byt R =
Independent non-executive Directors BIUAFRITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEHELE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong ERfP 2 £ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FTHEL T 100%
Non-executive Director FEMITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua R 2+ 100%
Nomination Committee REZR®

The Company established a nomination committee on 21
May 2012 in accordance with the requirement of the Code.
The nomination committee comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs.
Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.
The chairman of the nomination committee is Mr. Lo Wai
Hung. The terms of reference of the nomination committee
have been defined. The principal duties include:

—  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

— to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships.

- to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

- to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive.

The Nomination Committee provided with sufficient
resources to perform its duties and shall have access to
independent professional advice if necessary. All members
of the Nomination Committee have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management
for obtaining necessary information.

Each of the Directors of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a specific term of
three years, and are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The Company has not experienced any casual vacancy
for members of the Board. In the event that there is such
circumstance, the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after his appointment.

The Board selects and nominates Director candidates based
on whether they possess the skills and experience needed for
the Group’s development.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

BFESETESFXINERE
TR (@)

During the Year, the nomination committee has convened HAEE REZELZEeHBH—E%-
one meeting and the attendance of each nomination IREZZEEZ&KEMHFERMT
committee member is set out below:
Attendance
in 2019
E—NEF
&Y =%
Independent non-executive Directors BIAERITES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEHESTE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 2+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FiREL T 100%
Non-executive Director FERITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua B EE £+ 100%
Corporate Governance Committee LRELERE
The Company established a corporate governance committee ~ ARAGR_ZT—=FHAA=+HKIZ{
on 30 May 2013. The corporate governance committee ¥XEARZEC-PEEARZESCBRER
comprises Mr. Zhang Hua Wei as the chairman of the EFHELE (FAZEEEXR) EFEEL

committee, Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia as members. The terms of reference of the
corporate governance committee have been defined. The
principal duties include:

(@) to develop and review the Company’'s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior
management;

() to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the Code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

ENAfFRERERELLE (ERK
B) tEELRZEGZRELECER
E-IEBRARE:

(@) BIERBIRNLBNEEEBRRK
LESR WREEFROES:

b) MAHAREREELRSREEAERN
FHIRFEEXER:

© BRARERAANEETERERE
ERE ST ANBER R

d) BlIE B AERRENEZTNE
SEAERARFM(WE) R

(e) MFARRETTANBERRED
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Corporate Governance Committee will be provided
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall have
access to independent professional advice if necessary. All
members of the Corporate Governance Committee will have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
and separate and independent access to the Company’s
senior management for obtaining necessary information.

During the Year, the corporate governance committee has
convened one meeting. The attendance of each Director is
set out below:

A s S
TEBIAWME

BFESETESFXINERE
TR (@)

CERERZEERERTERRERNME
TERE MAEARERASKBIER
BER - EEARZE SR MAMNKE KA K
MABIME MEREE R MRS - [E 5K
BMABEARRINERREEABINE
R EF -

RAFE CEERREGHRERN—RE

B oSEROLEERNT

Attendance
in 2019
R_E—NF
B H W
Director HMITES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei R 2E B ST A 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BIUFERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELRE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong R Z L 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FRE LT 100%
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT MREZH
Financial Reporting HMBERE
All Directors are provided with explanations and information  ZEEEBEEMES AR R EEERME
by the management of the Company so as to enable them to ~ KRN ER  UEEAEEEE @3 5
have discussions and make assessment at Board meetings. R EGTE o

All Directors acknowledge the responsibility for the
preparation of its accounts, with the responsibility statement
in respect to the financial reports made by the Directors set
out in this annual report. The auditors have also made a
statement about their responsibilities in the auditor’s report.

The Board presents a comprehensive, balanced and
understandable assessment on the position and prospects of
the Group in all shareholder communications.

EREFHATERREENET NA
FHRAFEBESHPBEREFLNEE
B ZBM T E RN B REP RS
MEEFEL TER-

FFEHERTRNT - HAEE N
REHRIELT 28 98 R HRIBRA
e

49



50

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
BREARSE

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal control

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources,
qualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training program and budget.

Audit Committee

As at the date of this report, the audit committee of the
Company comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai Hung (chairman of the audit
committee), Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a
non-executive Director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua. The terms of
reference of the audit committee have been clearly defined.
Its principal responsibilities include:

—  To be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board regarding the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditors; to formulate the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditors and to propose the Board to submit the
same at the general meeting for consideration. To
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditors when the general meeting is
authorizing the Board to determine the remuneration
of the auditors, and to address any questions regarding
the resignation or retirement of that auditor.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

To review and oversee the independence and objectivity
of engaging external auditors and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The Committee shall discuss with the
auditors regarding the nature and scope of the
audit and the relevant reporting obligations before
commencing the audit.

To develop and implement policy in engaging external
auditors to provide non-auditing services. For the
purpose of this requirement, external auditors includes
any entity that is under common control, ownership
or management with that audit firm or any entity that
a reasonable and informed third party knowing all
relevant information would reasonably conclude to be
part of the audit firm domestically or internationally.
The Committee shall report to the Board, in respect
of any matters in which it considers that an action or
improvement is needed and to make recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.

To monitor the completeness of the financial statements
of the Company and the annual report and accounts
and half-year report of the Company and to review the
significant opinion of the respective financial reporting
contained therein. In this regard, the committee will
review the relevant statements and reports of the
respective annual report and accounts and half-year
report of the Company before submitting the same to
the Board.

To oversee the financial reporting system and internal
control procedures of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the Year, the audit committee has convened three
meetings, at which, they have primarily discussed and
reviewed the interim and annual results and have discussed
and considered the internal control procedures of the Group.
The attendance of each Director is set out below:

MRRE&Z# (&)
ERERE® (B)

RAFE BEREREERAR-REE
SLFRmERHTHRFERSE
W ANEEABEIRRFETT T & A
ER-SEFEMHFEERNT:

Attendance
in 2019
R-E—hFE
B HH %
Independent non-executive Directors BIAERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EEHESTE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 22+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FiREL T 100%
Non-executive Director FERITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua B EE £+ 100%

The scope of responsibilities of the audit committee is
available on the websites of Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

There was no disagreement between the audit committee
and the Board in respect of the selection, appointment,
resignation or removal of external auditors during the year of
2019.

The audit committee can consult independent professional
advice in accordance with stated procedures at the expense
of the Company.

In 2019, the audit fees paid to the external auditors by the
Company was approximately RMB7,735,000.

Mandate Granted to the Board

The Board should assume the responsibility for the leadership
and monitoring of the Company, and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Board are defined explicitly in the
Articles of Association of the Company.

ERZEeNRBEREAIRARRLE
BHMAERFMERAFFEIEER -
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(1)

(10)

(11)

(12)

to be responsible for convening shareholders’ meetings
and report on its work at shareholders’ meetings;

to implement the resolutions passed at shareholders’
meetings;

to determine the business plans and investment plans of
the Company;

to formulate the annual fiscal budgets and final
accounts of the Company;

to formulate profit distribution proposals and loss
recovery proposals of the Company;

to formulate proposals for increasing or reducing of the
registered capital of the Company and proposals for
issue of debentures of the Company;

to draft proposals for the merger, division and
dissolution of the Company;

to determine the establishment of the internal
management bodies of the Company;

to appoint or dismiss the general manager of the
Company, and to appoint or dismiss the deputy general
manager and other senior management, including
the person in charge of finance, pursuant to the
recommendations of the general manager, as well as to
determine their compensations;

to formulate the basic management system of the
Company;

to formulate proposals for amendments to the Articles
of Association of the Company; and

to exercise other functions as stipulated by the
Articles of Association or granted by the shareholders’
meetings.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

The Board has granted authority to the chief executive
officer to implement the following strategies and to be
responsible for the day-to-day operation:

(1) to be in charge of the management of production and
operation and to organize the implementation of the
resolutions of the Board;

(2) to organize the implementation of the annual business
plans and investment plans of the Company;

(3) to draft proposals for the establishment of internal
management bodies of the Company;

(4) to draft the basis management system of the Company;

(5) to formulate the basic rules and regulations of the
Company;

(6) to propose the appointment or removal of the deputy
general manager and other senior management,
including the person in charge of finance, of the
Company;

(7) to appoint or dismiss the management personnel other
than those required to be appointed or dismissed by the
Board; and

(8) to exercise other functions granted by the Articles of
Association and the Board.

The chief executive officer grants authorisation to chief
financial officer, and senior management within his terms of
reference.

The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
audit committee, the remuneration committee, nomination
committee and corporate governance committee. Each of
the committees has its defined terms of reference covering
its duties, rights and functions. The chairman of the
respective committees report to the Board regularly and
make recommendations on matters discussed as appropriate.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Investor Relations

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular
communication and reasonable disclosure of information to
its shareholders. Information of the Company is disseminated
to the shareholders in the following manner:

e delivery of the interim and annual results and reports to
all shareholders;

e  publication of announcements on the interim and
annual results on the Stock Exchange website, and issue
of other announcements and shareholders’ circulars in
accordance with the continuing disclosure obligations
under the Listing Rules; and

e the general meeting of the Company is also an effective
communication channel between the Board and
shareholders.

The Board has maintained an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and investors, and will regularly review
this policy to ensure its effectiveness. Information will
be communicated to Shareholders and investors mainly
through the Company’s financial reports (interim and annual
announcements and reports), annual general meetings
and other general meetings that may be convened, as
well as by making available all the information submitted
by the Company to the website of the Stock Exchange
and its corporate communications on the Company'’s
website. Shareholders can direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. Shareholders and investors may at any time
make a request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

Communications with shareholders

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Director.

The shareholders’ meeting provides an effective forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The
chairman, together with the chairmen or members of
the audit committee, the remuneration committee and
nomination committee are available to answer shareholders’
questions.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Communications with shareholders (continued)

The procedures demanding for a poll and the rights of
shareholders to demand for a poll are included in the notice
of shareholders’ meeting and the accompanying circular.
The relevant procedures are explained at the shareholders’
meetings.

The external auditor has been appointed as the scrutineer to
ensure the votes cast are properly counted and recorded.

The results of the poll have been posted on the websites of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Company
on the business day following the meeting.

Furthermore, the Company continues to enhance the
ongoing communications amongst the shareholders,
investors and analysts, including:

e  establishing specialized bodies and employing staff to
serve investors and analysts and answer their relevant
questions;

e arranging site visits to the production bases of
the Company in order to keep them abreast of
the operations and the latest developments of the
Company;

e collecting and analyzing, in a timely manner, the
respective opinions and recommendations on the
operations of the Company given by securities
analysts and investors and compiling them into reports
periodically, and selectively adopting them in the
operations of the Company;

e providing relevant information, including introduction
to the Company, the Board and corporate governance,
results of the Company, financial summary, marketing
materials of the Company and press releases on the
website of the Company; and

e taking the initiative to communicate with various
parties, particularly following the announcement of
interim, annual results and substantial investment
decisions, organizing briefings, press conferences and
one-on-one interviews with investment institutions.
Besides, the Company also regularly communicates with
investors on an one-on-one basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for
the risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness, and such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its oversight and corporate governance roles in
relation to the Group’s financial, operational, compliance,
risk management and internal controls, and internal audit
functions. The Board has responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains sound and effective controls to safeguard its assets
and shareholders’ investment.

The Group has internal control systems to formalize the
risk management of the Group, to build up a standard and
effective risk management system to manage risk and to
provide reasonable assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Appropriate policies and controls have been designed
and established to ensure the assets are safeguarded against
improper use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations
are adhered to and complied with, reliable financial and
accounting records are maintained in accordance with
relevant accounting standards and regulatory reporting
requirement and key risks that may impact on the Group's
performance are appropriately managed.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (continued)

The Group has established an organizational structure with
defined levels of responsibility and reporting procedures.
The Company has retained an independent professional
firm as external advisor to assist the Company to perform
an assessment on risk management and internal control
mechanism of the Group. We have our own Internal Audit
Department to fulfil the requirement of internal audit
function. Together with the supports from the external
advisor, the internal audit function can facilitate the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors in ascertaining the
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal
control systems on an annual and ongoing basis. During the
year ended 31 December 2019, the Group has conducted an
annual risk assessment which identified respective strategic
risks, operational risks, financial risks and compliance risks
for each of the major business segment of the Group. Risk
factors were analysed and consolidated at the Group level.
Based on the risk assessment results following a risk based
methodology audit approach, a three-years’ audit plan was
devised which prioritized the risks identified into annual
audit projects. The Group’s internal audit department
performed the annual reviews in accordance with the
audit plan with a view to assisting the Board and the Audit
Committee to evaluate the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.

The Group strictly regulates the handling and dissemination
of inside information as set out in information disclosure
policy to ensure potential inside information remains
confidential until such information is appropriately approved
and the dissemination of such information is efficiently and
consistently made.

Based on the risk management and internal control systems
established and maintained by the Group, the work
performed by the internal audit department, the Audit
Committee and the Board are of the view that the Group
has maintained adequate and effective risk management and
internal control system during the year ended 31 December
2019.
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DIRECTOR’S TRAINING

Directors’ continuous training and development

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the Board
remains informed and relevant. The directors are committed
to complying with the Corporate Governance Code A6.5
on directors’ training. All directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending
seminars and/or studying materials to director’s duties and
responsibility and provided a record of training they received
for the financial year ended 31 December 2019 to the
Company.

The Directors are regularly briefed on the amendments to
or updates on the relevant laws, rules and regulations. In
addition, the Company has been encouraging the Directors
and senior executives to enrol in a wide range of professional
development courses or and seminars relating to the Listing
Rules, companies ordinance or act and corporate governance
practices organised by professional bodies and independent
auditors so that they can continuously update and further
improve their relevant knowledge and skills.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
BREARSE

DIRECTOR’S TRAINING (continued)

Directors’ continuous training and development
(continued)

From time to time, Directors are provided with written
materials to develop and refresh their professional skills; the
company secretary also organises and arranges seminars
on the latest development of applicable laws, rules and
regulations for the Directors to assist them in discharging
their duties.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the
Directors received the following training with an emphasis
on the roles, functions and duties of a director of a listed
company in compliance with the new requirement of the CG
Code on continuous professional development during the
Year:
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SRR FHESERR AT EFRN
AEEREZNATERER LT ARE
EFZAE BELBEZEI:

Corporate Governance/Updates on laws,

rules and regulations

ERER /AREN RURAAZEHR

Read materials

Attend workshops

RiEHH HERE

Executive Directors BTESE
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei SRERSTAE v 4
Mr. Long Jing B RE v 4
Mr. Wang Yi IHAE 4 4
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRR EE 4 v
Non-executive Director FRTEE
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ERE L+ v v
Independent non-executive HIFRTEF

Directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EREEE 4 4
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong ERfR 2+ v v
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia ITRELT 4 4
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTORS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ liabilities in respect of potential legal actions
against the Directors arising out of corporate activities
of the Group pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the
new Corporate Governance Code. Such directors’ liability
insurance will be reviewed and renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2019, no claim has
been made against the Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis was appointed as the company
secretary of the Company with effective from 26 May 2006.
All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary. During the year ended 31 December
2019, Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional trainings to update her skills
and knowledge.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, amendments to the Articles of Association
of the Company were approved by the shareholders of the
Company and amendments regarding the change in scope of
operation with effect from 29 April 2019 and 2 July 2019.
An updated version of the Articles of Association of the
Company is available on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EF BEFELEREEAR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, aged 56, is the chairman and an
executive director of the Company and chairman of Weigao
Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”). Mr. Zhang
studied politics and economics at the Weihai Campus of
Shandong University from 1996 to 1998. Mr. Zhang was
the deputy factory director of Weigao Holding from 1988 to
1998, and has been the general manager of Weigao Holding
since 1998. Mr. Zhang joined the Company in December
2000.

Mr. Long Jing, aged 45, is the chief executive officer
and executive director of the Company, responsible for the
marketing management of the Company. Mr. Long has over
10 years of valuable experiences in sales and marketing in
the medical device industry in China. Mr. Long joined the
Company in July 2005 and served as the assistant manager
and sales manager of sales department of the Company.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Long served as the sales
chief of |UERE B T 427 (Shandong Plastic Materials
Industry Company*) from 1996 to 2002 and was principally
responsible for the sales and marketing of raw materials.
Mr. Long is a certified public accountant in the PRC. In
1996, Mr. Long obtained a bachelor degree in marketing
from Shandong Economic University and a master degree in
business administration from Shandong University in 2005.

Mr. Wang Yi, aged 60, is the vice chairman and an
executive director of the Company. Mr. Wang studied
Business Administration at the Shandong Cadres Distance
Learning University from 1994 to 1997. He joined Weigao
Holding in 1988 and was production director from 1988 to
1989, head of the No. 2 branch of Weigao Holding from
1989 to 1992 and manager of the No. 3 branch of Weigao
Holding from 1992 to 2004. Mr. Wang joined the Company
in December 2000.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Gong Jian Bo, aged 52, is an executive Director
of the Company and the general manager of Shandong
Weigao Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao
Orthopaedic”). Mr. Gong graduated from & M & # 5l = 2
& (Changzhou Wulin Qian Huang College*) in 1987. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Gong joined & MM E#E S =
EEZ MM (Changzhou Wujin The Third Medical Device
Factory*) (“Changzhou Wujin”) in 1988. He served as an
assistant to the factory director and worked in technical and
sales departments and was subsequently promoted to factory
director in 1993. Changzhou Wuijin is principally engaged
in the research and development, sales and production
of medical devices in China. Mr. Gong joined Weigao
Orthopaedic in February 2005. Mr. Gong has over 20 years
of valuable experience in medical device industry in China.

Non-executive Director

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, aged 63, is a non-executive Director
of the Company and financial deputy general manager of
Weigao Holding. Mrs. Zhou studied Business Administration
at the Weihai Campus of Shandong University from 1999 to
2001. Mrs. Zhou joined Weigao Holding in 1989 and held a
number of positions such as head of the finance division in
the finance department, manager of the finance department
and deputy general manager of Weigao Holding.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung, aged 60, obtained a bachelor degree
in Commerce from James Cook University of North
Queensland, Australia in 1985. Mr. Lo is an associate
member of Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia
and a fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Lo was appointed as an independent
non-executive director, the chairman of audit committee,
the chairman of remuneration committee, the chairman
of nomination committee and a member of corporate
governance committee of the Company. Mr. Lo is also an
independent non-executive director of Talent Property Group
Limited (stock code:760) and C Cheng Holdings Limited
(stock code: 1486). Mr. Lo was also an independent non-
executive director of Lerthai Group Limited (formerly known
as LT Commercial Real Estate Limited) (Stock code: 112)
since March 2017 till November 2018. The shares of these
companies are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Mr. Lo was also an independent director of China
Merchant Property Development Co. Ltd since 2011 and the
shares of which were ceased from listing on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange on 30 December 2015.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, aged 69, senior economist and
associate chief pharmacist and has over 40 years of working
experience, particular in the area of management experience
in the pharmaceutical and healthcare products industry.
Mrs. Fu obtained a master’'s degree in engineering from
the Harbin Institute of Technology in March 1995. Mrs.
Fu was previously a deputy workshop director, the office
head and the vice factory manager of The Third Harbin
Pharmaceutical Factory from June 1972 to March 1992. Mrs.
Fu was a director of Harbin City Pharmaceutical Group and
the general manager of Harbin Pharmaceutical Company
Limited from March 1992 to December 1997. She was also
a deputy general manager of China Medicines Group from
December 1997 to January 1999 and she was a director
of China Medicines Group Corporation from January 1999
to October 2009 respectively. Mrs. Fu was the executive
deputy general manager of China National Pharmaceutical
industry Corporation from January 1999 to January 2001.
Ms. Fu was the chairman of National Medicines Company
Limited (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange)
from January 2001 to February 2008. Mrs. Fu has been a
director of Shenzhen Accord Pharmaceutical Company Ltd. (a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange) since April
2008 and was the chairman from April 2008 to December
2008. Ms. Fu has also been a director of Sinopharm
Industrial Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2008 to December
2010. Mrs. Fu was the general manager, duty chairman and
director of Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. (a company listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) during the period from
January 2006 to December 2009, and December 2009 to
November 2010 respectively.

Mrs. Fu is currently the honorary chairman and the
director of the expert committee of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce and she joined the Company in
October 2011.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Wang Jin Xia, aged 65, an independent non-
executive Director of the Company. Mrs. Wang is a senior
economist and has over 30 years of working experience,
especially the management experience in the pharmaceutical
commerce and pharmaceutical industry. Mrs. Wang obtained
a bachelor degree in economics (&% & &1 ) from Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics in July 1983 and was
assigned to work in State Pharmaceutical Administration of
China Pharmaceutical Company (BB 4512 B BHE &N
A]) . Mrs. Wang was deputy director of the finance division,
director of the information division of China Pharmaceutical
Company (F Bl 2 %2 7)), the general secretary and
the vice president of China Association of Pharmaceutical
Commerce (R EIE 22 %1% & ) and the person in charge
of the pharmaceutical chains branch of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce (Bl B8 2275 ¥ i & 3 $H 825 5
&) . She is also a senior advisor of China Nonprescription
Medicines Association (R EI3EE 77 iR g ) .

Currently, Mrs. Wang also acts as the independent director
of Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. ( fu/li@EE &
E & D BB AR (stock code: 600998) and Xinjiang Ready
Health Industry Co., Ltd. (¥isBREEZREEXERMHDAERA
A]) (stock code: 600090).

ES ESEMSNEEAR
EEE (5
WIUFRTES ()

EME\RL 6550 ARE 2B IFATT
EF-T R RASMEEE LTS E30
FIHEER CERERRBRBETE
MEREER - TREIXR-—AN=ZFLtA
ERIEMERBRESEEEZE LB
WO ERBEEIE R EHEZENT
TE-TRLBEFRBENRMBEE
BRR -ERERER TEHBEREXHSW
ERMBIERUNTEBEREG SR
HEEDERAA - WIS EEE T 5
&= AR o

FTRETRIENNBEEZEBRHDER
N al (B HR5E:600998) N #iE A )5
EREEERMNDBERAT (BRHRE:
600090) B/ E F o




66

DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors

The Company has a committee of Supervisors whose
primary duty is to supervise the senior management of the
Company, including the Board, Directors, managers and
other senior officers. The function of the committee of
Supervisors is to ensure that the senior management of the
Company acts in the interests of the Company, and does
not violate the rights of the Company’s shareholders and
employees. The committee of Supervisors reports to the
shareholders in general meetings. The articles of association
provides that the committee of Supervisors has the right
to investigate the Group’s financial affairs; to supervise
the directors, general manager and other senior officers of
the Company in the event that they contravene any laws,
administrative regulations or the articles of association in
the performance of their duties; to require the Directors,
general managers and other senior management to rectify
any activities committed by them that is harmful to the
interests of the Company; to examine financial reports,
result reports, profit distribution plans and other financial
documents prepared by the Board to be submitted to
shareholders in general meeting, and in appropriate cases, to
appoint certified accountants or certified practicing auditors
in the name of the Company to assist in such review; to
propose the convening of extraordinary general meetings of
shareholders; to represent the Company during negotiations
with the Directors or to initiate legal proceedings against
the Directors; and other functions and powers given
by the shareholders in general meeting. The committee
of Supervisors currently comprises the following three
members:

Mrs. Bi Dong Mei, aged 56, is the supervisor of the
Company and the audit consultant of Weigao Holding. Mrs.
Bi graduated from the Economic Management Department
of Shandong Cadres Distance Learning University in 1997.
She joined Weigao Holding in December 1988 and has been
the head of the finance division and the deputy manager
of the infusion sets branch, the audit manager and auditor
general of Weigao Holding.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors (continued)

Ms. Chen Xiao Yun, aged 46, is the supervisor of the
Company and the chief financial officer of Weigao Holding.
Ms. Chen studied financial accounting at the Shandong
Broadcast and Television University from 1994 to 1998. She
joined Weigao Holding in July 1991 and was the head of
the finance division in finance department and the assistant
to the manager of infusion sets branch, and the financial
manager of Weigao Holding.

Mr. Yue Chun Liang, aged 39, is the employee
representative supervisor of the Company. Mr. Yue obtained
a degree in Polymer Materials and Engineering from the
University of Yantai in 2005. Mr. Yue joined the Company
in 2005 and served in the research and development
department and was subsequently transferred to production
department of the infusion sets branch company. Mr. Yue is
currently the manager of procurement center.

Senior Management

Mr. Wu Xue Feng, aged 41, the chief financial officer
of the Company, has over 15 years of extensive experience
in the accounting and finance sectors. Mr. Wu joined the
finance department of the Company in July 2001. He
has been the manager of the finance department of the
production unit of the Company since January 2005 and
responsible for production cost auditing and control. He has
been the manager of the finance department of the sales
unit of the Company since June 2009 and responsible for
auditing and management of sales business. He worked as
the manager of the risk management department of Weigao
Holding Company Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, since July 2012. He has been appointed as the
financial controller of the distribution business department
of Weigao Holding Company Limited since October 2013.
Mr. Wu graduated and obtained a bachelor degree in finance
management from the University of QiQiHar in Heilongjiang
Province and obtained a master degree in business
management from the Missouri State University, the United
States in 2016.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Ju Hong Feng, age 45, is the vice-general manager of
the Company. Mr. Ju graduated from Shandong University
and obtained a MBA degree from Northwestern University
in 2014. Mr. Ju joined the Company in June 2002 and acted
as the manager of financial and accounts department of
the Company. He acted as the chief financial officer of the
Company since January 2009, the chief operating officer
of Weigao Holding Company Limited and the general
manager of the pharmaceutical distribution business division
since February 2014 and the vice-general manager of the
production and supply chain of the Company since January
2016. Mr. Ju has over 10 years of valuable experiences in
finance and operating in the medical device industry in
China.

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis, aged 51, is the company
secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong joined the Company in
May 2006. She is an fellowship member of both the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Wong
has over 25 years of experience in corporate finance and
management.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER
COMPANY LIMITED

LEEeSREERASS FHABRGARLT

(A joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as “the Group”) set out on pages 75 to 255, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2019, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2019, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

BB R E S

=2

BURRESEERAES FTRAKGH
PR 2 B B 3R

(BN B FE R I 89 R 17 B IR 22
al)

BER

AITE T EXF75Z22558 FraE 1L R
BeEEERe s TREMRMHERAF
([ERF ) RENBAR (FBAESE
B HNGREMERER ZE56 W BR
EBER-_ZE—NF+_A=+—HH
BRAPBMRRE REZEZE LFENLR
BERFILHEMEERARE GEERE
FHmERLGEABERERE  RZERA
VERENTE (BEEZESTHRAME

Z) -

RITRA AP BERRIEZRE B GH
g ([HEREGHMAE ) BHNEEY
BHREEN ([BEMBEHRELR]EE
RRFHRREEER-_T-NF+=
A=1+—B0OEaMBIRR  URBEZ
FEFENGREMBRAREGARS
MBI WEKIFEERB RGP E
MELRRE -

|

s

BEREE

ATERBEL ST R EHMGNEE
ZECER ([BAZEER ) ETERT
- RITRREFRER T 2 EEE— T
MR E [ZBE R EZER A M mR
AARENEE] —H-REFTESA
gMEXEEERTR (TSR - &K
THEUNESE  YRETRIETESFE
fBEREE - ATHE BFARENE
ZERECRANEEMSESNERE
R ER-

69



70

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

HEEZER

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional FIRBZETEATSHEEHE+ &
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the ZAHGAFHEREIREZNEE-
consolidated financial statements of the current period. ATHRBXEELGAMBHRE LRILTE
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit KERRFEELEEE mMASHELES
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and BEBERER-

in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

MEEER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EENRBERERZFE

Impairment assessment of goodwill

o AT

We identified impairment assessment of the
goodwill of interventional products cash
generating unit from acquisition of Argon
Medical Devices Holding, Inc. (“Argon”)
amounting to RMB3,195,985,000 as a key
audit matter due to its significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the
significant management estimate involved in
assessing the impairment of goodwill.
EEEHAKBERBEESMIZERER QA
(IBRIONANERREELEU HE (2
%A AR3,195,985,0007T ) A E Tk 1E A
REZFE DHREARNGEEMBHRREASR
BEAFENTEHERER S NEANEEE
fl&te

In estimating the recoverable amount of the
cash generating units to which goodwill have
been allocated, the management has made a
number of significant assumptions in the value
in use calculation. The key assumptions mainly
include discount rate and revenue growth
rates applied.
REAHEESENREELEML 2P BIKRE
B BEEENEREBEFERTEAETEXR
R -FARRR T EBIEAEMAARLE XM
A RE-

Details of significant judgments and
assumptions in the impairment assessment
are disclosed in notes 4 and 18 to the
consolidated financial statements.

WER R EXR A RBRRFBEREE VB
WM 4R 18H#EE

Our procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment of the goodwill of interventional products
cash generating unit from acquisition of Argon
included:
EERRBERNNAERRSELELN 2 BERERT
HHBEZEFERE:

e Understanding the internal controls relevant to the
impairment assessment of the goodwill;

o  THREBEERENEAR AT

e Evaluating the valuation methodology and long-
term growth rate with the assistance of our
internal valuation specialists;

s HEABGEEZERNHE NHEBETARRER

e  Evaluating the discount rate, including developing
a range of independent estimates and comparing
those with the discount rate selected by
management, with the assistance of our internal
valuation specialists; and

e HERFMAMBGLEZRRNWHE FHEHEXR  BIER
H—RIBLGE WHHEEREEEENRX
LEE: &k

e Evaluating the revenue growth rates by comparing
with historical performance and industry data.

o BBHBAERBELITRBBLENERAERER-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

BB R E S
H fth 38 #

ERAREFHHMAENAR HMERE
REBRANMENER ETBRESTE
HRNEFUIEL 2 ZBED RS

EEHGRAMBRERFENER LR
EEHMEN - BETHEMEREREM
AL AR 4G o

WEZGAMBHRRME EENEER
FlREEMER EMEEEMERETHE
HAVBERRIEBEFEEZBETEDS
MERFEEANN  IUFFHEEAE
AR - e B FEN D TERH TERR
HpER HIRERERRM - HFARS
ZEE -BFEMMITEIAFEERS

ESRAEERGEMBEBRA
RiEHRE

BERRERARAERBRESHNAE
MR ) T B R RS A R E B A R IR
FINBRBERERBEEMRFOEEM
BHRE YHEER/REEAMHEREK
FY AR B¢ 7 1 B 0 ARRF B8 AR T B B
BERERBULAFENAREFNER -

EREGEAMBHRRE EFAFNEE
SEFBEKLENRN YEBERBRTH
BESECERBANER URERFE
RERGTER BRFEFAEHELHE
BRIELEE JHEEMERNER

REERAAEEERERENTHREE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

MR BEZGSMBERRAR
MRE

e

AIWBERNDHEAMBREAERBES
AMraERRBMFFRERMEBWEAE
RERILEVG SIERE Y HABREAITE
RO ZBEIHRE LIRRIHENOZ B K
RERME TN (FREBE)|RE Rtz
AREREEM B M NITH LA R
ENARHEMNEBALERSRES
F-AERBREKFORE ETER
ERBEBZBEAETHNEZERLR
BB R RERAL - §5 3R B A] DAl BRFF 3K
BHER S| - INREIETRRH EIF EAFE
KA B EMBHRREMERBER
B EHRERMELREERTE - BRI
B AR B FT R ARIEE K

B RIS T8 1 B B (T Bk R o —
B ATEAEE AN R E R
ERESSTIE

o FHRIRFHEARNAFFRERMEHK
MAEMBBRRFEERERRAD
R\ BRET RITE R P AR Y
ZERR - ANERE R MEED
BEZBRE FRATTEANER M
REGERIBES R BR - R B RE
R R 0% B ER R 2
b - Bt R BE B 3R A R FE T & B
3B A 5 R R 1 LR = A K BE 2
A #5 5R 1 8 B 3R B K8 AR R
F LR o

o  THREEZMEBENAMIES UK
AEBBEBATEBEENERIE
Fro {8 B W3 3F 41 8 & B R af 12 i
MBEMIEERRER -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZBENRE S

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE BREMNEERRGSMERRAR
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BHRE (&)
STATEMENTS (continued)

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies AHEEZEMRA S BERAEE
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates NERER M REEREENE
and related disclosures made by the directors. B

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use o HEERAFELESTEMNE

of the going concern basis of accounting and, based EMELHGER UREBEFAERNSE
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material RRE WMERLRFHEREENE
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that MBBHERTETEM  1EimA s
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to BRHEEENRKERLERNESE
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that BEARE-WMATRBFEEKRD
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to BWEM BIENEEZEEMERSF
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related RETHEIEREUBREPH
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if HEKE REFHENEETZE A
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. BRI RITHR R - RITHEm HE
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence REZZEARE B IEMRSHE
obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. 2R o R - RIREFIEF LA B8
However, future events or conditions may cause the BHRESEETREFESCEER-

Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content o  FEH4RA M EHMER O EE I R A

of the consolidated financial statements, including the N EELAD (BREEE)FEN
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial iz BRERZES AT R IEEH
statements represent the underlying transactions and R MEIE-

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding o WEEBERNEERNERIHOTE

the financial information of the entities or business BEHERTRHEENEZRE U
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the BEHEETBMERERER - A1T
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible BEESEEZN M EEEH
for the direction, supervision and performance of the T ARTTREZERRERHET

group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZEENREE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Tung Wai Lung Ricky.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
29 April 2020

AITEORIE BB BEZO S8 E M
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
reEa A EERAREK

For the year ended 31 December 2019 &=

TE-NEFET A=+ -RIEFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
NOTES RMB'000 RMB'000
BE HZE
—h&E —Z-N\F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IFFE
Bt 5 ARB®TRE ARETT
Revenue WA 5 10,364,081 8,808,861
Cost of sales =R DN (3,858,884) (3,419,707)
Gross profit E7 6,505,197 5,389,154
Other income, gains and losses HEA A - s R 6 247,495 334,103
Impairment losses under expected TEHEEEBEREAT 2
credit loss model, net of reversal BAEEE (kAL ) 7 (16,163) (17,911)
Selling and distribution expense HE RS HEMAX (2,781,192) (2,438,194)
Administrative expenses THAX (986,235) (929,612)
Research and development expenses  fiff 3 % (406,363) (311,163)
Finance costs BE KA 8 (396,735) (284,408)
Share of profit of an associate JFEAG — FE1 BsE & 2 R) s A 81,097 33,246
Profit before tax B ¢ B A 2,247,101 1,775,215
Income tax expense FTiS i X 9 (327,137) (258,431)
Profit for the year F N A 1,919,964 1,516,784
Other comprehensive income Hib2mEmPA
Item that may be reclassified HEAE ST
subsequently to profit or loss: BmZHE -
Exchange differences arising on MEBIINEBEEZ
translation of foreign operations ME X Z 5 27,041 124,999
Total comprehensive income FRAEEBRAERE
for the year 1,947,005 1,641,783
Profit for the year attributable to PAN/NECIE F DN ()
owners of the Company F N 1,844,883 1,472,935
Profit for the year attributable to FEVEE R 25 B A F s A
non-controlling interests 75,081 43,849
1,919,964 1,516,784
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
KR8 R B R E I ARE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
NOTE RMB'000 RMB'000
8BE S
—E—-hE —ZT—N\F
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
13- 3: ; IFFE
Bt 5 ARB®TRE ARETT
Total comprehensive income for the 2 W A 4258 T 5]
year attributable to: BIEFE(L
Owners of the Company ZIN/NIEZ RN 1,869,413 1,585,730
Non-controlling interests FE 258 AR 2 77,592 56,053
1,947,005 1,641,783
Earnings per share BRAEN
Basic (RMB per share) ER(BRAR®ET) 13 0.41 0.33
Diluted (RMB per share) e (BRARKT) 0.41 0.33
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

At 31 December 2019

%= B

B 7%

RZZE-NAFE+-A=+—8

n.

=

FAR IR

31/12/2019 31/12/2018
NOTES RMB’000 RMB'000
—E-hE —ZT—)N\F
+=A +=H
=+—H =+—H
B 3 AR®TFRE ARETT
Non-current assets EmBEE
Property, plant and equipment M WE KR 14 4,994,857 4,468,162
Right-of-use assets TRAEEE 15 416,811 -
Prepaid lease payments B HEERIEAE 16 - 386,869
Investment properties KEWE 17 159,650 131,476
Goodwill RS 18 3,398,885 3,339,069
Deposits paid for acquiring property, FUWEDE - HE &
plant and equipment R sENEZS 143,069 143,295
Intangible assets BEEE 19 2,266,932 2,409,736
Interests in an associate R—EEE QAR 20 1,056,416 970,746
Financial assets at fair value through & AFEF ABREE
profit or loss ZERMEE 21 410,326 107,339
Deferred tax assets LTI E B 22 101,018 78,093
Finance lease receivables el mh & A E K18 23 153,026 293,361
Loan receivables e E 5K 24 627,727 941,201
13,728,717 13,269,347
Current assets MEEE
Inventories FE 25 1,242,441 1,137,312
Loan receivables e E X 24 1,501,502 896,585
Trade and other receivables EUWE FERER K
H b fE Y FRIB 26 4,713,078 4,103,675
Debt instruments at fair value BAFETAEM
through other comprehensive THEWETE
income BT AE 27 421,883 349,531
Finance lease receivables JE Ui @t & 1H & 5K I8 23 156,753 195,707
Pledged bank deposits EHEBRITFER 28 321,923 222,270
Bank balances and cash RITHB LIRS 29 4,239,441 3,812,446
12,597,021 10,717,526
Current liabilities mEaE
Trade and other payables ENE SRR K
H b JE S 5K IB 30 3,235,552 2,800,218
Contract liabilities BB E 31 120,201 96,297
Borrowings & 32 914,247 130,925
Tax payable JE < A8 18 123,570 179,211
Deferred income PR IE U A 33 6,413 5,844
Loans from the ultimate holding REZEERARIER
company 34 143,982 114,234
Lease liabilities HEAaE 35 7,062 -
4,551,027 3,326,729
Net Current Assets BN E EFRE 8,045,994 7,390,797
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERREAE 21,774,711 20,660,144
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

I\/ N |:| /\ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁ/ﬂ%
At 31 December 2019 R=ZZE—hF+=A=+—H
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
NOTES RMB'000 RMB’000
—£ —E-N\F
+=AH +=-A
. =+—H =+—H
Bt 5 AR®TRT ARETT
Capital and Reserves BARR#E
Share capital LN 36 452,233 452,233
Reserves & 15,732,941 14,062,340
Equity attributable to owners RABIER ANELEER
of the Company 16,185,174 14,514,573
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR M 2 811,636 676,327
Total Equity T B RE 16,996,810 15,190,900
Non-current Liabilities B EE
Borrowings EEN 32 4,434,984 5,092,889
Deferred income IR E U A 33 45,851 36,789
Deferred tax liabilities EERIARE 22 278,417 339,566
Lease liabilities ME&E 35 18,649 -
4,777,901 5,469,244
21,774,711 20,660,144
The consolidated financial statements on pages 75 to 255  H75ZE255HMGANBHREACEESS
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of WRZ-ZT-_ZTFMA_-_+HLAHERKRE

directors on 29 April 2020 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Hua Wei
o 3 B
DIRECTOR
BE

T YHATESRRESTERSE:

DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2019 £

Attributable to owners of the Company

= —

= A\ f2E K 44
IZNT\ = béﬁﬁx

BERK

EE-NFTA=T-BIEFE

FARRHARLE
Share-
Share  Statutory based Non-
Share  premium surplus  Translation ~ payments Other  Retained controlling Total
capital  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve reserves profits Total interests Equity
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Note a) (Note b)
DL
khER  EEER BERMR
23 1] B ERGHE B AMEE  REEN 8t FRBEE RAeN
AREBTT  ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
(Bista) (Bzb)
At 1 January 2018 RZE-)\§-F-H 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 6,751 49,259 455790 9,537,456 13,334,505 303,945 13,638,450
Profitfor the year REREA - - - - - SRS AR%5 B9 1516784
Other comprehensive income for the year ERAGZANALE - - - 112,795 - - - 112,795 12,04 124,999
Total comprehensive income for the year EREARALE - - - 112,795 - - 1472935 1,585,730 56,053 1,641,783
Capital contribution by FRRRRLE

non-controlling shareholders - - - - - (5,890) - (5,890) 314,850 308,960
Business combination under common control I~ THEEAH - - - - - (3,658) - (3,658) (858) (4,516)
Recognition of equity-settled BNEREE RN BERRFH

share-based payments (note 37) (Ha37) - - - - 39,684 - - 39,684 2,337 2,00
Repurchase of shares under REROSEERERA (Mi37)

a share award scheme (note 37) - - - - (13,785) 3282 - (10,543) - (10,543)
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 12) B AN ENRE (Hi12) - - - - - - (425255 (425,255) - (825255)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-\FtZR=1-H 452,233 2,575,060 257,956 119,546 75,158 449484 10,585,136 14,514,573 676,327 15,190,900
Proitfor the year REREA - - - - - S AM88 1844883 5081 191994
Other comprehensive income for the year EREMRZENALE - - - 24,530 - - - 24,530 2511 27,041
Total comprehensive income for the year ERZARALE - - - 24,530 - - 1844883 1869413 77592 1,947,005
Capital contribution by RRRE LA

non-controlling shareholders - - - - - - - - 12,097 12,097
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary HER-RNBARZBAER

(note ¢) (M) - - - - - 291,967 - 291,967 208,033 500,000
Debt wavier SIEER - - - - - (3,776) - (3,776) 3776 -
Acquired interest in subsidiary from BEARRRAENNE LIRS

non-controlling shareholder - - - - - 204 - 204 (16,326) (16,122)
Recognition of equity-settled BRNEREENRDBERAR

share-based payments (note 37) (Ha37) - - - - 33,665 - - 33,665 2,137 35,802
Repurchase of shares under REROSEHRERR (Mi37)

a share award scheme (note 37) - - - - (16,422) (7,573) - (23,995) - (23,995)
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 12) ~ BRZAMENRE (Hi12) - - - - - - (49877)  (496,877) (1520000  (648,877)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-AEFZAZ+-B 452233 2575060 25795 144076 92401 730306 11933142 16185174 811636 16,996,810




80

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
GARRBPRE

w3

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Notes:

(a)

The Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries
established in PRC (as defined in note 1) require the appropriation of
10% of profit after taxation (prepared under the generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC) each year to the statutory surplus
reserve until the balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital.
According to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the PRC
companies, in normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve
shall only be used for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and
expansion of its production and operation. For the capitalisation of
statutory surplus reserve into capital, the remaining amount of such
reserve shall not be less than 25% of the registered capital.

Other reserves mainly represent the difference between the amounts
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid to acquire the additional interest in
subsidiaries, and the cost of the ordinary shares held by the trustees
under a share award scheme.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, an independent third party
injected RMB500,000,000 in Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic Device
Company Limited (“Weigao Orthopaedic”) resulting in a dilution of
the Group’s interest in Weigao Orthopaedic from 81% to 75.29%. A
credit amount of RMB291,967,000 which represents the difference
between the fair value of the consideration received and the carrying
amount of the net assets attributable to the equity interests of 5.71%
in Weigao Orthopaedic is recognised in other reserves.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FERESMEME
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB’000
8BE H=E
—E—-NhEF —E-N\F
+=R += A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFE
AR®TT AR¥T T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BREXY
Profit before tax B ¢ A A 2,247,101 1,775,215
Adjustments for: BUEE T DI EE
Interest income F B U A (94,937) (125,171)
Finance costs B A A 396,735 284,408
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment  ¥1% - HE M REITE 343,926 344,551
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRHEEENE 19,027 -
Depreciation of investment properties REYERE 7,037 2,959
Prepaid lease payments charged to profit or loss ¢ I8 %5 R FIBR A FE (& FE - 13,492
Allowances for credit losses EERERE 16,163 17,911
Allowances for property, plant and equipment ¥ % - B E &R & B 5,891 -
Allowances for inventories FERE 24,893 611
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEHH 241,207 215,048
Share-based payment expenses ARG 15 B E R 2 R X 35,802 42,021
Share of profit of an associate JE (5 Bt & R B3 (81,097) (33,246)
Gain on deemed disposal of investment BAHEN —HEERAFIIRE
in an associate Z W Es (4,573) -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RKBARZEIS 50 -
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE- WERLHEE
plant and equipment 3,580 2,044
Release of deferred income PRI U A A ] (5,929) (4,654)
Gain from changes in fair value of financial ERAVFEFABRSEEZ
assets at fair value through profit or loss TRMEENFEZEHRE (21,444) (17,603)
Exchange gain (ER g (8,483) (20,692)
3,124,949 2,496,894
Movements in working capital HIEEEE
Increase in inventories F & 10 (132,158) (52,173)
Increase in trade and other receivables JEWE 5 R K
H At [ WK TE 15 hn (634,569) (444,537)
Decrease in finance lease receivables JE UL B & FH & R E 179,802 55,778
Increase in loan receivable JFE U B FRAE N (236,118) -
Increase in debt instruments at fair value EAFEFAEMEEEE
through other comprehensive income FrEZEB T AL (73,913) (107,933)
Increase in trade and other payables JETHE 5 R %
H At & A FRIALE hN 527,184 470,797
Increase in contract liabilities A BaEE N 23,904 32,873
Increase in deferred income I JE U A 22 D 15,560 8,297




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HAETIMERK

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB’000
8BE H=E
—E—-NhEF —E-N\F
+=R += A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFE
AR®TT AR¥T T
Cash generated from operations KEMBRE 2,794,641 2,459,996
Income taxes paid EATATER (473,651) (240,800)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXBMERSSA 2,320,990 2,219,196
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEXY
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BEYE HEMIK (798,675) (651,495)
Purchases of intangible assets BERTAE (43,348) (690)
Payment of investment properties WA Y FE IR (8,118) -
Deposits paid for acquiring property, HBEBEDE  WE R
plant and equipment FTEZNNES (143,069) (143,295)
Net cash outflow on acquisition Wi —REHE R R/
of a subsidiary (note 38) W& L FEE (MiE38) (33,317) (5,420,082)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BWFE R
plant and equipment HE PGB 22,993 18,880
Interest received B F 8 38,174 54,325
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits R EARITER 372,831 1,497,849
Placement of pledged bank deposits FABEBEITER (472,484) (1,623,941)
Purchase of financial assets at fair value BERAFEFAEBRZ
through profit or loss SREE (281,713) (8,745)
Payments for loans BEWER - (10,000)
Repayment of loans BEEN - 200,123
Net cash outflow on disposal HENBARMNIRE
of a subsidiary (note 39) i FEE (3E39) 9,459 -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES RARBEMARERH (1,337,267) (6,087,071)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
rAalenEmE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB’000
E H=E
—E—-NhEF —E-N\F
+=R += A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFE
AR®TR AREFIT
FINANCING ACTIVITIES mME R
Repayments of borrowings EBEER (3,157,304) (1,498,447)
Repayments of lease liabilities BEHEEARE (11,312) -
New borrowings raised g2 &R 3,152,079 5,557,599
Interest paid EAFLE (333,726) (271,133)
Dividends paid EfRE (711,428) (217,904)
Capital contribution by non-controlling FERBRE 2 FE
shareholders 12,097 308,960
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary HER—HEWBARZ
o 500,000 -
Acquired interest in subsidiary from B FE 12 iR AR B3R U B Y
non-controlling shareholder BB A Bl (16,122) -
New loans raised from the ultimate BREIERAREEZHER
holding company 24,500 10,535
Repurchase of shares under BRI 0 B EH & [E fE AR 19
a share award scheme (23,995) (10,543)
Net cash flow on the business combination B—ZH TrEEHBESR
under common control FE - (4,516)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM MEXB (FFHRBZRLSEHE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (565,211) 3,874,551
NET INCREASE IN CASH REeRGeFEBEMEANEH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 418,512 6,676
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS REPVHRERESEFEY
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,812,446 3,784,553
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes HNETE R BB B 8,483 21,217
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END REXHBASRAESEFRY
OF YEAR, represented by bank WBIRTTEHRER S
balances and cash 4,239,441 3,812,446
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

1.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

GENERAL

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited (the "Company”) was established and
registered as a joint stock company with limited liability
in the People’s Republic of China (the “"PRC") under
the Company Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its immediate and ultimate holding
company is Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao
Holding"”), a company registered in the PRC with limited
liability. Its ultimate controlling party is Chen Xue Li.
The address of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company is No. 18, Xing Shan Road,
Weihai, Shandong Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of medical device products, orthopaedic
products, interventional products, pharma packaging
products and blood management products, and operate
financing business.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") for
the first time in the current year:

HKFRS 16 Leases

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax

Treatments

Amendments to Prepayment Features with
HKFRS 9 Negative Compensation

Amendments to Plan Amendment, Curtailment
HKAS 19 or Settlement

Amendments to Long-term Interests in

HKAS 28 Associates and Joint
Ventures
Amendments to Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs HKFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the
new and amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performance and positions for the current and prior
years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

BREEA([FEMEREE
UND)

REFEERBEROHITREST
FRMBEREER

RAFE AEEEHEXRERAES
GHTLR(EEAHBDAE])
MM TV F B %S EAEET
/N

BEMBERE HE
AR FE 165

5 (B BT 15 B i /Y
B THET Mt
ZEZE®)

—2E
$23%

BRMERE BEAEZETEE
R ZE95%

CEHES)

e ATEIEET - A5 e
ERIFE195F AE
CHEN)

BB REEE L7 &
HERIE285% A EEL
(1BETA) RE R

BB BB &

5 2 A B —F—LFF
(EFTA) ZE L FHHA
F R A

B NPT & SN AR E R R A
R BBV ER R EE MR
HEAMERT AL B H AR EHBRANEF
JE Ko 1 4 2 8 B 75 3R 38 RGO I
S HAERAEMRAMEIREE
REBAFZE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

2.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

The Group has applied HKFRS 16 for the first time in
the current year. HKFRS 16 superseded HKAS 17 Leases
("HKAS 17"), and the related interpretations.

Definition of a lease

The Group has elected the practical expedient to apply
HKFRS 16 to contracts that were previously identified
as leases applying HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 4
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease
and not apply this standard to contracts that were not
previously identified as containing a lease. Therefore,
the Group has not reassessed contracts which already
existed prior to the date of initial application.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after 1
January 2019, the Group applies the definition of a
lease in accordance with the requirements set out in
HKFRS 16 in assessing whether a contract contains a
lease.

As a lessee

The Group has applied HKFRS 16 retrospectively with
the cumulative effect recognised at the date of initial
application, 1 January 2019.

As at 1 January 2019, the Group recognised additional
lease liabilities and right-of-use assets at amounts
equal to the related lease liabilities adjusted by any
prepaid lease payments by applying HKFRS 16.C8(b)
(ii) transition. Any difference at the date of initial
application is recognised in the opening retained profits
and comparative information has not been restated.

BRI RESTEENE
Eﬁjﬁ)iﬁﬂll (IEEMBREE
(%)

FEMBHREENS16RER

RAFE AEBCDEREAEE
B EERFE165% - BB B
ERUE N8 S bl
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AEEDEBAUTRETEASER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

When applying the modified retrospective approach
under HKFRS 16 at transition, the Group applied the
following practical expedients to leases previously
classified as operating leases under HKAS 17, on lease-
by-lease basis, to the extent relevant to the respective
lease contracts:

i. elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases with lease term ends
within 12 months of the date of initial application;

i. excluded initial direct costs from measuring the
right-of-use assets at the date of initial application;

iii. applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of
leases with a similar remaining terms for similar
class of underlying assets in similar economic
environment; and

iv. used hindsight based on facts and circumstances
as at date of initial application in determining the
lease term for the Group's leases with extension
and termination options.

When recognising the lease liabilities for leases
previously classified as operating leases, the Group has
applied incremental borrowing rates of the relevant
group entities at the date of initial application. The
weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied
by PRC entities is 4.75%, while that applied by
U.S. entities range from 8.45% to 8.69%.

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

HELA ([FHEMBREE
Bl) (&)

FREMBHREENE16RER

(&)
fEBRBA (&)

RBERRAEEM B REERE
1650 NEVEERT B WAR -
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FLIERIAR B R B G5 BRI 17571%
BENEHEEE P BAEEHEENH
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iv. RERBXEMBEHNZEER
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ETHH
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND

AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

("HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

2. ERMIIREEBITEEME

All) (&)

BREEA([FEMEREE

FEMBHREENS16RER

(&)

EBRBEA (F)

At
1 January
2019
RMB’000
R-E-NE
—A—H
AE%TR
Operating lease commitments RZE-NF+ZA=+—H
disclosed as at 31 December 2018 PR EE 2 (X S B 24,366
Lease liabilities discounted at relevant AR EE XA EAAEED
incremental borrowing rates MERE 20,317
Add: Extension options reasonably certain m:EBERERTEMNEREER
to be exercised 8,635
Less: Recognition exemption W HERBRE-RHNEE
- short-term leases 978
Practical expedient — leases with lease AI{TZE 2 —HER
term ending within 12 months from BERERRI2EANR
the date of initial application A HE 1,403
Lease liabilities relating to operating leases RERBBIBHREELF 165K
recognised upon application of HKFRS 16 RNEBLEHEZHEAR 26,571
Lease liabilities as at 1 January 2019 RZZE-NF-A—-—HAWHEEAR 26,571
Analysed as DR
Current ME 6,726
Non-current FERE 19,845
26,571
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

As a lessee (continued)

The carrying amount of right-of-use assets for own use
as at 1 January 2019 comprises the following:

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

HELA ([FHEMBREE
Bl) (&)

FREMBHREENE16RER
(%)

EBRBEA (F)

FERNERREER_-_ZT—NF
—A—BZEEEBRNANEE:

At 1 January

2019

Note RMB’000
R-B—h%F

—R—H

P & AR®TT

Right-of-use assets relating to operating leases A& B @RS
recognised upon application of HKFRS 16 R fif

RN EENE

Reclassified from prepaid lease payments

(a) Upfront payments for leasehold lands in the
PRC for own used properties were classified
as prepaid lease payments as at 31 December
2018. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the
current and non-current portion of prepaid lease
payments amounting to RMB13,653,000 and
RMB386,869,000 respectively were reclassified to
right-of-use assets.

As a lessor

In accordance with the transitional provisions in HKFRS
16 the Group is not required to make any adjustment
on transition for leases in which the Group is a lessor
but account for these leases in accordance with HKFRS
16 from the date of initial application and comparative
information has not been restated.

J%mﬁ%%
ﬁ%%é? 26,571

(a) 400,522

427,093

() BERAMEZHRBEALMEERE
NHEBEBRZ_ZE-—NF+ A
_+—E“@Eﬁﬁﬁg

RE - HEBEBHNBRE
ﬁW%m% ﬁﬁm%ﬁ
Z//Ih@]&gE/}\L@JDBT ! J
5 7E#13,653 00071&/%%
386,869,000 T EEHHIEE
FRAEEE-

ESHEA

RIEBZEVFREERFE165H A
BRSO AEBDEARAERA
AR A B TEE 5B B E (AT 3
BOMARBEBSYERELELSE
16 B RERBHEAZSAE
AR ML RERW REET -




NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

2. ERMIIREEBITEEME
?ﬁﬁzﬁﬂ“ (IEEMBREE
(%)

FEMBHREENS16RER

(&)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

90

As a lessor (continued)

(a)

Upon application of HKFRS 16, new lease
contracts entered into but commence after the
date of initial application relating to the same
underlying assets under existing lease contracts
are accounted as if the existing leases are modified
as at 1 January 2019. The application has had no
impact on the Group’s consolidated statement
of financial position at 1 January 2019. However,
effective 1 January 2019, lease payments relating
to the revised lease term after modification are
recognised as income on straight-line basis over
the extended lease term.

Before application of HKFRS 16, refundable rental
deposits received were considered as rights and
obligations under leases to which HKAS 17 applied
under trade and other payables. Based on the
definition of lease payments under HKFRS 16, such
deposits are not payments relating to the right-
of-use assets and should be adjusted to reflect
the discounting effect at transition. The amount
of refundable rental deposits of the Group is not
material and no adjustments were made on the
first adoption of HKFRS 16.

EBHBEA (F)

(a)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

RERBEWEHREERE 16
S BRERAEMEHNEBETHER
HEEEZCAZERBEXRE
B HA1& B 45 B A 4 LA JE 40
REHER_Z—NEF—A—
HEETNTAARK-ZAR
RYEAEER_ZE—-—NF—A
— BRSO R &R
-/ RZTE—NF—A—
BAEME SRKLETHEHMR
BT R EENKIZERER
RIERTEH AR RUA -

RERBEHBHHRELERE16
SA TR AR B E R
ERES/EABTEETERF
17 HEMERN R BT (8
B 5 M SRR K OE A FE S R
H) - REEBVBREENF
R ENTNTEER ZFR
&I IR E A E AR
TR I 58 B DA S RS R B O A
AR AEEAREHEER
THEAFERAWAREER
RAT BTG MEERNF 165
TEH TR o

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERAF 2019 5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

Sales and leaseback transactions
The Group acts as a buyer-lessor

In accordance with the transition provisions of HKFRS
16, sale and leaseback transactions entered into before
the date of initial application were not reassessed. Upon
application of HKFRS 16, the Group as a buyer-lessor
does not recognise the transferred asset if such transfer
does not satisfy the requirements of HKFRS 15 as a sale.
During the year, several sales and leaseback transactions
in which the relevant seller-lessees have an obligation
or a right to repurchase the relevant assets were
accounted as financing arrangements under HKFRS 9.

At the date of initial application, the adoption of
HKFRS16 has no impact to the retained profits of the
Group as at 1 January 2019.

2. ERMIIREEBITIEEMEY

HELA ([FHEMBREE
All) (&)

FREMBHREENE16RER

(%)
E#EOXSH
R EBERE D AN

RIEEFBMBEHRESELE165EHB
BRI TEHNERERAE R
R NEEREROMARZZHETT
EFFH-RNERATEMBERELE
AlF165R R HERERINTAE
BB MEEYNEISRERIERL
EEENHRTE AAEE (ERE
HEBAATEERACEREE N
REE  REFEWHRELEREI
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SRR E16HEARBRA T —H
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE-ZT—hAGF+-_A=+—HILFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“"HKFRSs") (continued)

BRI RESTEENE
Eﬁjﬁ)iﬁﬂll (IEEMBREE
(%)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued) EEBMERSENE16RES
(&)
Sales and leaseback transactions (continued) E#BELOXES (Z)

The Group acts as a buyer-lessor (continued)

The following adjustments were made to the amounts
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial

REEERE L AMA (&)

ERR-_T-NAF—A—BHKRE
AR RPERNSREL T

position at 1 January 2019. Line items that were not HE AXEHTENERB I AR
affected by the changes have not been included. Ae
Carrying Carrying
amounts amounts
previously under
reported at HKFRS 16
31 December at 1 January
2018 Adjustments 2019
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZE-N%F
RZZE—\f —A—H
+-A=+-H FERBSE
THMEHM H#RIE165
REE mE BTHREE
ARBETT ARETT ARETT
Non-current Assets ERDEE
Prepaid lease payments BNHERE 386,869 (386,869) -
Right-of-use assets FREEE - 427,093 427,093
Current Assets nBDEE
Prepaid lease payments BREENE 13,653 (13,653) -
Current Liabilities nBAR
Lease liabilities HERE - 6726 6,726
Non-current Liabilities ERBAR
Lease liabilities MEEE - 19,845 19,845
Note: For the purpose of reporting cash flows from operating Wi : AUREEREHE T —hE&+—

activities under indirect method for the year ended 31
December 2019, movements in working capital have been
computed based on opening consolidated statement of
financial position as at 1 January 2019 as disclosed above.

A=1T—HIFEKEEBEELEZR
SRE BEASEHOIRN EE
BRZE—NF—A—RAZEEHH
RRT 2 BV AR ET & -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEI\/IENTS
iR e SRR I
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND 2. BERAFHIIREEIITEBIE
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG REEQ([FEMBREE
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al) (&)

("HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but CHRBERKREMOMITREER]

not yet effective FEMBBEERN

The Group has not early applied the following new and AEEYRIZEFEANTEEME

amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are M ARERFE] MBI B ABY

not yet effective: HEEL:

HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts' EBMBRE RREREY

AERIZE175

Amendments to Definition of a Business? EAMB®mE EBOER?

HKFRS 3 ERIE 35
(1B%T)

Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets EEMBRE KREFHEBREGHE
HKFRS 10 and between an Investor and its ZRIZE 105 REETEZEHN
HKAS 28 Associate or Joint Venture? REBGE BELNEIIE

RIS 285
(&3T)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Definition of Material* EAGHEL EEsEER!
and HKAS 8 FURRES

2|
E8R 2 1BF]

Amendments to Interest Rate Benchmark EAMB®mE  MEREERE
HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 Reform? AR 95 -
and HKFRS 7 BB AL

FI9HE R BB
B IS RS R
FTR21EF]
L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January ! RZZE_—F—-—H—-Hsiz®&RAKBZ
2021 FEHEER
2 Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for 2 HKWHEHBHA—_T_TF—H—H=
which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the ZEAENEREFEEHAEMAG 2 Ak
first annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2020 Z&Z%f&/\fﬁﬁﬁguﬂlﬁﬁﬁ}&
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be 3 REEBES BB FEERRE
determined K
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 4 RZZEZTF-—A—HBskz&RBz
2020 FEHBEER

In addition to the above new and amendments to B B2 #TR] RS R BB B 1R

HKFRSs, a revised Conceptual Framework for Financial EREBIIN B — NFEM T EE

Reporting was issued in 2018. Its consequential A BHmE B SER HEXE

amendments, the Amendments to References to the BV BRELEN B SESR

Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards, will be ozl BR-_ZE_ZFTF—HA

effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 —HAx v ERABNFEHBER -

January 2020.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the RNACIEETRHEAME EMETA]

application of all other new and amendments to HKFRSs RENEET BB G HmE LN A R

will have no material impact on the consolidated AR I SHEEVBRREELSE

financial statements in the foreseeable future. RN &o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”)
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 16 (since 1
January 2019) or HKAS 17 (before application of HKFRS
16), and measurements that have some similarities to
fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 /nventories or value in use in HKAS 36
Impairment of Assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ=—=Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

For financial instruments which are transacted at fair
value and a valuation technique that unobservable
inputs is to be used to measure fair value in subsequent
periods, the valuation technique is calibrated so that at
initial recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

e Llevel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

e  has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group's equity therein, which
represent present ownership interests entitling their
holders to a proportionate share of net assets of the
relevant subsidiaries upon liquidation.

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions.
The carrying amounts of the Group's relevant
components of equity and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries, including re-attribution
of relevant reserves between the Group and the non-
controlling interests according to the Group’s and the
non-controlling interests’ proportionate interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly
in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.
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3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interest (if any) are derecognised. A gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified that to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKFRS 9, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses, other than business
combination under common control, are accounted
for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured
at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

e |ease liabilities are recognised and measured at
the present value of the remaining lease payments
(as defined in HKFRS 16) as if the acquired leases
were new leases at the acquisition date, except
for leases for which (a) the lease term ends
within 12 months of the acquisition date; or (b)
the underlying asset is of low value. Right-of-use
assets are recognised and measured at the same
amount as the relevant lease liabilities, adjusted
to reflect favourable or unfavourable terms of the
lease when compared with market terms.

3. FEE&BE ()

KEaH

Yl =7 (KREH TR 6
BRIN) A EEARR - REBE fF 8
BZRENAFESE EFETD
EREBEAMASEERZEE K
S AW RE TS Z B BB A PR dE
ZBEENRANEE R ARERKET
ZAETIEM BT 2 BWAER 2 AT
EAM WEHERBKR A —RERE
R A 18 21 P HERR

REERE @R c B REEE
REAERBIIRAFERR I

e EEMBEEXAEREILR
MLz HEEESEED T
LREB ST ERIE 1254777
HREBSHENE1GRES
FEFRIERFIFT 2

e HEREBERMNHKBEEMNNKCE
BERERBYHBHREERE 16
) MR EER R E - B
BOHEERNKEBERAHEE
He(a) T & B 7 U iE B 31218
ARER HO)EBEERE
BENHERN -EHEEE
mEMERAERERRNEE
RLE WETHABUR
R ELTT IS (R AT AR L E M A R
KA FERSK o




100

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment, the
net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets or at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Merger accounting for business combination
involving businesses under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining businesses
in which the common control combination occurs as
if they had been combined from the date when the
combining businesses first came under the control of
the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining businesses are
consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or bargain purchase gain at the
time of common control combination.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income includes the results of
each of the combining businesses from the earliest
date presented or since the date when the combining
businesses first came under the common control, where
this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the businesses had been
combined at the end of the previous reporting period or
when they first came under common control, whichever
is shorter.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s relevant cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units)
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, which represent the lowest level at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes and not larger than an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually or more frequently when
there is indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting period,
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If
the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill and then to the other
assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit (or group of cash-generating
units).

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit or any
of the cash-generating unit within the group of cash-
generating units, the attributable amount of goodwill is
included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal When the Group disposes of an
operation within the cash-generating unit (or a cash-
generating unit within a group of cash-generating
units), the amount of goodwill disposed of is measured
on the basis of the relative values of the operation (or
the cash-generating unit) disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit (or the group of cash-
generating units) retained.

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is described below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ=—=Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate is
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. The financial
statements of associate used for equity accounting
purposes is prepared using uniform accounting policies
as those of the Group for like transactions and events
in similar circumstances. Under the equity method,
an investment in an associate is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate. Changes in net assets of
the associate other than profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are not accounted for unless
such changes resulted in changes in ownership interest
held by the Group. When the Group's share of losses
of an associate exceeds the Group’s interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate (continued)

An investment in an associate is accounted for using
the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate. On acquisition of the investment
in an associate, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the
carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

The Group assesses whether there is an objective
evidence that the interest in an associate may be
impaired. When any objective evidence exists, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised is not allocated to any asset, including
goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss
is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ=—=Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate (continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of
the entire interest in the investee with a resulting gain
or loss being recognised in profit or loss. When the
Group retains an interest in the former associate and
the retained interest is a financial asset within the scope
of HKFRS 9, the Group measures the retained interest
at fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded
as its fair value on initial recognition. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate and the
fair value of any retained interest and any proceeds
from disposing of the relevant interest in the associate
is included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group
accounts for all amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate on
the same basis as would be required if that associate
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/partial
disposal of the relevant associate.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the
proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been
recognised in other comprehensive income relating to
that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate are recognised in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements only to the extent
of interests in the associate that are not related to the
Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control”
of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service
(or a bundle of goods or services) that is distinct or a
series of distinct goods or services that are substantially
the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following criteria is
met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the Group's
performance as the Group performs;

e the Group’s performance creates and enhances
an asset that the customer controls as the Group
performs; or

e the Group's performance does not create an asset
with an alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to payment for
performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct good
or service.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group's unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is required
before payment of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group’s obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for which
the Group has received consideration (or an amount of
consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to the
same contract are accounted for and presented on a net
basis.

Principal versus agent

When another party is involved in providing goods or
services to a customer, the Group determines whether
the nature of its promise is a performance obligation
to provide the specified goods or services itself (i.e.
the Group is a principal) or to arrange for those goods
or services to be provided by the other party (i.e. the
Group is an agent).

The Group is a principal if it controls the specified good
or service before that good or service is transferred to a
customer.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(continued)

Principal versus agent (continued)

The Group is an agent if its performance obligation is
to arrange for the provision of the specified good or
service by another party. In this case, the Group does
not control the specified good or service provided
by another party before that good or service is
transferred to the customer. When the Group acts as
an agent, it recognises revenue in the amount of any
fee or commission to which it expects to be entitled
in exchange for arranging for the specified goods or
services to be provided by the other party.

Leases

Definition of a lease (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2)

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from
business combinations on or after the date of initial
application, the Group assesses whether a contract is or
contains a lease based on the definition under HKFRS
16 at inception, modification date or acquisition date,
as appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed
unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of buildings and equipment that
have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option. It also applies the recognition exemption for
lease of low-value assets. Lease payments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Right-of-use assets

The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

o the amount of the initial measurement of the lease
liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease incentives
received;

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Group; and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Group
in dismantling and removing the underlying assets,
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring
the underlying asset to the condition required by
the terms and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HZE=Z

3.

—NFETZA=t—RLFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2) (continued)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is reasonably
certain to obtain ownership of the underlying leased
assets at the end of the lease term are depreciated
from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on
a straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
useful life and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments and included in
the cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid at that
date. In calculating the present value of lease payments,
the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2) (continued)

Lease liabilities (continued)

The lease payments include:

fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable;

amounts expected to be payable by the Group
under residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the
Group is reasonably certain to exercise the option.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a
corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use
assets) whenever:

the lease term has changed or there is a change in
the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in
which case the related lease liability is remeasured
by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the date of reassessment.

the lease payments change due to changes in
market rental rates following a market rent
review in which cases the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease
payments using the initial discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2) (continued)

Lease modifications

The Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the lease
by adding the right to use one or more underlying
assets; and

e the consideration for the leases increases by an
amount commensurate with the stand-alone price
for the increase in scope and any appropriate
adjustments to that stand-alone price to reflect the
circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a
separate lease, the Group remeasures the lease liability
based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Group as a lessee (prior to 1 January
2019)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments, including the cost of
acquiring land held under operating leases, are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

The Group as lessor

Classification and measurement of leases

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as
finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognised as receivables at commencement date
at amounts equal to net investments in the leases,
measured using the interest rate implicit in the
respective leases. Initial direct costs (other than those
incurred by manufacturer or dealer lessors) are included
in the initial measurement of the net investments in
the leases. Interest income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of
return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset, and such
costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Group as a lessor (upon application of
HKFRS 16 in accordance with transitions in
note 2)

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are accounted for
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition are
considered as additional lease payments from lessees.
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3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leases (continued)

Sale and leaseback transactions (upon
application of HKFRs 16 since 1 January 2019)

The Group applies the requirements of HKFRS 15
to assess whether sale and leaseback transaction
constitutes a sale by the Group.

The Group as a buyer-lessor

For a transfer of asset that does not satisfy the
requirements of HKFRS 15 to be accounted for as a
sale of asset, the Group as a buyer-lessor does not
recognise the transferred asset and recognises a loan
receivables equal to the transfer proceeds within the
scope HKFRS 9.

Sale and leaseback transactions (prior to
1 January 2019)

The accounting treatment of a sale and leaseback
transaction depends on the type of lease involved.
The leaseback may be a finance lease if it meets the
condition that substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership remain with the lessee, or it may be an
operating lease (in which case, some significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
purchaser).

The Group as a buyer-lessor

For sale and leaseback transactions which are in
substance a financing arrangement under HKFRS 9,
the Group as a buyer-lessor does not recognise the
transferred asset and recognises a loan receivables
equal to the net investment in the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise, except for exchange differences
on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of
the net investment in the foreign operation), which are
recognised initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or
partial disposal of the Group's interests in associates.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using
exchange rate prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at
the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a
subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary, the proportionate share of
accumulated exchange differences are re-attributed
to non-controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial
disposals of associate that does not result in the Group
losing significant influence), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to
profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising on an
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets
and liabilities of that foreign operation and translated
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Any specific borrowing that remain outstanding after
the related asset is ready for its intended use or sale is
included in the general borrowing pool for calculation
of capitalisation rate on general borrowings. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ=—=Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Retirement benefit costs and termination
benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans and state-managed retirement benefit schemes
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be
paid as and when employees rendered the services.
All short-term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense unless another HKFRS requires or permits the
inclusion of the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees (such as wages and salaries, annual leave
and sick leave) after deducting any amount already

paid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar series are measured at the fair
value of equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value of the equity settled share-based
payments determined at the grant date without
taking into consideration of all non-market vesting
considerations is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share-based payments reserve).At the end of
the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of granted shares that are expected to
ultimately vest based on assessment of all relevant non-
market vesting condition. The impact of the revision
of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit
or loss such that the cumulative expense reflects the
revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to
share-based payments reserve.

When the award shares/share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share-based
payments reserve will be transferred to other reserve.
When the award shares/share options are forfeited after
the vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share-based
payments reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
tax because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and an associate, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there
will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise
the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for leasing
transactions in which the Group recognises the right-
of-use assets and the related lease liabilities, the
Group first determines whether the tax deductions
are attributable to the right-of-use assets or the lease
liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions
are attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group
applies HKAS 12 /Income Taxes requirements the leasing
transaction as a whole. Temporary differences relating
to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are assessed
on a net basis. Excess of depreciation on right-of-use
assets over the lease payments for the principal portion
of lease liabilities resulting in net deductible temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to
income taxes levied to the same taxable entity by the
same taxation authority.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets that
are held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purposes (other than
properties under construction as described below).
Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Freehold land is stated at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Surgical instruments produced by the Group that are
dedicated for use with the Group’s orthopaedic implant
products will commence depreciation upon they are
provided to the distributors that in the location for their
intended use.

Buildings in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognised impairment loss. Costs include any
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management
and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Ownership interests in leasehold land and
building

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both leasehold
land and building elements, the entire consideration is
allocated between the leasehold land and the building
elements in proportion to the relative fair values at
initial recognition.

To the extent the allocation of the relevant payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented as
“right-of-use assets” (upon application of HKFRS 16)
or "prepaid lease payments” (before application of
HKFRS 16) in the consolidated statement of financial
position. When the consideration cannot be allocated
reliably between non-lease building element and
undivided interest in the underlying leasehold land, the
entire properties are classified as property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than freehold land and construction in
progress) less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The
estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss
in the period in which the property is derecognised.

Transfers

Transfers to, or from, investment property when,
and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced
by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
owner-occupied property to investment property; or
commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property.
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n.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HZE=Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development activities (or from the development phase
of an internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of
the following have been demonstrated:

e the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use
or sale;

e the intention to complete the intangible asset and
use or sell it;

e  the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

e how the intangible asset will generate probable
future economic benefits;

e  the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and
to use or sell the intangible asset; and

e the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure
(continued)

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred
from the date when the intangible asset first meets
the recognition criteria listed above. Where no
internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible assets are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if
any), on the same basis as intangible assets that are
acquired separately.

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite useful
lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis
as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and intangible
assets other than goodwiill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment, right-of-use assets, intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there
is any indication that these assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, (if
any).

The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and intangible assets
are estimated individually, when it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount individually, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In addition, the Group assesses whether there is
indication that corporate assets may be impaired.
If such indication exists, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, when
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units
for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets, and intangible
assets other than goodwill (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate
assets which cannot be allocated on a reasonable and
consistent basis to a cash-generating unit, the Group
compares the carrying amount of a group of cash-
generating units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets allocated
to that group of cash-generating units, with the
recoverable amount of the group of cash-generating
units. In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets
on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit or the group of cash-generating
units. The carrying amount of an asset is not reduced
below the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable) and
zero. The amount of the impairment loss that would
otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other assets of the unit or the group of
cash-generating units. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit
or the group of cash-generating units) is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a
cash-generating unit or the group of cash-generating
units) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on the weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are initially
measured in accordance with HKFRS 15. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (“FVTPL")) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or financial
liability and of allocating interest income and interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts and payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest/dividend income which are derived from the
Group's ordinary course of business are presented as
other income.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are
subsequently measured at amortised cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is to collect contractual cash
flows; and

e the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"):

e the financial asset is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both selling and
collecting contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at
FVTPL.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that are required to be measured at the
amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if doing
so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. FEE&BE ()

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

(i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method for financial assets measured
subsequently at amortised cost and debt
instruments subsequently measured at FVTOCI.
Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset, except for financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-
impaired (see below). For financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the credit
risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument
improves so that the financial asset is no longer
credit-impaired, interest income is recognised by
applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following the
determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b e Ead R
For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEFHRE (&)

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial
assets (continued)

(ii) Debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI

Subsequent changes in the carrying amounts
for debt instruments classified as at FVTOCI as
a result of interest income calculated using the
effective interest method are recognised in profit
or loss. All other changes in the carrying amount
of these debt instruments are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of FVTOCI reserve. Impairment allowances
are recognised in profit or loss with corresponding
adjustment to other comprehensive income
without reducing the carrying amounts of these
debt instruments. When these debt instruments
are derecognised, the cumulative gains or losses
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

(iii) Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for
being measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI or
designated as FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period, with
any fair value gains or losses recognised in profit
or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on
the financial asset and is included in the “other
income, gains and losses” line item.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
expected credit loss ("ECL") model on financial
assets (including trade and other receivables, loan
receivables and debt instruments at FVTOCI, pledged
bank deposits, bank balances and cash), and other
items (finance lease receivables and financial guarantee
contracts) which are subject to impairment under HKFRS
9. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
("12m ECL") represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.
Assessment are done based on the Group’s historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions
and an assessment of both the current conditions at
the reporting date as well as the forecast of future
conditions.
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SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HZE=Z

3.

—NFETZA=t—RLFE
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for trade
receivables and lease receivables. The ECL on these
assets are assessed individually for debtors with
significant balances and/or collectively using a provision
matrix with appropriate groupings.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless when there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, the Group recognises lifetime ECL.
The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognised is based on significant increases in the
likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition.

(i)  Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the date of initial recognition.
In making this assessment, the Group considers
both quantitative and qualitative information that
is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

FEEFHRE (50

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

In particular, the following information is taken
into account when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly:

e an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the financial instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit rating;

e  significant deterioration in external market
indicators of credit risk, e.g. a significant
increase in the credit spread, the credit
default swap prices for the debtor;

e existing or forecast adverse changes in
business, financial or economic conditions
that are expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability to meet its
debt obligations;

e an actual or expected significant deterioration
in the operating results of the debtor;

e an actual or expected significant adverse
change in the regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of the debtor that
results in a significant decrease in the debtor’s
ability to meet its debt obligations.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FEEFHRE (50

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i)

Significant increase in credit risk (continued)

Despite the aforegoing, the Group assumes that
the credit risk on a debt instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition
if the debt instrument is determined to have
low credit risk at the reporting date. A debt
instrument is determined to have low credit risk
if i) it has a low risk of default, ii) the borrower
has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near term, and iii) adverse
changes in economic and business conditions
in the longer term may, but will not necessarily,
reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow obligations. The Group's
debt instruments at FVTOCI only comprise bills
receivable that are issued and guaranteed by the
reputable PRC banks and therefore are considered
to be low credit risk.

For financial guarantee contracts, the date that
the Group becomes a party to the irrevocable
commitment is considered to be the date of
initial recognition for the purposes of assessing
impairment. In assessing whether there has been
a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition of financial guarantee contracts, the
Group considers the changes in the risk that the
specified debtor will default on the contract.

The Group regularly monitors the effectiveness
of the criteria used to identify whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk and revises
them as appropriate to ensure that the criteria are
capable of identifying significant increase in credit
risk before the amount becomes past due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE T —NF+_A=+—HLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the Group
considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained
from external sources indicates that the debtor is
unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of that financial asset
have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is
credit-impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
the borrower;

b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past
due event;

¢) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or
contractual reasons relating to the borrower’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider;

d) it is becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; or

e) the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESFRE (&)

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued) eMIR (&)

Financial assets (continued) eHEE(EF)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject T EERE B G ERE I

to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued) BT E TG AME R ZHE

(%)

(iv) Write-off policy (iv) HSEBR
The Group writes off a financial asset when there BHBATHFHENBEEY R
is information indicating that the counterparty K 4B BRI 7] BE B ({7 0 4
is in severe financial difficulty and there is no FRHWBERADEABRERERT
realistic prospect of recovery, for example, when ) NEBRAIMIESREE-
the counterparty has been placed under liquidation wERLEZRRE (HWEHE)
or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings. EMENEMEENRITIAR
Financial assets written off may still be subject 7N £ B U 5] A2 T HE 1T 0
to enforcement activities under the Group's TEB - MEBABUBERERS
recovery procedures, taking into account legal I8 o tE o] H & YL Bl 7E 18 25 R
advice where appropriate. A write-off constitutes o
a derecognition event. Any subsequent recoveries
are recognised in profit or loss.

(v)  Measurement and recognition of ECL (v) TBHIEEBXZFTENER
The measurement of ECL is a function of the BHEEBRAZAEREAM
probability of default, loss given default (i.e. the EBAEBB(AEHRERE
magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and RN) B KR f it B 2
the exposure at default. The assessment of the HoBHMERENEE 2
probability of default and loss given default is D ERE L SURIRATIE T E
based on historical data adjusted by forward- KHERE -TEHIEEEAMNTE
looking information. Estimation of ECL reflects an mOEREEINET SR
unbiased and probability-weighted amount that NWEBEEBENNRRRES
is determined with the respective risks of default T °
occurring as the weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all —Mims BHREEBBEAR
contractual cash flows that are due to the Group BAENENAEENFAEE L
in accordance with the contract and the cash flows IR 5 B 7N £ (B 78 B A YR AY
that the Group expects to receive, discounted at BenzBONE8E  WKI%H
the effective interest rate determined at initial W R T B B BRI K ALIR o
recognition. For a lease receivable, the cash flows REERWKRIEMS  EETE
used for determining the ECL is consistent with the HZ B BB ANR S mEd
cash flows used in measuring the lease receivable BEBMBREERF165%
in accordance with HKFRS 16 (since 1 January (BEZZE—NLF—H—HRE
2019) or HKAS 17 (prior to 1 January 2019). HEBGFELFI7H (ZF
—NF—A—BZa) BEE
%E%ﬁ%ﬂ&%ﬂlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ MR &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (continued)

For a financial guarantee contract, the Group is
required to make payments only in the event of a
default by the debtor in accordance with the terms
of the instrument that is guaranteed. Accordingly,
the expected losses is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder for
a credit loss that it incurs less any amounts that
the Group expects to receive from the holder, the
debtor or any other party.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or
cater for cases where evidence at the individual
instrument level may not yet be available, the
financial instruments are grouped on the basis:

° Nature of financial instruments (i.e. the
Group’s trade and other receivables, finance
lease receivables are each assessed as a
separate group. Loans to related parties are
assessed for expected credit losses on an
individual basis);

° Past-due status;

e Nature, size and industry of debtors; and

e  External credit ratings where available.

3.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 (continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL (continued)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by management
to ensure the constituents of each group continue
to share similar credit risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset unless the
financial asset is credit impaired, in which case
interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.

For financial guarantee contracts, the loss
allowances are recognised at the higher of the
amount of the loss allowance determined in
accordance with HKFRS 9; and the amount initially
recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amount of income recognised over the guarantee
period.

Except for debt instruments that are measured
at FVTOCI and financial guarantee contracts,
the Group recognises an impairment gain or loss
in profit or loss for all financial instruments by
recognising the corresponding adjustment through
a loss allowance account. For investments in debt
instruments that are measured at FVTOCI, the loss
allowance is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the FVTOCI reserve
without reducing the carrying amount of these
debt instruments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument
classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the FVTOCI reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including borrowings, loans from the
ultimate holding company and trade and other payables
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payments when due in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contract liabilities are measured initially at their fair
values. It is subsequently measured at the higher of:

o the amount of the loss allowance determined in
accordance with HKFRS 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
over the guarantee period.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end
of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year.

Impairment assessment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires
an estimation of the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which goodwill has been allocated, which is the higher
of the value in use or fair value less costs of disposal.
The value is use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value.

Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, or change in facts and circumstances which
results in downward revision of future cash flows, a
material impairment loss/further impairment loss may
arise. Details of the recoverable amount calculation are
disclosed in note 18.
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A B HRRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the research and
development, production and sale of medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products, and operates financing business.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into six operating divisions — medical device
products, orthopaedic products, interventional products,
pharma packaging products, blood management
products and others, among which interventional
products were produced by Argon. These divisions are
the basis of the internal reports about components
of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker (Managing Director) in order
to allocate resources to segments and to assess their
performance.

Principal activities of the Group’s operating and
reportable segments are as follows:

Medical device production and sale of clinical

products care, wound management,
medical testing, anesthesia and
surgical related products and other
consumables
Orthopaedic — production and sale of orthopaedic
products products
Interventional - production and sale of tumour
products and blood vessel interventional
instruments
Pharma — production and sale of pre-filled
packaging syringes and flushing syringes
products
Blood — production and sale of blood
management collection, storage, separation and
products sterilization products
Others — finance lease and factoring business
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B EHRR MR
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE
5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WARSSBEH (&)

(continued)

Segment revenues and results SRR XIR
The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and REBIRAIMEDID T 2 Wam K&
results by reportable segments: EEWMT:
For the year ended 31 December 2019 BE-_E—NF+-HA=1+—HI
FE
Medical Pharma Blood

device Orthopaedic [Interventional ~ packaging management

products products products products products Others Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BRAR EREE nRER

ER FHER MER ER ER Rt i &t

AE®TR  AR®TR ARRTRT AR®TRT ARWTRT ARRTRT ARWTR  AERTR

Revenue Wz

External sales HEEHE 5636270 1555556 1,433,360 1,281,038 457,857 - - 10,364,081

Inter-segment sales WA HEE 250 21,763 42 - - - (28,055) -
Total At 5,636,520 1,583,319 1,433,402 1,281,038 457,857 - (28,055) 10,364,081
Segment profit AR 1,100,807 510,902 (79,334) 471,151 62,639 66,853 - 2,133,018
Depreciation of RENEZHE

investment properties (7,037)
Unallocated other income,  RAEEMRA Mz

gains and losses RE# (36,375)
Rental income of RENEZHSMA

investment properties 17,076
Interest income from ROFAHEHA

bank deposits 37,878

Gain from changes in fair BAVEIAERTEY
value of financial assets SHEELATEENE

at FVTRL 21,44
Share of profit of an associate  FE(5— BB A &R 81,007

Profit before tax BRAER 2,247,101
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e B ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WARSSBEH (&)

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued) SBERRER(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BEFEF-_ZF—/N\F+-F=+—HI
FE
Medical Pharma Blood

device  Orthopaedic Interventional packaging  management

products products products products products Others  Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BREN EmB% mEEE

Em EHER NAEf Em Em £t il ait

ARETR  AREBTR ARETR ARETZ ARETR ARETR ARETR AR%TR

Revenue Wz
External sales SHEPEE 5,010,655 1,180,563 1,260,026 955,609 402,008 - - 8,808,861
Inter-segment sales AP HBHEE 195 5,299 1,502 - - - (6,996) -
Total At 5,010,850 1,185,862 1,261,528 955,609 402,008 - (6,996) 8,808,861
Segment profit A EF 955,868 353,653 (102,932 327,758 51,659 61,760 - 1,647,766
Depreciation of RENEINE

investment properties (2,959)
Unallocated other income, ~ RAREMMA - iz

gains and losses REB (136)
Rental income of REMEZBEWA

investment properties 17,602
Interest income from bank ~ $R4777 R B U

deposits 62,093

Gain from changes in fair AT EH ABR:E
value of financial assets LEREELTE

at FVTPL 2yhn 17,603
Share of profit of JEfh— RS D AR
an associate 33,246

Profit before tax BHAE 1,775,215
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

BARSBEH (&)

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5.

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described
in note 3. Segment profit represents the profit earned
by each segment without allocation of depreciation and
rental income of investment properties, other income,
gains and losses of the corporate function, interest
income from bank, gain from changes in fair value
of financial assets at FVTPL, and share of profit of an

SBBERREER(E)

REDBNEABERERNKEE G5
BURARR (RAB s = ATt ) © 9 &
H$5 % 0 BB AT IRER B s F) > KA I
REWMEZHEDELRBES WA
EERBAE ) H U - Woes M g5 H8 -
RITAMBWA A FEFABR
AEZERMEEATEESHREK
JE {5 — 1B ‘& X B& A otk AR 1A

associate. This is the measure reported to the chief BLERREREIRD B LKA
operating decision maker for the purposes of resource HE2EmHOFTETR -
allocation and performance assessment.
Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market NEH BHERRITTHER K
rates. BY ©
Segment assets and liabilities STHEERAR
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and REBERAMERKEED LT Z
liabilities by reportable and operating segments: BERBERT:
Segment assets PEEE
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—E—-hE T )\F
+=AH +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE AREKTET
Medical device products ERERWEM 10,016,768 8,840,343
Orthopaedic products &5 EHE m 1,466,090 1,497,061
Interventional products NAEm 6,053,777 6,073,665
Pharma packaging products ZRBREmMD 873,260 791,261
Blood management products mi%EREm 406,700 377,619
Others Hth 1,220,369 1,084,554
Total segment assets DEPRRE E 20,036,964 18,664,503
Financial assets at FVTPL BEAFEFABRITEYZ
TRMEE 410,326 107,339
Interests in an associate R — B E QR 1,056,416 970,746
Investment properties KEWE 159,650 131,476
Deferred tax assets EERIBE E 101,018 78,093
Pledged bank deposits EHEBIRITFR 321,923 222,270
Bank balances and cash RITHBR AR 4,239,441 3,812,446
Consolidated assets HARBE 26,325,738 23,986,873
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

5. BWARSEHBEH (&)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued) STHEERAR (E)
Segment liabilities DERE

31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’'000
—E-hE —T—N\F
+=A +=—AH
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Medical device products B R R WEm 5,016,090 4,596,944
Orthopaedic products & BHE m 620,370 347,957
Interventional products NAEMm 2,925,459 2,952,878
Pharma packaging products ZmBREmMD 151,270 122,474
Blood management products MR & 2 Em 142,954 107,152
Others Hity 194,368 329,002
Total segment liabilities DEEEE 9,050,511 8,456,407
Deferred tax liabilities BEEHIBEEE 278,417 339,566
Consolidated liabilities e Atk 9,328,928 8,795,973

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments:

e all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than financial assets at FVTPL, interests in

REESBRANEDS T ZE DR

B

s HMABAEENEZRENH
BAFEFABGTEZS

an associate, investment properties, deferred tax
assets, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and

MEE N—HBERRMNE
mWEME BELEREBEEE

cash. EEBRTER RITEHRK
BRI
e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments s FIBEBEBEIEELKEDH IE

other than deferred tax liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2019

5. BWARSEHBEH (&)

HEth3BREHE

BE—E—NEF+ZA=1+—HI

FE
Medical Pharma Blood
device  Orthopaedic Interventional ~ packaging management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ERES ERAR nRER
ER RFHER NAER ER ER i ait
AERFR  AEWTR  ARWTR  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTT  AERTR
Amounts included in the measure of BEBENEEREEY-
segment profit or segment assets: HE:
Additions to property, WENE BEREE
plant and equipment 722,984 89,491 44,789 74,488 12,458 - 944,210
Allowances for credit losses FEBERE 1,697 12,188 1,425 - - 853 16,163
Allowances for inventories RERR - 24,893 - - - - 24,893
Allowances for property, 0% BERIAERE
plant and equipment - 5,891 - - - - 5,891
Amortisation of intangible assets ENAERY - 4,435 236,697 - 75 - 241,207
Depreciation of property, 0% BRRIAENE
plant and equipment 186,050 81,376 12,936 49,088 14,169 198 349,817
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREEENE 14,769 - 4,258 - - - 19,027
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERAEEE
plant and equipment 1,087 (17) 2,510 - - - 3,580
Research and development expenditure RER% 279,089 71,848 14,242 23,940 17,244 - 406,363
Share-based payment expenses NWRABERONRER 12,220 - 20,965 1,023 1,59 - 35,802
Government grants BATHE (4,839) (6,439) - (2,514) (335) - (14,127)
Rebate of value added tax ("VAT") EERER (79,288) - = = = (3,620) (82,908)
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e B ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WARSSBEH (&)

(continued)

Other segment information (continued) Htt 3 BMEHE (F)
For the year ended 31 December 2018 BEFEF-_ZF—/N\F+-F=+—HI
E

Medical Pharma Blood

device Orthopaedic ~ Interventional packaging  management
products products products products products Others Total
RMB'000 RIB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RIB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

EEEN Lk nRER
Em BHER NAER Em Em it Eh

ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETRL  ARETR  ARETR

Amounts included in the measure of HEABENAS DEERE

segment profit or segment assets: HE:
Additions to property, WENE BEREE

plant and equipment 494,654 92,897 35331 95,451 35,553 8 753,894
Allowances for credit losses FERRRR 11,541 1,102 730 3,250 650 638 17,911
Allowances for inventories FERk - 611 - - - - 611
Release of prepaid lease payments BHRERERE 4,924 6,561 - 767 1240 - 13492
Amortisation of intangible assets BYAERY - 7 214,971 - - - 215,048
Depreciation of property, 0% BRRIAENE

plant and equipment 196,131 72,565 21,506 41,682 1231 336 344,551
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERAEEE

plant and equipment 1,908 19 117 - - - 2,044
Research and development expenditure T 210,153 4857 9,622 24,809 18,008 - 311,163
Share-based payment expenses PUGEES LR 15,167 - 22,930 200 1902 - 42,m
Government grants HRES (1,856) (8.201) - (2,144) (28) - (12,229
Rebate of VAT BEREN (81,079) - - - - - (81,079)
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REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue from

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FRERRBRBLE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. BWARSEHBEH (&)

NTRAREXREBEEEEER MR

its major products and services. B2 DT
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’'000
“EB—hE T )N\F
+=AR +=A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Sale of medical device products i 5 B8 R B3 MEE oo
— Clinical care — R R IR 4,255,669 3,891,672
— Wound management —Bl5EE 369,693 299,905
— Anesthesia and surgical related — B & F 1A 8 E
products 149,551 105,942
— Medical testing — B2 mR 191,477 150,678
— Other consumables — H A FEM 447,654 378,246
Sale of orthopaedic products HE BN EM 1,555,556 1,180,563
Sale of interventional products HEN AEM 1,655,586 1,444,238
Sale of pharma packaging products — $5& & 7B £ E H 1,281,038 955,609
Sale of blood management products  #4 & MM & & ¥ & 457,857 402,008
10,364,081 8,808,861
Information about major customers FTEEFRMEH

PRREFEAN BEE-—FFER
HEAEEAHEETEN10% °

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

5.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Geographical information

Information about the Group’s revenue from external
customers is presented based on the location of the
customers. Information about the Group’s non-current
assets is presented based on the geographical location
of the assets.

5. BWARSEHBEH (&)

wERH

AEEXRBIBEFWEZERTS
BEPUNEZI -AKEFRBE
EZERDNREEMBEUERT -

Revenue from
external customers
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Year ended Non-current assets
31/12/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
REIBERZEE ERBDEE
BE Bz
—E-1E —_Z-)N\H%
+=R T=ZA ZB-AE —T)NF
=+—-AH =+—H +=R +=H
LEE LEE =+-H =+—H
AR®TRE ARETT AR®TR ARETH
PRC H 8,488,213 7,149,727 8,190,576 6,509,306
United States E35 918,454 814,588 5,536,443 5,633,039
Europe, the Middle East B - AR R 3EM
and Africa 425,605 410,967 1,617 295
Other districts H it 531,809 433,579 81 74
10,364,081 8,808,861 13,728,717 12,142,714
Transaction price allocated to the remaining PEEERSVZBTEVNEREED
performance obligation for contracts with ZHER

customers

As a practical expedient of HKFRS 15, the Group
need not disclose the transaction price allocated to
these unsatisfied contracts with customers that has an
original expected duration of one year or less.

EREBEAMHBRE LRI A
TEERN NEEHAREDE
EZFREAARS—FHEED
AETTEPANNRZHE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

6. Hftlgt A @K BN

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’000
8E H=
—E-hAF -—T )&
+=A +=-A
=+—8 =+—H
ILEE IEFE
ARBTRT ARETT
Other income: H WA -
Rebate of VAT (note a) HEBERR (MiEa) 82,908 81,079
Government grants (note b) BB (MYsEb) 14,127 12,229
Operating rental income EES WA 17,076 17,602
Finance lease income BEMEERA 44,738 35,803
Interest income from bank deposits ~ $R777F 2 2 F B UL A 37,878 62,093
Interest income from factoring RIBES 2 M BWA
business 26,372 19,223
Interest income from loan receivables [&W & 3 2 | 8 U A 65,099 89,493
288,198 317,522
Other gains and losses: Ha g A K18
Impairment losses on inventories FEZHMEEE (24,893) (611)
Impairment losses on property, ME- -WEREEBZ
plant and equipment VERIEN SE (5.891) -
Net exchange gain BE H W e 2 JF 58 7,176 1,769
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE WMEMKEEE
plant and equipment (3,580) (2,044)
Loss on disposal of investments HER—HMEBARZ
in a subsidiary (note 39) wE 2 BB (WiE39) (50) -
Gain on deemed disposal of RIELER —HBEAFZ
investments in an associate wE W (FFE20)
(note 20) 4,573 _
Gain from changes in fair value of BATEFABRITEY
financial assets TREEAFEEZGH NS
measured at FVTPL 21,444 17,603
Donation paid B 18 (36,962) (2,729)
Loss on Structured Cross EEMRINEEERER
Currency Swap (3,106) -
Others HAt 586 2,593
(40,703) 16,581
247,495 334,103
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6.

7.

BB ERRM

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE-ZT—hAGF+-_A=+—HILFE

OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

Notes:

(a)

As Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company Limited ("Jierui”),
one of the subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as a
“Social Welfare Entity”, the Tax Bureau in Weihai granted a
rebate of VAT paid by Jierui with effect from 1 May 1999 on
the basis of “payment first then rebate”. Pursuant to Caishui
[2016] No.52 issued by the State Council, with effect from 1
May 2016, Jierui was granted a rebate of VAT determined with
reference to the number of staff with physical disability. For
each staff with physical disability, four times of the minimum
salary approved by the local government in Weihai is granted to
Jierui as rebate of VAT.

Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No.36, Weigao Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd., one of the subsidiary of the Company, is entitled to
immediate tax rebates upon collection when the actual VAT tax
burden rate exceeds 3%.

During the year, government grants were awarded to the Group
mainly for business development and certain research and
development expenses occurred and were recognised as other
income when the government grants were received. There
were no unfulfilled conditions in the year in which they were
recognised.

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER EXPECTED
CREDIT LOSS MODEL, NET OF REVERSAL

6. Hftlg A W@ RER (&)

pf

BRAR G B R B B E BB
BRERAA ([2ik])E#ER %Ht
SRATCE] REEESHRE DR
BB ERER  B— ﬂnnﬁﬁﬂf
AfAENC RAIA [ RAFEBRE] 1R
BB B 8 2 B B [2016]88 5255 3
" H-EBE-RERA-BREAERZ
WMERTHBERRRNLEEES
TZABET - RELREEEIME -
R I A5 R AR E B /B DS T 5 BU
it REFENE 2S5 (BRI
BERRK-

RIEBF[2016]55 3698 3014 » AR ARIHY

MBARILRERSRERERRA A

ﬁﬁ%%a%‘fﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%%@z&%
3 BNER TR

FR AEETEREBERMELN
' TE Bt 2 P S S ER B IR T HE B - SRR
HRIR 5 4 B B HE AR/ B A M » FETERR
F B R E BRI -

7. FHAERGIREXTZRES
R 1] o3 0

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’000 RMB’000
8E HE
—EB-hE —ZT—)N\F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
ILEE IEFE

ARBTRE AR®TRT

Impairment losses recognised on: TP R #R
— trade receivables —EIWE ZERX
— loan receivables —ERE K
— other receivables — H b jE W k1B

VR 1B B8

— receivables from factoring business — & B R ¥R 2 75 2 & U3
— finance lease receivables — Y RLE M E I8

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

N I8

(6,773) (17,016)
(1,616) (7,000)
(8,357) (258)
70 1,857

513 4,506
(16,163) (17,911)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT?
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MER®E
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
8 HE
—E-hE -—T-N\&
+=AR += A
=+—H =+—H
ILLEE IEEE
ARBTRE AR®TT
Interest on bank loans and other RITER R EAME KA E

borrowings 314,682 284,408

Interest on early repayment of RAMEERITHERA L ()
bank loans (note) 79,831 -
Interest on lease liabilities HERER B 2,222 -
396,735 284,408

Note:

During the year ended 31 December 2019, as disclosed in note
32, the Group early repaid the borrowings under First Lien Credit
Agreement and Second Lien Credit Agreement. The interest on early
repayment of bank loans, amounting to RMB79,831,000, represents
the difference between the carrying amount of the borrowings

derecognised and the consideration repaid.

9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

GEE

EERENZE-

9. MEMMAX

HE_Z-—NF+-A=+—HILFE #H
M EEI2FAT N ER - AR BIRAEERE — &
ERCGERELE _EEREERAEETY
ER-RABRERTERNESER/ARE

79,831,0007T » 7% BXH fE 2 46 080 R T (B 62

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000
B5E HE
—E-hE —T—N\F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE IEFE
ARBFRE ARETET
Current enterprise income tax BVER R R PTG 401,672 321,830
Withholding income tax from REDIREERTBIAMEN
dividend distribution 16,200 -
(Over)/Under provision in prior years B{fFE (BREEE)
BEmT e (1,795) 4,679
Deferred tax EERIR (88,940) (68,078)
327,137 258,431
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

9.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of PRC subsidiaries is 25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. The
subsidiaries in the U.S. are subject to federal income tax
at a tax rate of 21% and state income tax.

The Company, Jierui and Weigao Orthopaedic were
recognised as Shandong Province New and High
Technical Enterprises (1B A @ # T %) from the
year 2017 to 2019. In accordance with the “Notice
of the State Tax Bureau of the Ministry of Finance
Regarding Certain Preferential Treatment Policies
on Enterprise Income Tax”, New and High Technical
Enterprise was subject to income tax at a tax rate of
15%.

Jierui has been recognised as a “Social Welfare Entity”.
Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No. 52 issued by the State
Council, with effect from 1 May 2016. Jierui Entity is
subject to income tax rate of 15%, and an amount
equivalent to the total salaries paid to staff with
physical disability is further deducted from the taxable
income of Jierui. The tax charge provided for the years
ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 were made after
taking these tax incentives into account.

FrigRBA (&)

BIE (P EAREMBLEMER
EY ([EMBRIE]) R (B
BRUEBBIGEH) - PENBRARR
MEFE 2T ERB25% °

H A B A HE R & A W TR IR IZ AH RE 7
AERMBRTHEFE - REEH
B B8 & IR 1221 % B Tt R UM Bt 5D
PSS B R AN TS 75

ARAE - RimMEE B ERER S
TEAEFEECT-AFEIR
BEHARMEE - RIE (M HEER
MIEEBAREEMSHRETESR
BRHEBERA)  SHRMERATR
15% M KBS S H -

BInEERE [ HEEALE] R
15 B 7% e 3% S 2 BF FR[2016]58 5255
X - BZZE—XNFRA—B#E Z
IR BRIS% IR E BT SR &
HERINTFTREETIHSRE Y
SHE - EBE R WA S
g -HE-_ZT—NAFER_ZT—N
F+_A=+—BIEEELEZH
ERYBECTAZSEHEESR-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HZ=—=Z

—NET-A=t—RLFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 9. FMBRAX (&)
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit $¢Vﬂﬁ§iﬁjiﬁiﬁ?é?§ﬁﬁﬁ1@i\
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or T YA e 2% R # BR 56 Al A 3 BR 40
loss and other comprehensive income as follows: i
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000
8E BHE
—hE — N\
+=A +—H
=+—H =+—H
L E FE
AR®TR AREBFT
Profit before tax B 354 A A 2,247,101 1,775,215
Taxation at income tax rate of 15% BIS%MEHH X ENHIE
(2018: 15%) (ZZE—N\F:15%) 337,065 266,282
Tax effect of share of an associate EE—HBERARZRBTE (12,850) (4,987)
Tax effect of income not taxable for RBBMEBERRBALZ
tax purpose BT E (905) (2,107)
Effect of additional tax deduction for ERAMEER ZEIIMIBIR 2
research and development expenses P& (41,601) (27,950)
Additional tax benefit to a Social SRERNEEZEINGEBES
Welfare Entity (5,490) (5,690)
Utilisation of tax losses previously BABTREROTIEEE
not recognised (2,220) (931)
Utilisation of deductible temporary HRBAERERL
difference previously not recognised AENEREER (137) -
Tax effect on tax losses and deductible AEROTIEEE R
temporary difference not recognised AENEREZENHETE 6,275 4,052
Tax effect on expenses not deductible for FAF# M & T Al AN FH X 6
tax purpose M2 18,230 9,327
State and local income taxes for HEANEEHRBARMER
U.S. subsidiaries K37 B g wt (7,848) (4,593)
Effect on different tax rates of subsidiaries 1~[F &1 & % fff B A 7] & ?Q‘E 22,213 20,349
Withholding income tax from BEDIKEENTEMME
dividend distribution 16,200 -
(Over)/Under provision in prior years BEFE (BEEE) /BETR (1,795) 4,679
Income tax expense for the year FNER X H 327,137 258,431
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10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. FRAEF
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’'000
BE S
—E-hE —"ZT—)N\F
+=A T=A
=+—H =+—H
ILEE EFE
ARBTFRE ARKTET
Profit for the year has been arrived at ARG [E)a &% T3 EE £
after charging: EEC
Allowances for credit losses S EEIERE 16,163 17,911
Allowances for inventories FEREE 24,893 611
Allowances for property, ME - BERZEEE
plant and equipment 5,891 -
Amortisation of intangible assets | & EE 241,207 215,048
Auditors’ remuneration %S A0 B 7,735 6,237
Depreciation of property, M- WEREETE
plant and equipment 349,817 344,551
Depreciation of investment properties & & WEITE 7,037 2,959
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRAEEENE 19,027 -
Release of prepaid lease payments ERNEERIANE - 13,492
Rental payments in respect of premises 4 fHEH N
under operating leases AN - 19,921
Recognition exemption of lease BREABEAVBRE
expenses of initial application of A B %1657 MR 2 2 /Y
HKFRS 16 HERX 5,383 -
Lease liabilities interest expense HEBEMEXH 2,222 -
Cost of inventories recognised as R RAXHFEKAR
an expense 3,858,884 3,419,707
Staff costs, including directors’ and BEIRAN(BREESK
supervisors’ remuneration BEE )
— Retirement benefits scheme —IRRAE NG &R
contributions 109,869 101,707
— Salaries and other allowances — e RHEMER 1,773,701 1,313,177
— Share-based payment expenses — AR R ER KA X
(note 37) (BEE37) 35,802 42,021
Total staff costs BT A4 1,919,372 1,456,905
Loss on disposal of property, HEME WERKEERE
plant and equipment 3,580 2,044

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERAF 2019 5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Details of the emoluments paid or payable by the
entities comprising the Group to the directors, chief
executive and supervisors of the Company are as
follows:

MNEF -EFRERHS

EEREE#HS

AEBERCNAEBNARAE
FTREHLEZEMEMT

Year ended 31/12/2019
BE-Z-AF+ZBR=t+-HLEE
Retirement

Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based

and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

&R Y3

HaR BwEdl HRATEL HERD
g it AR HEHR (Mita) fARAX ast

AE®TR ARBTR

ARRTR AR®TR ARRTR AE®TR

Chief executive and IRHERRTES

executive director

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERLLE = 1,364 = 854 = 2,218

Executive directors BiTES

Mr. Gong Jian Bo Selgses - 2,357 53 9,122 - 11,532

Mr. Long Jing B - 928 3 552 822 2,333

Mr. Wang Vi (note b) FREE (M) - 1,132 34 698 - 1,864
- 4,417 118 10,372 822 15,729
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND MEF - EFREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)

Year ended 31/12/2019
BE-Z-NE+ZB=t-HLEE
Retirement

Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based

and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000

&5 Uk

HeR EEH BT BERHN
i3 it g (Mita) fTREX @

AEBTR ARBTR ABRTR ARBTR ABRRTR AEBTR

Non-executive director  FH{TEE

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua AREL T - - - - - -
Independent non- BLEROTEER
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EREEE 158 - - - - 158
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DL 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia IRERT 108 - - - - 108
374 - - - - 374
Supervisors EF
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EBR%A - 170 30 36 - 236
Ms. Bi Dong Mei (note ¢) 22450+ (M) - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun (note )~ BEEE %+ (Hizkc) - - - - - -
- 170 30 36 - 236
374 5,951 148 11,262 822 18,557

160 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

' LEREEREREs TERBRMERAR 2019 £7



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND MEF - EFREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EFREEMe (B&)
(continued)

Year ended 31/12/2018
RE_Z-\F+-A=t+-HLFE
Retirement

Salaries benefits Performance Share-based

and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

£ DYS

#ek RINEM BB RERH
we Eth 28 TR BT DEL @

ARETT ARETT AR®TT ARETT ARSTT ARETT

Chief executive and IRHERARTES

executive director

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERLE - 1348 - 958 - 2,306

Executive directors BiTES

Mr. Gong Jian Bo SHlkEE - 1,826 44 9,022 - 10,892

Mr. Long Jing EEEE - 1,469 34 - 822 2,325

Mr. Wang Vi (note b) FREE (M) - 78 14 518 - 1274
- 4,037 92 9,540 822 14,491

Non-executive directors JEH{TES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ARERT - - - - _ _
Mr. Wang Vi (note b) FREE (M) - - - - - _
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE-ZT—hAGF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND MEF - EFREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)

Year ended 31/12/2018
HEZT-\F+ZA=+-HIFE

Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note a) expenses Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
=R SARR AR
4R RAEH REEL BERH
ik HnRi HE S UED) BEGE Fuh)
ARETF ARETR ARETT AREFT ARETT ARETF
Independent non- BIFATER
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung BEELE 154 - - - - 154
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DEiLiken 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia IRELT 108 - - - - 108
370 - - - - 370
Supervisors Ex
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EEREHE - 139 18 31 - 188
Ms. Bi Dong Mei (note ¢) ELME L (M) - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun (note )~ BEEE %+ (Hizkc) - - - - - -
- 139 18 31 - 188
370 5,524 110 10,529 822 17,355
Notes: B 5T
(a)  Approved by the Remuneration Committee, the performance (a) KFMZEEHE RIBEBIEALNRK
related bonus payment is determined by reference to the D2ELEERITHRER 2 BAKEM
individual performance of the directors and the chief executive. EE
(b)  On 14 March 2019, Mr. Wang Yi was reappointed as executive (b)y RZZ—NF=A+NB FHRITERE
director of the Company. Mr. Wang Yi was appointed to be BNEARARFNITES - TRELE
non-executive director of the Company after resigned from RZZE-—NEFENAZTAHEBERR
executive director of the Company on 29 August 2018. RIITESRREZEAARDRIIENTT
=
() Ms. Bi Dong Mei and Ms. Chen Xiao Yun have been worked (0) %Xﬁﬁt&fﬁﬂﬁ*ﬁté -
for Weigao Holding since 2012, and the salaries and other FR-EEBREREEQRF /H\#ﬁ%
allowances and retirement benefits schemes contributions were Ko EoAth 2 Bl R AR K AR F qu%M\?J’\EEJ—X
paid by Weigao Holding. SEEAR I
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND MEF - EFREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Five highest paid employees IigeEMe&ER

The five highest paid employees of the Group during RERNASEERE T HEERR
the year included one director (2018: one director), B2 (- N\F:—%&
details of whose remuneration are set out above. B) BEHEMFBEEIIN EXX - HER
Details of the remuneration for the year of the mE (Z2—N\F:0H8) & 5 M
remaining four (2018: four) highest paid employees BE GEARBEEFHEETHA
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the B)FANFMEFBET

Group are as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’000 RMB’000
BE HE
“—EB—-hE —T—)N\F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
ILEE EFE

AR®BTRE AR®TT

Salaries and other benefits e kEMER 30,921 28,434
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11. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

MEF EFERERME (&)

= A

Five highest paid employees (continued) IEEESMeER (5)

TN FRIATEEBWIFEARRF
EEZEEFTMEERABMT

The number of the highest paid employees who are not
the directors of the Company whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
No. of No. of
employees employees
8E S
—E—-NEF —ET-N\F
+=A T=A
=+—H =+—H
LLFEE IEFE
EEAS EE A
HKD4,000,001 to HKD5,000,000 4,000,001/ - £5,000,0007% 7T 2 1

HKD5,000,001 to HKD6,000,000
HKD7,000,001 to HKD8,000,000
HKD8,000,001 to HKD9,000,000
HKD16,000,001 to HKD17,000,000

HKD17,000,001 to HKD 18,000,000

5,000,001/8 7T £6,000,000/%8 7T -
7,000,001 7T £8,000,000/5 T -
8,000,001/ 7L 29,000,000/ 7T 1
16,000,001 L2

17,000,000/ 7T -
17,000,001 L%

18,000,000/ 7T 1

During the year ended 31 December 2019, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
executive directors, non-executive director, independent
non-executive directors, supervisors, or the five highest
paid individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office
(2018: nil). None of the directors, supervisors and chief
executive has waived any emoluments during the year
ended 2019 (2018: nil).

REBE-_ZE—-—NF+_A=+—H
FFERN AEETESFME T
FRITES FRITES - BUIF
WITES EE A5 FTME
BYEAW S INAZRE B A AT
SERRE  ERBERME (=
T-NF 8 BBRES EER
TREZNBE-_Z—NFILEE
TE-N\F B)BMEEAMNE -
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RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

12. DIVIDENDS 12. 2
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
BE HE
ZE—-hE —ZFT—N\EF
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
I BE EFE
ARBTRE AR®ETT
Dividends recognised as distribution ~ FRNER &7 KA S :
during the year:
2019 Interim dividend - RMB0.059  —Z— hFEhHK S
(2018: interim dividend ik AR®0.0597T
— RMBO0.049 per share) per share (ZE—N\F -HHRKRE
ik AR0.0497T) 266,817 221,594
2018 Final dividend — RMB0.052 ZE-N\FRERKRE
(2017: final dividend FikAR®0.0527T
— RMBO0.046 per share) per share ZE—EFRERE
Hik AR®0.0467T) 235,161 208,027
Total BEt 501,978 429,621
Less: distribution to the shares hold  J& : D EL & X sE ARIE IR HD
by the trustees under a share ENE A 2R )
award scheme (note 37(a)) (M EFE37(@) 5,101 4,366
496,877 425,255

REBEHRE ESEZRNTEHE
—E-NEFE+ZA=+—HILEE
FARHREERARKO0.061T (=
T—-N\F: AR¥0O0527T) & H#
AR #275,862,0007T (—Z & — )\
F: AR#235,161,0007T) ° :Z &
BAKKRRAERBRITHORERS
EHEER - FAEE -

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period,
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2019 of RMB0.061 (2018: RMB0.052)
per share, amounting to RMB275,862,000 (2018:
RMB235,161,000) in total, has been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders
in the forthcoming general meeting.
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For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. 5REF

RRATEE AR GREA RS
BF TR T 5 SR

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based
on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows: BNBEERT

Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB’'000
gE S
—E-hE —"ZT—)N\F
+=A T=A
=+—8H =+—H
IEFEE IEFE
ARBTRE ARETT
Profit for the year attributable to ZN/NESIE RN Y R i
owners of the Company 1,844,883 1,472,935
Earnings for the purpose of basic/ RERER #HERIMEH
diluted earnings per share 2 A 1,844,883 1,472,935
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
‘000 ‘000
BE BHE
—BE-hE —ZT—)N\F
+=AH +=A
=+—H =+—H
ILFEE IEFE
T B T i
Number of shares B 8 B
Number of shares for the purpose of FETEEFRERZFME K
basic earnings per share RDE B 4,476,372 4,476,372
Effect of dilutive potential TRRETHEENTE
ordinary shares:
Incentive shares B AR 19 6,467 7,507
Weighted average number of ordinary 5Lt E S RE SR FM =&
shares for the purpose of diluted B AR INAE T 5 B
earnings per share 4,482,839 4,483,879
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #E-FT—hF+-A=+—HIEFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 9% BERER
Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
fxi8-
BE%E BARRE
FRIE BEYN BERES "E RI& bt &t

ARETT ARETT AREBTT ARMTR ARETR ARETT ARETR

CoST BF
At 1 January 2018 RZE-\5-HA-H 719,932 2,281,004 1,407,652 66,825 713,660 - 5,189,073
Additions hE 496,964 2,493 182,069 7,880 64,488 - 753,894
Transfer B (520,578) 444211 30,803 - 45,564 - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38)  WE—ENELR

(MizE38) 19,892 47,670 23,439 34 9,993 7,872 108,900
Transfer from investment properties ~ BEERENE - 53,602 - - - - 53,602
Disposals e - - (70,403) (2,994) (81,911) - (155,308)
Exchange adjustments X AT 1,437 3,443 1,693 2 722 569 7,866
At 31 December 2018 RIZ-N\E

+-A=1+-H 717,647 2,832,423 1,575,253 71,741 752,516 8,441 5,958,027
Additions RE 677,151 13,743 166,723 36,027 50,566 - 944,210
Transfer Bz (4239120 260,014 95,083 106 68,709 - -
Transfer from investment properties BB B ENE - 44,191 - - - - 44,191
Transfer to investment properties ERERENE - (71,259) - - - - (71,259)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38)  WE—HKEAR

(ff3E38) - - - 1,226 - - 1,226
Disposals e - (13,975) (28,103) (8,536) (26,068) - (76,682)
Disposals of a subsidiary (note 39) HE-BKBAR

(Bi3E39) (40) - (25,900) (311) (13,233) - (39,484)
Exchange adjustments ERHE 593 881 948 (24) 364 63 2,825
At 31 December 2019 RIE-NF

+-A=t-8 971,439 3,066,018 1,784,004 100,235 832,854 8504 6,763,054
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KR B R I A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 0% BEREME (&)

(continued)

Furniture,
Fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment Freehold
In progress Buildings  machinery vehicles and tools Land Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
R
BE%E BmRA
ERIR BEY BMERES "E RIA i e

ARBTE ARETR ARBTT ARETR AREBTRT ARMTR ARETR

DEPRECIATION AND HERAE
IMPAIRMENT

At 1 January 2018 RZE-\E-fA—-H 2,314 226,485 645,751 38,142 364,244 - 1,276,936
Provided for the year A - 89729 147,784 6572 100,466 S 34551
Transfer from investment properties ~ BREBRENE - 1,081 - - - - 1,081
Eliminated on disposals PN EREE - - (57,939) (2,096) (73,197) - (133232
Exchange adjustments EXAE - 84 324 1 120 - 529
At 31 December 2018 RZB-N\F

+-A=1+-H 2,314 317,379 735,920 42,619 391,633 - 1,489,865
Provided for the year FNEE 5,891 93,801 140,889 9,077 100,159 - 349,817
Transfer from investment properties ~ BEBRENE - 5,401 - - - - 5,401
Transfer to investment properties BRERANE - (5376) - - - - (5,376)
Eliminated on disposals REEREH - (2,349) (20,621) (7,213) (19,947) - (50,130)
Disposals of a subsidiary (note 39) LE-AREAR

(FH7E39) - - (12,509) (105) (9,277) - (21,891)
Exchange adjustments ER AT - 76 300 (1) 136 - 511
At 31 December 2019 RZIE-NEF

+-A=t-8 8,205 408,932 843,979 44,377 462,704 - 1,768,197
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2019 RIZ-NE

+-A=1+-H 963,234 2,657,086 940,025 55,858 370,150 8504 4,994,857
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-N\E

+ZA=1+-H 715333 2,515,044 839,333 29,128 360,883 8,441 4,468,162
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2019 #HE—FT—NF+-_A=+—HIEFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. MR -BERBEMR (&)
(continued)
The above items of property, plant and equipment, LtemE BELRZREER (B2
other than construction in progress and freehold land, TiERBBRE T HERIN LEHE
are depreciated on a straight-line basis after taking into Mt ARG RIREBEEE KT
account of their estimated residual values and at the FRITE:
following rates per annum:
Buildings 3.2-95% BEY) 32-95%
Plant and machinery 9.5-19% B 5 Kot 23 9.5-19%
Motor vehicles 19 -31.7% 2 19-31.7%
Furniture, fixtures equipment and tools 19 - 47.5% KE BEFERERTA 19-475%
As at 31 December 2019, total net book value of RZE-—NF+ZA=+—H8 1
Property, Plant and Equipment served as collateral for REAEEEREFRMOYE BE
the Group's borrowing amounted to RMB129,401,000 REBNEEFEAEAARE
(2018: RMB129,703,000). 129,401,000 (ZZE—NF: AR
#129,703,0007T ) °
15. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 15. EHEEE
Leasehold Leased Office
land  properties equipment Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
HELH HEME BOZRE ]
AREFTT ARETT ARETT ARETT
As at 1 January 2019 RZZE-AE—F—H
Carrying amount EHE 400,522 25,518 1,053 427,093
As at 31 December 2019 RIB-hnE+ZA=+-H
Carrying amount REE 391,502 24,692 617 416,811
For the year ended BE_ZT-0%
31 December 2019 +ZA=+—-HLEEE
Depreciation charge FEER 9,020 9,565 442 19,027
Expense relating to short-term leases and other leases with
lease terms end within 12 months of the date of initial application of HKFRS 16
A AREAERBANEREENS 165 AR NAANAEARRNEHEERAtAENRS 5,383
Total cash outflow for leases HERS R LBE 16,695
Additions to right-of-use assets MECHREE 8,745
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

For the year ended 31 December 2019 HE—T—hNF+-_A=+—HIEFE

15. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued) 15. ERERE (8)

For both years, the Group leases various offices and REEBRMEFEHESERAE
equipment for its operations. Lease contracts are BREAREE-HESHNRIET
entered into for fixed term of 1 year to 7 years. Lease FHRBIEHRETZ -HEBKRRIIE
terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain BRI EMR LER 2ESFETREK
a wide range of different terms and conditions. In KA - A E M B S /R A S AT
determining the lease term and assessing the length BOHEONRER ~SEEAS
of the non-cancellable period, the Group applies the ARERIETE S LA 9E BB ITHY
definition of a contract and determines the period for HAfE -

which the contract is enforceable.

Details of the lease maturity analysis of lease liabilities HEBRENHEEDHEEI TS
are set out in note 35. B MIFE35 ©
16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 16. AfHERER
31/12/2018
RMB’000
—E-\F
+= A
=+—H
ARET T
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise: Z< £ & &) 78 (< 0 & 2 18 82 4
Leasehold land in the PRC AR B E
Medium-term lease R HATE 4 400,522
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERENSTA:
Current assets MBEE 13,653
Non-current assets ERBEE 386,869

400,522
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-ZT—hF+-_A=+—HIFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REME
RMB'000
ARET T
COST DN
At 1 January 2018 RZE—-—N\F—H—H 204,129
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EBREME BEKI&B (53,602)
At 31 December 2018 R_ZE-NF+-A=1+—H 150,527
Addition NE 8,118
Transfer from property, plant and equipment & B9  HE M & E 71,259
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EREME BFEKLERE (44,191)
At 31 December 2019 R_ZE-NF+A=+—H 185,713
DEPRECIATION e
At 1 January 2018 RZZ—N\FE—H—H 17,173
Provided for the year FNRE 2,959
Transfer to property, plant and equipment HEEYE BWENMRE (1,081)
At 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F+_A=+—H 19,051
Provided for the year FRRE 7,037
Transfer from property, plant and equipment & &Y% HE M & E 5,376
Transfer to property, plant and equipment EREME BEREE (5,401)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+_A=+—H 26,063
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+ZHA=+—H 159,650

At 31 December 2018 RZE—NEFE+-_A=+—H 131,476
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #ZE T —NF+-_A=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17. 8 EME (&)

172

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties of
approximately RMB207,546,000 as at 31 December
2019 (2018: RMB170,920,000) has been determined by
the Company.

The fair value was determined based on the income
approach, where the market rentals of all lettable
units of the properties are assessed and discounted at
the market yield expected by investors for this type of
properties. The market rentals are assessed by reference
to the rentals achieved in the lettable units of the
properties as well as other lettings of similar properties
in the neighbourhood. The discount rate is determined
by reference to the yields derived from analysing the
sales transactions of similar commercial properties in
the PRC and adjusted to take into account the market
expectation from property investors to reflect factors
specific to the Group’s investment properties. There has
been no change from the valuation technique used in
the prior year.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the
highest and best use of the properties is their current
use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-ZT—AF+-_A=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 17. 8 EME (&)

RBEMR AEEEEAVFES
BHREMERERNFBOT

Details of the Group’s investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at the end
of the reporting period are as follows:

The carrying value of investment properties shown N ERii EMENRREEBRRERE

above comprise of buildings erected on: T i E 2 e
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
—E-AF¥+-B=+—H “E-\f+ZA=1+—H
Fair value Fair value
Carrying at level 3 Carrying at level 3
amount hierarchy amount hierarchy
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BEE S=82FE FEE F=RRTE
AERRTRE ARBTR ARETT AR®TR
Land in PRC A E R L
Medium term lease ki%iiky 159,650 207,546 131,476 170,920

The above investment properties are depreciated on a T EYNEREFEAFEI2%

straight-line basis at 3.2% per annum. TAHFTE-
18. GOODWILL 18. &5 &
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E-nE —T)\F
+=A T=A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBFRE ARKTET
Cost DN
At 1 January Rn—H—H 3,339,069 202,900
Arising on acquisition of BRE—FHNBAREAL
a subsidiary (note 38) (FF5E38) 7,769 2,924,920
Exchange adjustments ME 3, 58 & 52,047 211,249
At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H 3,398,885 3,339,069




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

18. GOODWILL (continued) 18. 1€ (&)

174

Impairment testing on goodwill

The Group uses operating divisions as the basis for
reporting segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to the
following groups of cash generating units (“CGUs").
The carrying amounts of goodwill as at 31 December
2019 and 2018 are as follows:

HmEEENS

AEBFRAKEDBIEABERED
HERBMEE BEITRENR &
EBWHRIATHREEEEM ([I]
SEXEEMDBR -R_T—NIF
MZZE-NFE+_A=1+—"H'B
E2EEENT:

31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’000 RMB’'000

—E-hE —T—N\F

+=A tT-A

=+—H =+—H

ARBFRE ARETET

Medical device products B BWEm 28,934 28,934
Orthopaedic products & RHE m 173,966 173,966
Interventional products NAEMm 3,195,985 3,136,169
3,398,885 3,339,069

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment or
more frequently if there are indications that goodwill
might be impaired.

The management considers that groups of CGUs are
represented by different groups of subsidiaries for the
purpose of goodwill impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of medical device products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2018: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2018: 14%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2018: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

18. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of orthopaedic products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 5-year period (2018: 5-year),
and discount rate of 14% (2018: 14%). The cash flows
for the following years are extrapolated using a steady
2.5% growth rate (2018: 2.5%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of interventional products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved by
management covering a 10-year period (2018: 10-
year), and discount rate of 13% (2018: 13%). The cash
flows for the following years are extrapolated using a
steady 3% growth rate (2018: 3%). A key assumption
for the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

During the year ended 31 December 2019 and 31
December 2018, management of the Group determines
that there is no impairment on goodwill.

18. B8 (&)

R ()

ERERCBReEEEMMAR 2]
el B HIEFEHREEFTEME
FealliOeBEAEEEBIECT
F(ZE—N\F AF)FHBEER
BRI R14% (ZZE—N\F:14%)
BER - BRFENREeRERH
25% (ZZFE—N\F:25% )WIEFE
HEREE - FEFRAEECEE
BERAEBEERE  NIRBAAXRRE
MEBEHMSERCEHME
T

NAERZREEEEMNAR 2
W ¢BEHILZFEHREERTEME
FeallhOeEUNEREM]EZ T
F(ZE—N\F:+F)PHBEE
BRIRE13% (ZZE—N\F:13%) 5
AP -BHRFEMNRESREHRAI%
—T-\F 3% )NEBEERRE
BE-AEFRAEBEZEERRATE
BRER DNRBERALREREE
HMBER2BHMET -

BE_T-NAF+-_A=1t—HRK
—E-NFFT+ZA=Z+—BILF
B AEEEEEETMEBLER
Be
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e SRR A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

19. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 19. B & E

Development Product Customer
Costs  Technology Relationship  Trademarks Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RRERF EREH EFMRE L L hy
ARBT AREFT ARETTL AREBTL ARETFT
cosT 7%
At 1 January 2018 W-E-\F-A—-H - 74,618 - - 74618
Additions NE - 690 - - 690
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38) WE—-BIBAR (F38) - 1.216,171 1,030,545 166,423 2,413,139
Exchange adjustments ERAE - 87,837 74,430 12,020 174,287
At 31 December 2018 RZB-NE+ZR=1-8H - 1,379,316 1,104,975 178,443 2,662,734
Addition NE 43,348 - - - 43,348
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 38) KE—BINB AR (Fi38) - - 17,380 - 17,380
Exchange adjustments ERAE 488 21,470 19,113 2,938 44,009
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NFTZA=1—H 43,836 1,400,786 1,141,468 181,381 2,767,471
AMORTISATION 4]
At 1 January 2018 RZE-N\§-A-A - 32,671 - - 32,671
Charge for the year FRRAX - 100,230 101,09 13,722 215,048
Exchange adjustments ERAR - 2,459 2,483 337 5,279
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NETZA=1-H - 135,360 103,579 14,059 252,998
Charge for the year EFRRY - 114,308 111,855 15,044 241,207
Exchange adjustments ERAE - 2,926 3,007 401 6,334
At 31 December 2019 RZE-AFTZA=1—H - 252,594 218,441 29,504 500,539
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NE+ZA=1—H 43,836 1,148,192 923,027 151,877 2,266,932
At 31 December 2018 RZF-\$t-A=t-H - 1,243,956 1,001,396 164,384 2,409,736

176

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives. Such
intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis
over the following periods:

Product technology 10-12 years
Customer relationship 8-11 years
Trademarks 11-12 years

As at 31 December 2019, total net book value of
intangible assets served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB2,167,702,000 (2018:
RMB2,367,176,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEI\/IENTS
%ﬁéﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁﬁ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 20. *—RHIKEBEATIMNER

31/12/2019  31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

—hE =—ZT—)N\F

+=A8 +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARB®TRT ARETT

Cost of investment in an associate & B A RIEY pCAR 937,500 937,500

Share of post-acquisition profits and Eﬂﬁqﬁlﬁﬁé A &

other comprehensive income HAs 2 mEBA 118,916 33,246

1,056,416 970,746

Details of the Group's associate at the end of the E’\\\iﬁiﬁﬁﬂi REEEE QR
reporting period are as follow: IERUNN

Proportion of

Country of Principal ownership Proportion of
incorporation/ place of interest held voting rights held
Name of entity registration business by the Group by the Group Principal activity
31/12/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
g SRERE FRERE
ERaR HEMAERR TEERME LEEL §:1:40] BRRELG FERE

ZZ-nAE —T-\F ZB-NAE Z—ET-)N\f
t=B  tZA  +ZB =7
Zt-B  =t-8 E+-B  =t-A

Weihai Weigao Blood PRC PRC 43.30% 46.875% 43.30% 46.875%  Manufacturing of
Purification Products medical blood
Company ("Weigao purification
Blood Purification) treatments and

related consumables

RERALRF R FE RERBEMBRFEER
BRRA BRERER

(TRBmAFL])
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #Z=F —

NE+=AZ+—HILFRE
20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Summarised financial information of the

associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's associate is set out below. The summarised
financial information represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity method

20 R—HBELFIMER (5)

BEAFCHMERHEBE

BEREASBON—HBE 8 2MB

ERBEHINMT K

fE N E 2B

BERBMERERNREET BT BRE
ERRB L NPT BEREP T
NP

BE R RERERAR

ISR

in the consolidated financial statements. KABR-
Weigao Blood Purification Beh&et
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RI\/IB 000
—E-hF T—NF
+=A +=A
=+—H =+— B
ARBFRE ARETTT
Current assets MBEE 2,395,998 1,390,984
Non-current assets EMBE E 3,532,422 3,028,076
Current liabilities mEaE (3,298,068) (1,864,423)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (570,005) (861,676)
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-hAE —ZFT—N\F
+=AR +=A
=+—H Ej—* =
AR®FRE ARETT
Revenue WA 2,295,811 1,773,672
Profit for the year AN E i A 185,843 63,752
Profit for the year attributable B s Mg F R A
to owners of the Weigao JEAS 2N F 5 5 A
Blood Purification 187,292 70,924
Profit for the year attributable to Bk = MR F L FE 1 IR HE 2
non-controlling interests of BA ARFE R T
Weigao Blood Purification (1,449) (7,172)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%iéﬁﬁ%%&%ﬁﬁ
—NFETZA=t+—HLEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 & Z =

20 R—HBELFTIMESR (5)

20. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Weigao Blood Purification (continued) EE AR (&)
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial Xtz B TS E KRR BT
information to the carrying amount of the interest in MEERONE L AR R 2 RE
the associate recognised in the consolidated financial EREER
statement:
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
ZE-hE —T)N\F
+=AR +=-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Net assets of Weigao MR F e EEFE
Blood Purification 2,060,347 1,692,961
Non-controlling interests of Weigao & =& /& F1t 2 IE#5 A% # 25
Blood Purification 931 (518)
2,061,278 1,692,443
Proportion of the Group's ownership 7% 5 B A &l = & F L 2
interest in Weigao Blood Purification  Fff & #& # 25 bt 43.30% 46.875%
The Group's share of net assets of AEBEEGES MRFL
Weigao Blood Purification BEFE 892,533 793,333
Goodwill Bl 163,883 177,413
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEERES MR FCERZ
interest in Weigao Blood Purification BRE{E 1,056,416 970,746
Note: B 5T
During the year ended 31 December 2019, Weigao Holding invested HE-Z-NF+-A=Z+—RHLEFE &

a leasehold land with carrying amount of RMB175,654,000 to Weigao
Blood Purification, and an independent third party has injected
RMB5,889,000 to Weigao Blood Purification, which resulted in a
dilution of the Group's interest in Weigao Blood Purification from
46.875% to 43.30%.

SE-A Tﬁ@zmmﬁéﬂt&ﬁﬂﬁﬁfﬁ/\ﬁ
#175,654,000c B E L BBIE =7
ME S MR B EE ARES,889,0007T &
BAEENE S MA B LR H46.875%
B8 %543.30% °

179




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 & Z =

—NFEF-_A=t-RLFE

21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 21. BAFEARRHAEZ &M
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS RE
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB’000
—h&E —Z—)\F
+=A += A
=+-—H =+—H
ARBFRE AREKTET
Unlisted investments: FELEMIRE:
— Convertible bonds (note a) — A ERES (fMida) 295,310 -
— Structured Cross Currency Swap —HEBEMERXEEEHR
(note b) (FtEb) 7,900 -
— Investment funds (note ¢) —REE® (M) 106,496 106,658
— Equity security — R 620 681
410,326 107,339
Analysed for reporting purposes as: St 2B MDA
- Current assets —nBEE - -
— Non-current assets —ERBEE 410,326 107,339
410,326 107,339
Notes: M 5
(a)  During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered (@ HEZZT-hAF+ZA=+—8H1t
into an note purchase agreement to invest a secured convertible FE - AEBIVUEEBEHS
promissory notes due 31 December 2022 issued by NeuroVesc LA#% & B3 NeuroVesc Technologies Inc
Technologies Inc (“NeuroVesc”), with a total investment amount ([NeuroVesc | ) TR T ==
of USD40,084,000 (equivalent to RMB281,713,000). +Z A=+ — B H ey 45 19 7] 8 o
H %% & % A40,084,000E T
(HEER AR281,713,0007T) °
(b)  During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group entered by BHE-ZZFT-AEF+_A=+—81

into a Structured Cross Currency Swap with HSBC Bank (China)
Company Limited to exchange periodic interest obligation and
principle payments for stated period of time.

As at 31 December 2019, the amount of RMB89,323,000

represents 11.76% (2018: RMB90,354,000 represents 11.76%)
of the interest in a health science fund. The amount of
RMB17,173,000 represents 3.75% (2018: RMB16,304,000
represents 3.75%) of the interest in an investment fund.
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FEREBEHEHSBC Bank (China)
Company Limited#E 7T 4515 12X X &
B L/{B’\%Emﬁﬂﬁﬁmx?ﬁmﬁﬂﬂm,
TRAREFHIE

T-hhE+_A=+—H8 &8
AR #89,323,000T (=& — )\ %
AR #90,354,0007T: 11.76% ) #5 &
BERIEES 711.76%EH -2 AR
#17,173,0000 (—ZF— \F: ARKE
16,304,0007T : 3.75% ) 3§ — IR & &
D 73.75% M -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KR B R I A

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-—Z—NF+_A=+—HILFEE

22. DEFERRED TAXATION 22. iR ERIA
For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated REJEEHBRRE  ELEBHIE
statement of financial position, certain deferred tax EEMBECHEHE RYEHR
assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is B /) 1E 2 IR AE A 18 4 gR 0 A a0
the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial I
reporting purpose.
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RI\/IB’OOO
—NE = —)\F
+=A += A
=+—H =1—*H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Deferred tax assets BIETIREE 101,018 78,093
Deferred tax liabilities EERIBEE (278,417) (339,566)
(177,399) (261,473)
The followings are the major deferred tax assets and RAFERBEFE BERERHE
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during the EREMEBEEERABEREZHH
current and prior reporting year: HIER
Time
difference Time US research Time
of property, difference of Share-based Unpaid and Interest Difference of
Defered  plantsand intangible  Unrealised  payments bonus development  Impairment  deduction ~ Deductible  changes in Others
income  equipment assets profit reserve  andsalary  expenses  of assets [imited losses ~~fair value (note) Total
RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMB'00D  RMB'OO0  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBOOO  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'0OO  RMB'000
R R Rxf
RiEH EREEN AER  BEEN T ZEHE HEEN B¢ NTE A

EEMA  BEE  REE BH HREE  REe Xt BERE RE BE BEE (WD) it
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARMTR ARMTRT ARMTL ARNTR ARMTR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2018 RZE-NE

-A-A 4,744 5,268 - 3393 1317 11,575 - 28,331 - - - - 60,628
Acquisition of a hE-8
subsidiary HEBAR - (4,468) (383,880 1,169 - 2982 - 2,955 3,009 22,568 - (9,452)  (365,057)
Charge (credit) to ENSI
profit or loss 502 (2,686) 33,403 7,624 4,837 1,308 - 3,198 20,812 (20,522) - 19,602 68,078
Exchange adjustments B3 % - (402) (26,905) 86 49 194 - 197 733 1,126 - (200) (25,122)

At 31 December 2018 R=E-\E

1tz
= 5,246 (2,288) (377,382 12,212 12,203 16,059 - 34,681 24,614 3172 - 9950 (261,473)
Acquisition of a -
subsidiary GENNG - - - - - - - - - - - (19) (19)
Charge (credit) to AR BE
profit or loss 1,100 (7,981) 41,09% 12,030 7329 (4,425) (8,279) 6,699 41,297 1,869 (1,185) (610) 88,940
Exchange adjustments ~ [E £ % - (224) (5,751) 17 91 13 (93) 4 870 37 - 147 (4,847)

At 31 December 2019 R=E-1E

2R
=+-B 6346 (10493) (342037) 24319 19623 11647 (8372 41426 66,781 5008 (1,18) 9468 (177,399)
Note: The others mainly comprised transaction cost, prepaid expense, BisE: Hipt B AR AR EE TR
inventory capitalization adjustment etc., due to the time E=EEANT DA ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ% EE

differences under U.S. income tax code.

EARRES-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

22. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 22, EFERIF (&)

At the end of reporting period, no deferred tax asset
has been recognised in relation to the following
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

¥R & HIR - B LA T AT 0B R
EREZERABRCHEEE AR
Ji& BR A 3a K1) 1 BT RE A QK 85 R] A0 AR

TRER-

31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

ZE-hE —"ZT—N\F

+=A +tT—A

=+—8 =+—H

ARBFRE ARETET

Arising from impairment of assets BEEEREBEES 20,107 17,767
Arising from other temporary BHMEREEES

differences 4,280 4,280

24,387 22,047
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22.

23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

DEFERRED TAXATION (continued) 22.RFEMRIR (&)
As at 31 December 2019, the Group has estimated RZE—-—NLF+ZA=+—8"
unused tax losses of approximately RMB65,386,000 RNEE B A A R KR A 8
(2018: RMB49,617,000) available for offset against B ARFERARBEBBEEHDARE
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been 65,386,0007T (ZZT—N\F: ARKE
recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the 49,617,0007T ) ° FAPA R BETERIR 2K
unpredictability of future profit streams. The above tax B A SRR - iR f A B TE S 1B R
losses will be expired in the following years: RELERIBEE - FMBIEEEK
5 F R EHR

31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000
—E-hE —ZT-N\F
+=AR += A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBTFRE ARKTET
2019 —E-NF - 4,792
2020 —TECEF 4,883 9,644
2021 —E-—F 6,873 9,607
2022 =S 8,213 8,247
2023 —_E-= 17,314 17,327
2024 —TNF 28,103 -
65,386 49,617

FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 23. BB HAREREA

The Group entered into certain finance lease
agreements as a lessor for equipment. The average
terms of finance leases entered into usually range from
one to five years. All interest rates inherent in the leases
are fixed at the contract date over the leases terms.

AEE (FRARBEBEATLET
MEMEWZ MEHEEFHEY
BEIUANF—E=E0F-FHHE
B8RO REBEEHINEHOR

31/12/2019  31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—nE ~—T-N\F
+=8 +=A
=+—8 =+—8

ARBTRE AR®TRT

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLE2WRE MWD A :

Current assets MEEE
Non-current assets IEREEE

156,753 195,707
153,026 293,361
309,779 489,068
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

23. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued)

23. B RMEHEERER (&)

Present value of

Minimum minimum lease
lease receivables receivables
31/12/2019 31/12/2018  31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
EHRERRIRER EhRERAERAZLHE
“8-NE —T-)\F ZB-hE _"T)\HF
+=A TZA +=A TZA
=+-AH =+—H =+-AH =+—H
ARRTRE ARETT ARBTR ARET:
Finance lease receivables FEHRMERENARE
comprise
Within one year R—FR 168,710 204,738 160,896 195,707
In more than one year but BRE-—FEIEEMF
not more than two years 113,118 173,060 101,486 155,739
In more than two years but BEMFEIERLSF
not more than five years 67,822 179,224 54,455 145,193
Unguaranteed residual values — ZEERFIGHEE 349,650 557,022 316,837 496,639
Less: unearned finance income  J5i: A RENE B W& (32,813) (60,383) - -
allowance for credit losses FEBBREE (7,058) (7,571) (7,058) (7,571)
Present value of minimum lease EUWRKEREZH B2
payment receivables BE 309,779 489,068 309,779 489,068

184

Effective interest rates implicit in the above finance
leases range from 4.43% to 8.93% per annum (2018:
4.43% to 9.00%).

Finance lease receivables are secured over the
machineries leased. The Group is not permitted to sell
or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by
the lessee.

As at 31 December 2019, the carrying amount of the
finance lease receivables due from fellow subsidiaries is
RMB65,001,000 (2018: RMB96,575,000).

As at 31 December 2019, the finance lease receivables
which has been pledged as security for the borrowings
is RMB120,321,000 (2018: RMB202,983,000).

Details of impairment assessment of financial lease
receivables are set out in note 43.
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Fi@ERERNES 2ERFRNEN
F443[BE8.93FE (=T — N\ F:
4.43BF9.00FE) °

JE W 8 & FH B SR IR A P A 2R 1R IR
Ho-ANEBETAFEABRARED
BRTHEXFERERm -

R—_EE—-—h&F+_A=+—8"
EURERAEXRENEREABEERE
EWBREMNBRARREARE
65,001,0007T (ZZE—N\F: AR
96,575,0007T) ©

RZE-—hNF+_A=+—8"'12
BERAEEROERLONEKRRE
HEFHEAEARK®120,321,0007T
(ZZ—\F: AR ¥202,983,000
JC) °

FEWREREREREFGFBEE
BT EE43 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

24. LOAN RECEIVABLES 24. Bl &R
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E-nhE —T—N\F
+=AR += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE AR®ETT
Interest-free loan receivables (note a) % 2 EWE X (M:Ta) 1,267,977 1,221,562
Fixed-rate loan receivables (note b) BEFEREWER (MEb) 586,118 350,000
Variable-rate loan receivables (note ¢) F & F| R EWE X (MisEc) 283,750 273,224
Less: Allowance for credit losses B s B EEEE (8,616) (7,000)
2,129,229 1,837,786
Analysed for reporting purposes as: FERB DA :
Current assets MmN EE 1,501,502 896,585
Non-current assets IERBEE 627,727 941,201
2,129,229 1,837,786
Notes: R -
(@ As at 31 December 2019, the loans of RMB1,293,232,000 @ RZE-AF+-A=+—-8"

were provided to Weigao Blood Purification (2018:
RMB1,293,232,000). The loans were interest-free and the
balance represents the present value calculated with effective
interest rate of 3.8% per annum based on management's
expected settlement schedule. Upon initial recognition, the
difference between the principle amount and the present value
of the loan receivable was treated as deemed contribution
to Weigao Blood Purification. The outstanding balance of
RMB700,000, RMB66,917,000 and RMB1,225,615,000 was
fully recovered at 15 January 2020, 19 February 2020 and 25
February 2020 respectively.

MEEmMRBLELREEERARE
1,293,232,000 (ZZE—NF: AR
#1,293,232,00070) 2 EE R % B
B EREEEEERLEERER
HEBREFNRISEAHENREA R
IRHERE  BWERASMRELE
EERAREHEE MR LEE-
RZZEZZF—A+HRB ZZ=FF
“AthBR-_Z-_ZTF-_A—-+H
AENRl28lkEREELEBARE
700,0007T * A R #66,917,0007T & A
K #1,225,615,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

24. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b) As at 31 December 2019, the carrying amount of (b)

24. BIRER (&)

Bizx: (48)

RZZE-—NFE+A=+—H KH

RMB568,859,000 represents the loan provided to third parties
are secured by various equipment and fishing vessels, carrying
the effective interest rates range from 6.10% to 9.44%. (2018:
RMB35,000,000, secured by certain sea area, with effective
interest rate of 8%). As at 31 December 2019, the carrying
amount of RMB17,259,000 loan receivables due from fellow
subsidiaries, carrying the effective interest rates range from
6.1% to 7.4% (2018: nil).

As at 31 December 2019, the amount of RMB221,600,000
represents the loan provided to the management of Weigao
Orthopaedic with a period of five years for their subscription
under the share arrangement of Weigao Orthopaedic (2018:
RMB221,600,000). The loans are unsecured, and bearing the
benchmark lending rate that published by the People’s Bank
of China. As of 31 December 2019, the accrued interest of
the loans included in the balance of loan receivables was
RMB38,150,000 (2018: RMB27,624,000). The entire amount of
principle and interest is due on 15 May 2021.

Details of impairment assessment of loan receivables are set out
in note 43.

B AR¥568,859,0007T 512 (A B L
E=ZHZER(ZE—NF AR
35,000,0007T * LA FIFEEER  BE
FERRAESE) WA RE R BEMN
MERER  BERFAEGEN T6.10E
FoAME-R-T—HE+-A=+—
A RERKEFEEEAREBSERZR
B /B 2 @)17,259,0007T © B (R F F =
HENF6NERTAE (T — N\F:
/) o

(0 RZ-ZZE—NAF+-_A=+—H &8
AR #221,600,0007T (— & — )\ 4
AR #221,600,0007T) 1 1A B = B &
JEEBEERERESEN RN THE
HTZRBREEET AHRAF-EX
AEER RIZPEARBITAMAOE
EEFMEFB -RZZE—NF+=A
=+—8 st ARKE RS 2 BT
85 AR#¥38,150,000T (ZZ— N\
F: ANR#27,624,0007T) - 2 A%
ERNEBR_E_—FHA+HAE
Hio

[ W B FUR (B RF S SIS SR BT E43 -

25. INVENTORIES 25. 58
31/12/2019  31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB’000
g8F HE
—E-nE —_ZT—N\F
+=A +=A
=+—8 =+—H
ILEE IEFE
ARBTRE AR®TFT
Raw materials J5 % 250,272 267,894
Finished goods RIX o 992,169 869,418
1,242,441 1,137,312

As at 31 December 2019, total net book value

R-ZE—NF+_A=+—8 ' H

of inventories served as collateral for the Group’s
borrowing amounted to RMB202,603,000 (2018:

RMB197,674,000).

EREBEREFRROEFEERLERR
FEAEANR®202,603,000T (=&
— N\ AR#197,674,0007T) ©

186 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERAF 2019 5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%ié.\ﬁmﬁ e

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 & Z =

26. FEUI 38 7 IR % B H b FE Uy 3% IR

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

—NET-—A=t—RLFE

31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—-h&E —Z=—N\F

+=A += A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®ETT

Trade receivables FEUWE B BRI 4,093,417 3,662,622
Less: Allowance for credit losses B s B EEE (209,167) (202,228)
3,884,250 3,460,394

Receivables from factoring business R BRI %1% ~ & I 5018 297,807 253,274
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EEEBERE (1,649) (1,719)
296,158 251,555

Other receivables H b e U 508 288,862 238,972
Less: Allowance for credit losses B s B AR (10,122) (1,765)
278,740 237,207

Prepayments SEANE- @ 253,930 140,866
Prepaid lease payments ERA ﬁiﬁ( - 13,653
4,713,078 4,103,675
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #ZE T —NF+-_A=+—HILFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26. [EIx B2 5 IR 7 B H fh FE i ’k 1R

188

(continued)

As at 31 December 2019, trade receivables
from contracts with customers amounted to
RMB4,093,417,000 (2018: RMB3,662,622,000).

Included in trade receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB515,718,000 (2018:
RMB135,224,000), an amount due from ultimate
holding company of RMB48,000 (2018: RMB215,000),
an amount due from an associate of RMB147,021,000
(2018: RMB132,376,000), and an amount due from
an associate of the ultimate holding company of
RMB34,000 (2018: nil). The amounts are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.

Included in receivables from factoring business
are an amount due from fellow subsidiaries of
RMB257,000,000 (2018: RMB210,800,000), and
an amount due from an associate of nil (2018:
RMB7,000,000).The amounts are due in one year with
effective interest rates ranging from 6.01% to 39.86%
(2018: 3.5% to 18.63%) per annum.

Included in other receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB110,530,000 (2018:
RMB135,763,000), an amount due from ultimate
holding company of RMB16,626,000 (2018:
RMB14,990,000), and an amount due from an associate
of RMB111,000 (2018: RMB83,000). The amounts are
unsecured and repayable on demand.

Included in prepayments are an amount paid to
fellow subsidiaries of RMB17,315,000 (2018:
RMB14,392,000), and an amount paid to an associate
of nil (2018: RMB4,285,000).
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(%)

RZE-—NAF+_A=+—H" %K
BEEFEANEKRESERE
A E#4,093,417,0007T (ZZF— )\
F: AR#¥3,662,622,0007T) °

EUREZERBRERERKRE RN B
N AIFRIEARMS515,718,0007T
(ZZ—\F: AR¥135,224,000
L) BWSEKRERARREAR
#48,000 (ZE—N\F: AR
215,0007T) -+ FE UL —FEI B & A B K
A AR®147,021,0007C (ZE— )N\
F: ANR#132,376,0007T) & FE U
AR A A M) — B E D F B
ARM34,000C (ZE2E—N\F: AR
BETL) ZERERERT B8
NBRBEREEE-

REREBEK 2EKZKEBEBRE
EWRBEREZNBRARREARE
257,000,000t (ZE—N\F: AR
#210,800,0007T ) & JE Y — i B
ERRREBEZTLT(ZE—NF: A
R #7,000,0007T) csZ E BN —
FHREEH EBEFMNENF6.01EFE
£398E(ZF—\F:35E=%
18.63[E) °

H fib B W SR IE B IR R R K Y B
NAEHIEAR®110,530,0007T
—F—N\F: AR®135,763,000
T0)  FERGRRIER AR REARE
16,626,0007C (—Z— \F: ARE
14,990,0007T) * & fE W —fEHEE A
AIFRIEARE111,000T (ZZ— N
F: AR®83,0007T) c iZFEHIEA
BEEANEREREEEZE-

BENRBEREENRZNEBAFR
B AR®17,315,000T (ZF — )\
F: AR#14,392,0007T) © & B
—HEB AR RBBARES T (=
T— \F: AR¥4,285,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
net of allowance for credit losses presented based on
the invoice date at the end of the reporting period.

26. FEUT 38 7 IR % B H fih FE Uy =k IR

(%)

RIREHARNBEZH 2 M ERE
SER (KR EEBERE) 2K
EHRONTIAT °

31/12/2019 31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E—-hE —ZT—)\F

+=A += A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®TT

0 to 90 days 0Z90% 1,930,010 1,944,541
91 to 180 days 91Z=180K 1,034,534 806,726
181 to 365 days 181£365K 599,862 492,543
Over 365 days 365K £ 319,844 216,584
Trade receivables JEUWE B BRI 3,884,250 3,460,394

As at 31 December 2019, included in the Group's trade
receivables balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of RMB969,884,000 which are past due (2018:
RMB739,873,000).

As at 31 December 2019, total net book value of
trade and other receivables served as collateral for the
Group’s borrowing amounted to RMB231,139,000
(2018: RMB152,336,000).

Details of impairment assessment of trade and other
receivables are set out in note 43.

R—_E—NAF+_A=+—H8'&
EENEWRESRAEHD BIER
4218 & AR #969,884,0007T ( =
T — \F: AR#739,873,0007T)
BAHIA YRR -

R-_EBE—-hE+_A=+—8
ABAEBERERROEKE SR
R EAMEWRIEN R FEAE
A ANER®231,139,0007T (ZZE— N\
F: AR%152,336,0007T) ©

& U & 55 Bk 3R e L i R LA R TE R
ERF A FIBEN M 43
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

n.

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 & Z =

—NFEF-_A=t-RLFE

27. DEBT INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE 27. BAFEAEMZEK S5
THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE EZEEIR
INCOME
31/12/2019  31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB'000
—h&E —ZT—)\F
+=B +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TFRE ARETT
Unlisted investments: JEFMmIEE:
— Bills receivable — W E K 421,883 349,531
As at 31 December 2019, the Group endorsed RZE—-—NLF+A=+—8"
bills receivable of RMB317,408,000 (2018: AEBEBERKERBARK

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

RMB279,515,000) for the settlement of trade and
other payables. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these bills receivable, and the
Group’s obligations to the corresponding counterparties
were discharged in accordance with the commercial
practice in the PRC and the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because
all endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed
by the reputable PRC banks. As a result, the relevant
assets and liabilities were derecognised. The maximum
exposure to the Group that may result from the default
of these endorsed bills receivable are RMB317,408,000
(2018: RMB279,515,000). All bills received by the
Group are with a maturity period of less than one year.

As at 31 December 2019, the Group has pledged bills
receivable of RMB165,630,000 (2018: RMB58,029,000)
to secure the letter of credit.

317,408,000c (—ZZE—N\F: AR
#5279,515,00070) U ENE 5
ﬁ%?ﬂ&ﬁmﬁ@ﬁwﬁozﬁﬂﬂ%%
RE AEBCEBREBEZERK
ZEEMNEARREOR MAEE
;TffEJE;ﬁmeEifE%Fqﬂlﬁ%
EBHERG ZERMECEERK
EEHRBERITMPRHIRITE
ﬁ&%ﬂ% WEEERKRER TR
HWRAFRRBRE - Et - HHEE
ENBEEIUEER - ANEE A8
HZEEsERKEBELBRER
NEEXHERNRRBSAREK
317,408,000t (—ZE—N\F: AR
#5279,515,00070) ° AN & B U E &9
FrEEBESN —FERNEIE-

R—_E—hAhE+_A=+—8"
AEBEHEBREKEEARE
165,630,000 ( =& — )\ & :

S

58,029,0007T ) AR ELE
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29.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

As at 31 December 2019, pledged bank balances
represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
trade facilities such as bills payable and letter
of credit amounting to RMB321,923,000 (2018:
RMB222,270,000).

The pledged bank balances carry fixed interest rates
which range from 0.3% to 2.75% per annum as at 31
December 2019 (2018: 0.35% to 1.65% per annum).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry
interest rates which range from nil to 4.125% per
annum (2018: nil to 4.5% per annum).

As at 31 December 2019, bank balances included
deposits of RMB283,458,000 (2018: RMB170,166,000),
carrying interest rates which range from 0.35% to
4.125% per annum (2018: 0.35% to 0.675% per
annum), in an associate of ultimate holding company.

As at 31 December 2019, bank balances
and cash served as collateral for the Group's
borrowing amounted to RMB133,998,000 (2018:
RMB202,717,000).

28.

29.

EEFRITHER

R-_ZE—-hEFE+-_A=+—80'B2
AR ITEBIEEE FIRITAER
EH5mE (flunENERRERAE
ZTFER e ARE321,923,0007T
(ZZE—)N\F: AR¥222,270,000
JL) °

R-_ZE—-hNFEF+=-_A=+—8'B2
BHBRTERIZEENENTEF
03EZE275B(ZZE—N\F:H§F
0.35E & 1.65E )zt 8 -

BITHEERRA®

BRITERLERSEEASERZEN
BeFEIHEEA=@AZKUT
MEBERTER - BEFERENT
REFOEL4125B 2 BHFER (=
T—\F:BFORL45E )18

R-ZZE—-HAE+=_B=+—H0" 4
THESBBIERKIZER AR 2 —
LNAlZ e AR¥283,458,0007C
(ZZE—N\F: AR¥170,166,000
TT) IR FF0.35FEE4.125FE 1
FME(ZE—NF:BF035EE
0.675[F )t B °

R-ZZE—NF+-—A=+—H8"H
EASEEEREHRRMRITEHRK
B4 A AR133,998,0000T (=&
— J\£ :202,717,0007T) °
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30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 30. B R SRR R H M E M RIE

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

RBmEMR REZAHR2TINE
NEZERNVEREITAT :

31/12/2019  31/12/2018

0 to 90 days 0E90K

91 to 180 days 91% 180K
181 to 365 days 181E365XK
Over 365 days 365 KA E
Trade payables JETE 5 BR K

Bills payable JE T E &

Other tax payables H ) &~ B 18

Construction cost and
retention payables

Selling expense payables JET SHE R X
Other payables H ) & 1~ 5K I8
Dividend payables JE 1~ AR 2.

The normal credit period taken for trade purchases is 30
days to180 days. All the bills payable will mature within
six months.

Included in trade payables are an amount due to
fellow subsidiaries of RMB172,112,000 (2018:
RMB70,513,000), an amount due to an associate of
RMB59,780,000 (2018: RMB32,627,000), an amount
due to ultimate holding company of RMB1,000 (2018:
RMB1,000). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

Included in other payables are an amount due to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB8,434,000 (2018: RMB12,590,000),
and an amount due to ultimate holding company of
RMB14,397,000 (2018: RMB20,003,000). The amounts
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Included in dividend payables are an amount due to
other related parties of RMB80,000,000 (2018: nil).
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BEKARENRES

RMB’000 RMB'000
—E-NE T )N\F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TFRE ARETT
582,637 488,842
138,733 109,455
36,204 29,416
33,743 31,916
791,317 659,629
339,300 286,436
103,199 65,569
96,767 94,528
953,572 843,004
806,597 643,701
144,800 207,351
3,235,552 2,800,218

BORBONEFEEHNRIORE
180K  Fr B BN R BB KR /<8 A
MR-

BRNEZERBRENRZRNEB
NBEIREAR®172,112,0007T
(ZZ=—N4F: AR¥70,513,000
) BN —EBZERARREBEAR
#:59,780,0007T (=ZE— N\F: AR
#532,627,0007T ) M JE - & A4 B
NAERBEARE1,000T (ZF—N
F: AR®1,0007T), cZERIER
EET BB RREREFEE-

HEMmENREBREENR RSB
NRFIE AN R¥S,434,000T (=
T — \F: AR#¥12,590,0007T)
NEMREERARZREBEARE
14,397,000 (ZZE—N\F: AR
#20,003,0007T ) ° %2 & 708 A EIK
BB RRBREFEE-

AR S B RN AR E A L3
H A R #80,000,0007T (= ZF — 1\
T -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-ZT—AF+-_A=+—HILFE

31. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 31. 8¥A R
31/12/2019  31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB'000
“E—hE ~—T-)N\F
+=A += A
=+—-B =t—H
ARBTFRE ARETC
Sales of goods 35 5 7 120,201 96,297
Current & 120,201 96,297

The revenue recognised in the current year relates
to carried-forward contract liabilities amounted to

RMB96,297,000.

Included in contract liabilities are an amount received
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB3,941,000 (2018:
RMB2,883,000), and an amount received from ultimate
holding company of nil (2018: RMB5,000), and amount
received from an associate of RMB19,000 (2018: nil).

32.

AEERANELE LA BEHS
U A B A R #96,297,0007T

AHEEBRIEERE XK B QA
H A RB3,941,000 (ZZE— N
F: AR 2,883,000 ) & 78 &
IR A RBEBAREET (ZZ
— N\ F: AR¥5,0005T) ' LA KTE
U — e B & A B 5B A R 19,000
TT(ZE—NF:F) -

BORROWINGS 32. f&®

31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E-hE —ZE-)N\F
+=A8 +=H
=+—8 =+—H
AR®FT ARETT

Bank borrowings at variable-rate (note a) 1ZF E)FI K+ S MIEITER
(KizEa) 4,749,231 4,623,814

Bank borrowings at fixed-rate (note b)  ZEFEFI R BMIETER
(Kis¥b) 600,000 600,000
5,349,231 5,223,814
Secured (note c) BHEA (M) 4,949,231 4,784,214
Unsecured £ B 400,000 439,600
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32. BORROWINGS (continued)

—NFEF-_A=t-RLFE

32. 8™ (&)

194

The borrowings are repayable as follows: BRARTYHEER
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—hE —FT-N\F
+=AR +=—AH
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Within one year R—F R 914,247 130,925
More than one year but not R—F LA LB ERMEF
exceeding two years 808,013 811,229
More than two years but not RRFAEETBBRF
exceeding five years 3,626,971 1,560,378
More than five years HEi@ 7 F - 2,721,282
5,349,231 5,223,814
Less: Amount due within one year BV BRRBBEEMR —F
shown under current liabilities AR B HR By 2018 (914,247) (130,925)
Amount due after one year shown FAERBBEMNR —FI&
under non-current liabilities | EARY SRR 4,434,984 5,092,889
Notes: B 5T
(@  As at 31 December 2019, the variable-rate borrowings carry (a) —NEFE+ZA=1+—8 F&F
interest rates ranged from 3.34% to 4.99% per annum (2018: 15. TAqu REBFEII4EEL49E 2
4.31% to 10.34% per annum). MHME(ZZ-\F:GF431EZ
10.34E )5 B e
(b) As at 31 December 2019, the fixed-rate borrowings carry (b) —E-hF+ZA=+—8" Imﬂ

interest rate of 5.25% per annum (2018: 5.25% per annum).

As at 31 December 2019, the balance included a long-term
loan of RMB600,000,000 (2018: RMB600,000,000) obtained
from International Finance Corporation during the year ended
31 December 2015. The loan is jointly secured by 100% equity
interest of Jierui that owned by the Company.

As at 31 December 2019, the balance included loans of
RMB120,321,000 (2018: RMB202,983,000) secured by
pledge of certain of the Group's finance lease receivables of
RMB120,321,000 (2018: RMB202,983,000).
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+1E7A?5115F5 SEMFER (ZF—
F o FF5.25E ) Ao

R-ZE—NF+_A=+—8 £&#%
BERMEE-_ETE-—AF+-_A=1+—
EIJJ:EEQB%%E&’&ETHM%*IE/\
R #600,000,000t 2 KRHER (==
— )\ : AR#¥600,000,0007T) ° &5
ARG R R R 2 SBRELRE
A

—hWE+ZRA=+—H ##&
@%1%?&)\1%@}120,321,00073 (==
—N\E: AR#¥202,983,0007T) @ @38
HHAREB ARK120,321,0007T (=
T — \F: AR%202,983,0007T) 2
ETRERMERERERHER-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

32. 8™ (&)

32. BORROWINGS (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(@]

(continued)

On 17 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Company
Limited (“WW Cayman”), a subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a Trancher A Loan Credit Agreement (“Trancher A
Loan”) in the aggregate principal amount of USD212,000,000
(equal to RMB1,363,902,000), bearing interest at a per
annum rate equal to one month Libor plus 1.40%, and a
Trancher B Loan Credit Agreement (“Trancher B Loan”) in the
aggregate principal amount of USD175,000,000 (equal to
RMB1,125,863,000), bearing interest at a per annum rate equal
to three month Libor plus 1.50%. The Trancher A Loan was
fully repaid during the year ended 31 December 2018.

Outstanding debt as of 31 December 2019 is wholly
from Trancher B Loan in aggregate principal amount of
UsD175,000,000 (equal to RMB1,220,835,000). As of 31
December 2019, Trancher B Loan matures as follows:

Wsr: (48)

(@]

(%)

RZZE—NF—A++t8 KAAM
B X FIWW Medical and Healthcare
Company Limited ([WW Cayman ] )
AN — 1 A®#BEEAR212,000,000
Ex (HEER AR1,363,902,000
JC) My Trancher Af& 3K ([Trancher A
BExRDEERZ FMNXAE—M@A
LiborfN1.40% Rk —Mm A& REEAE
175,000,000% 7t (HER AR
1,125,863,0007T ) K Trancher Bf& 3K
ZE W ([Trancher BEF]) » FH
A =18 ALiborfl1.50% - #H = =
T-NEFE+-_A=+t—HI=FE"
Trancher AERE B EEE -

RZE—hh&F+-_A=+—HWHXE
BB 2 KA Trancher BIEF K&
#A%A /175,000,000 7t (HERAR
#1,220,835,00070) e A - ZE— N F
+=HA=-+—H8 " Trancher BE Z R
ONNE

31/12/2019
RMB‘000
—B-nE
+=A=+-8
AR®TR

—FUR

Within one year
More than one year but not exceeding two years

More than two years but not exceeding five years

On 23 January 2018, WW Medical and Healthcare Holdings
Corporation (“WW Holding”), and Argon, both subsidiaries
of the company, entered into a First Lien Credit Agreement
(“First Lien Term Loan") with a bank, in the aggregate principal
amount of USD310,000,000 (equal to RMB1,984,279,000),
bearing interest at a rate per annum of Libor plus 3.75%, and
a Second Lien Credit Agreement (“Second Lien Term Loan”) in
the aggregate principal amount of USD110,000,000 (equal to
RMB704,099,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum of Libor
Plus 8%. The First Lien Term Loan includes a revolving credit
commitments in the principal amount of up to USD15,000,000
(equal to RMB96,014,000), bearing interest at a rate per annum
of Libor plus 3.75%. The borrowings of First Lien Term Loan
and Second Lien Term Loan was fully repaid during the year
ended 31 December 2019.

il —F BN EAMF
BBEMFE ErBBERF

122,084
244,167
854,584

1,220,835

—EZE-NE—-—FB=Z+=ZH AR
= 8 KT B A AIWW Medical and
Healthcare Holdings Corporation
(TWW Holding]) (tEAR¥ER QX F])
KArgons] U E—HBEEREEWR=
(F—BERTHER]) a4
%1 /310,000,000 ¢ (HER AR
#1,984,279,0007T) * ©F F| K Alibor
Mm3.75% RE_LBEREEHZ
(F-_BERTHER]) a4
%1 /4110,000,000E T (HER AR
#704,099,0007T) * F F X ALiborin
8% - F—HBEETHERBERE R
KBRS B - A€ EH3%15,000,000
FET (SN ARM96,014,0007T)
FF R ALiborhi3.75% - HE_-Z
—hWE+=ZA=1+—H F—HBEET
HEFLE-_BERETHERERE
EEEE-
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32. BORROWINGS (continued) 32. {®: (&)
Notes: (continued) Bizx: (48)
(© (continued) © (&)

On 12 September 2019, Argon entered into Tranche A
Credit Agreement (“Tranche A"), with principal amount
of USD325,000,000 (equivalent to RMB2,267,265,000),
bearing variable interest at Libor plus 2.625% and includes a
revolving credit facility bearing interest at the same rate; WW
Holding entered into Tranche B Facility Agreement (“Tranche
B”) with principal amount of USD75,000,000 (equivalent to
RMB523,215,000), bearing variable interest at Libor plus 2.7%.

Outstanding debts as of 31 December 2019 excluding debt
discount, matures as follows:

RZZT—NFNA+=8" Argoni]
57 R4 %8 /4325,000,000% 7T (HEER
ANER#2,267,265,0007T ) HTranche A
EEWE ([Tranche Al) 2B FI &
ALiborfN2.625% + K& B 45 LA FE B K| &
FFEMEREERE  WW Holding?]
ST N4 %8 /75,000,000 T (MHER
AR#523,215,0007T ) B9 Tranche Bt
EE ([Tranche BJ) ¥ & F X A
Liborfii2.7%

RZZE-NEFE+ZA=+—8 KBEH
MBI REEBHERNAT

31/12/2019
RMB’'000

o
+=A=+-~
AR®TT

Within one year —FLAA
More than one year but not exceeding two years BB — & EFBBAMRE
More than two years but not exceeding five years BB MF EBBAF

The Company guaranteed for the borrowings under Tranche A
and Tranche B. Certain of Argon’s assets serve as collateral for
borrowings under Tranche A and Tranche B.
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113,363
127,534
2,521,242

2,762,139

A & ATranche AKX Tranche BHJfE
TR ER ArgonE TEER A
Tranche AX Tranche BIE T f& 3 &9 £ 48

juu
o\ °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

32. BORROWINGS (continued) 32. & (&)
Notes: (continued) isk: (48)
(© (continued) © (%)
On 31 December 2019, the details are as follow: RZE-—NF+-A=+—08 #FEBW
T
31/12/2019
RMB’000
0%
+=-BA=+—H
AER%TT
Property, plant and equipment W BEREE 129,401
Intangible assets mVEE 2,167,702
Inventories "rE 202,603
Trade and other receivables FEUE 5 AR 3k & H Ath FE U K18 231,139
Bank balances and cash RITHBR LIRS 133,998
2,864,843
On 25 April 2019, Weigao International Medical CO. Limited RZZE—NFMNAZ+EB KAAF
(“Weigao International”), a subsidiary of the company, entered Pit/E N F = B S AR A A ([
into a Credit Agreement in the aggregate principal amount of = BB ) ET A € %6 /540,000,000
USD40,000,000 (equal to RMB279,049,000), bearing interest at Ex (HER AR279,049,0007T)
a per annum rate equal to one month Libor plus 1.58%. As of WiEE RS FF XA —1{EALboril
31 December 2019 the debt matures as follows: 158% R-_ZT—NF+_A=+—
H EHEREAT
31/12/2019
RMB’000
—E—-hE
+=-A=+—H
AR®TT
Within one year —FUA 6,976
More than one year but not exceeding two years B — & B FBBMF 20,929
More than two years but not exceeding five years  BiEMF BT HEIE AT 251,144
279,049
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33. DEFERRED INCOME

Arising from government grants KB BT B

Analysed for reporting purposes as: EREMNONA:
Current liabilities MEAE
Non-current liabilities FERBEE

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
received new government grants from the government
authorities amounting to in aggregate RMB15,560,000
(2018:RMB8,297,000) to subsidy the Group’s certain
capital expenditures. The Group has complied with the
conditions attached to the grants as at the end of 31
December 2019, and will transfer the grants to profit
or loss over the useful lives of the related assets. During
the year, the Group recognised these government
grants to other income amounting to RMB5,929,000
(2018: RMB4,654,000).

33.EREUT A
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’000 RMB'000
“E—-h%E —E-N\F
+=A +=H
=+—H =+—H
AR®TT ARETT
52,264 42,633
6,413 5,844
45,851 36,789
52,264 42,633

Hz—_Z2—NWF+_-_A=+—81t
FE -AEERDKBMFIMAE EA
R #15,560,0007T (ZF—N\F: A
R #8,297,0007T ) Z ¥ AT # B -
WAREBNETERNRIREHE
BeHE_T—NF+_A=1+—
A AEECD BT EG -
WiEEBEE 2 FHAFHRNER
ZEHPZER - TR AEEE
REZEBNEHEEMBAARE
5,929,000 (ZZE— NF: AR
4,654,0007T) °
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A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

34. LOANS FROM THE ULTIMATE HOLDING

4. RERERAFREMNER

COMPANY
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000
—E-hE —ZET-)N\F
+=8 tT=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TTR ARETT
Loans from the ultimate holding company & #&4% i% A A48 4 &Y 143,982 114,234
Analysed for reporting purposes as: RERENINA:
Current liabilities nBEE 143,982 114,234

The principal of loans amounting to RMB101,112,000
provided by the ultimate holding company is carrying a
fixed interest rate of 4.785% (2018: 4.35%) per annum
for the subscription of the incentive shares under a
share award scheme (note 37(a)), and the loans are
secured by these incentive shares of the Company held
by the trustees. The loans is originally matured on 12
March 2019, and have been extended to 12 March
2020.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the amount
of RMB24,500,000 loans were provided by the ultimate
holding company with a fixed interest rate of 4.785%
per annum for the repurchase of the incentive shares
under a share award scheme (note 37(a)), which is due
on 26 December 2020.

The amount of RMB10,535,000 loans provided by
ultimate holding company during the year ended 31
December 2018, bears an interest rate of 4.785% was
originally matured on 12 December 2019 have been
extended to 12 December 2020.

BRRERARIREASEAAR
#101,112,0007T B & 3 & & F 7
REFGFL4785% (ZF— )\F:
4.35% ) - FA AR & A% 15 BB 51 2
REBEN G (KiE37(a) BE R
M ARFERNARR R HE R D
BR EFXZFIR_ZE—NFE=A
+-_HEH HELEHE_—_ZT-F
F=A+=H-

HE-_Z—NF+=-A=+—8
HFE REBRARRESEA
AR #¥24,500,0007T K E A EF
KR AFFAL785% AR E K
DB EN T 818 T BB B 1D (B 5
37d) ) " ERBR=_ZE=_ZTF+=
AZ+/<HEH-

HE-_ZT—-—/\F+=-_A=+—H
IFFE =RERARREI XA
4.785% 8 E R A K %10,535,000
T RVIR-_E—AF+_A+=
BIf CEPE T _FEF+ =
A+=H-
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35. LEASE LIABILITIES 35. HE &R
31/12/2019
RMB’'000
—E-NEF
+=AR
=+—8
AR®TRT
Lease liabilities payable: EAfEAR&HE:
Within one year R —F A 7,062
Within a period of more than one year R—F A LB EBAMFEEA
but not more than two years 4,935
Within a period of more than two years RMFA L EBAERBAFHER
but not more than five years 6,272
Within a period of more than five years 8 38 T F BRI 7,442
s
Less: Amount due for settlement with B RREN A E A 1218 A LA EIH
12 months shown under current FEEBFIE
liabilities 7,062
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 7| &3E/R8) & & M 741218 A LAT& B HA
shown under non-current liabilities EERFIA 18,649
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36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. k&
Nominal Total
value of Number of number
each share H shares of shares Value
RMB RMB'000
B
RifEE HER& B Ry fRE
AR ARET T
Registered: i
At 31 December 2018 NZE—-N\E+=A=+—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+_A=1—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Issued and fully paid: BRETRER:
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NF+ZA=+—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NF+-_A=1+—H 0.1 4,522,332,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 37. LRI B EREF =&

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company (a) FATF DB AR

On 17 November 2014, the Company's share
award scheme (the “Incentive Share Scheme”) was
adopted by the extraordinary general meeting.
The maximum number of non-listed Shares
which may be issued under the share award
scheme would be 223,818,616, which represent
5% of the existing issued share capital of the
Company or approximately 4.76% of the issued
share capital of the Company as enlarged by
the issue of the 223,818,616 non-listed shares,
respectively, as incentive shares to key personnel
of the Group, and other persons as approved
by the Remuneration Committee (the “Selected
Employee”), in batches in subsequent years.
The life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10
years starting from 17 November 2014. Details
of the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 15 August 2014.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the
incentive shares will be granted to the Selected
Employee, subject to non-market performance
vesting conditions.

R-_E—WNF+—AF++tH"
NN B i IR R A B R 2 R A
BB & (8B G5:
21]) - RERD B EN B ] 2%
TIETRDZEZZHEBE
223,818,616/ ' » R E K
KARIRE B EITRAS%K
4 2£77223,818,616/ 3E
D IERE AR BB ZEITIRA
#4.76%  MEERFE R AL
ExXrZABLRFWEZESH A
MEMA([ZHEAL) D HEE
TEB BB IR 15 - BB B 1D 5T
B2 FEHRAE T —NF+—
ATtEtBRBT+F - BERMN
AEIZHBEHRARRIBHA
—E-—NENATHEBZAMH
ﬂqo

R AUB B 0 5T 81 R AR
R AE IR 5 R G 5 B IR 1A R
RTIETEamAe
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, for
Selected Employee with a domestic identity, the
trustee will administer the incentive shares, which
may be organised in forms of companies owned
by the employees, limited partnership, or qualified
trust companies in the PRC, or for Selected
Employee with a foreign identity, the trustee will
hold the incentive shares outside the PRC.

On 11 December 2015, the Company granted
first 45,960,000 incentive shares to 111 Selected
Employees. On 4 January 2016, the trustees
subscribed the 45,960,000 shares with the
consideration of RMB101,112,000 at the issue
price of RMB2.20 per share.

The fair value of the incentive shares as at grant
date amounted to RMB205,251,000 which
determined by market price of listing shares of the
Company.

For grants of shares that are satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the difference between the fair
value and the issue price of the vested shares is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the periods
in which services are expected to be rendered by
the relevant employees. The Group recognised
the incentive share expenses of approximately
RMB14,837,000 (2018: RMB19,091,000) into the
profit or loss during the current year.

Three limited partnerships (named Weihai Chang
Hong Enterprise Management Consulting Centre
(Limited Partnership) (BB KL EXEEFE N
R (BERAF)), Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise
Management Consulting Centre (Limited
Partnership) (B BN EEERZBPL (BRE
%) ) and Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise Management
Consulting Centre (Limited Partnership) (/& 7%
BrEEREZAAPL(BREE) ), respectively)
were set up for the purpose of administering the
Incentive Share Scheme and holding the shares,
and hereby regarded as special purpose entities
of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.
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37. IR n B B RE 5k ()

(a) ELXFRGHMEE (F)

RBAB RO LR AR
NEMBEmAME XEA
5 & IR AU A {0 - E R RE LA B
EHANRA RPBENER
AR LAHAERETLLFN
7 AR - SRR A RN H 19
MXmAME XEAKESR

Bl IR IME B BB A% 15 o
R—E—RAF+=-_A+—H"

PiN/N T%w&ﬁ%%ooooﬂx
B FIIMBREA R
T-XNF-AMNB FFEAMN
B M AREE2.207T 2 317
B R B845,960,000 A% 17+ £
EAAREE101,112,0007T °

RIRTFTHEZBE R, 2 F
B AR #205,251,0007T J5 &8
RERNNB) LTRD2HEM

B

o AR A 18 E R R R AT
CANFEEEHERE

EJE@%%EEATE
; FWE%&L&W“E’J
E%J*Hﬂm BEREHERER
T oRARFE KEIJNEX
HRBEBROHEIHOARE
14,837,0007C ( =& — )\ F :
AR #19,091,0007T) °
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company
(continued)

AR B RS HRaR MY
~AET-AST-ALEE

37. IR In B B RE 5k ()

(a) EATFRGHMER (&)

Details of specific categories of share award are as BERKN B ER &SN
follows: N
Vesting Exercise
Date of grant period Price
e BEH R
Batch 1 11/12/2015 5 years RMB2.2
ER L —Z-1F
T-At+—H ¢ ARK2T
Note: The granted shares are vested in five tranches with the e IREEVER K 2 58 T AR
vesting date on 31 December of each year from 2015 to SERHRR_-T— ﬂﬁif

2019, the vested shares are excisable after two years lock
up period following vested.

As of 31 December 2019, the outstanding
incentive shares under the Incentive Share Scheme
were 45,960,000 (2018: 45,960,000), included
9,078,000 exercisable shares (2018: 8,296,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
trustees repurchased 7,248,000 shares (2018:
6,084,000), which would be taken up by the
Selected Employees with the net consideration of
RMB23,995,000 (2018: RMB10,543,000) at the
price of RMB5.51 per share (2018: RMB3.93).
The controlling shareholder provided the required
funds for repurchase, and it will absorb, and will
not claim for, any shortfalls in repayment. The
repurchased shares are held by the trustees for
the benefit of the Share Award Scheme, to grant
to other selected employees or to sell for the
repayment of the loan provided by the controlling
shareholder.

—NEEFZ2TRA=+—
EREBROAINEGBER
FHEHERETATE

RZE—-—NF+_A=+—
B BERMHFTEIIET ZHAK
171 BBy B 15 &45,960,000
B (== — )\ : 45,960,000
B £%59,078,0000% A] 17 {#
Bgfn (Z=F — )\ 4 : 8,296,000
B%) o

HE-_Z—NWF+-_A=1+—
BIEEE STEAUEBRAR
5ol (Z & —/\F:3.93
TC) R ERE B R AR X m AR
BEMHT7,248,00008 % (=
Z — )\ 4 :6,084,0000% ) ' 1t
BEFRE A ARK23,995,000
T(ZE—-—NF: AR
10,543,0007T) ~#ZE R R E 12
HEEREES BEBWE
BREENTERERESRR
E-BERMBZITARBRG

HENETEI MR = IFA LA HE
2 mAR I HENEEE
PRI RIR LR E R o
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

On July 26 2018, WW Cayman, a subsidiary of the
Company, adopted a non-qualified share option
plan (the “Share Option Scheme”)for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors
and eligible employees of WW Cayman and its
subsidiaries, which shall be valid and effective
for a period of 10 years commencing from the
adoption date. Under the Share Option Scheme, a
committee designated by the board of directors of
the WW Cayman may from time to time in its sole
discretion grant options to the eligible employees.

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 8% of the
shares of the WW Cayman in issue at closing date.
As at 31 December 2019, the number of shares
in respect of which options had been granted
and remained outstanding under the Scheme was
3,092,950, representing 7% (2018: 3,110,600,
representing 7%) of the shares at that date.

No consideration is payable on the grant of an
option. Options may be exercised at any time
after vesting and will be cancelled if not exercised
before the 10th anniversary of the date of grant.
The exercise price is determined by the committee,
and will not be less than the fair market value of a
share of stock on the date of grant.
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37. IR B BB (&)

(b) WW Caymanf’ i B% 48 &t 2

RZE-NFELAZ+XA"
N FIME A RIWW Cayman
RANFER EB AR RT3 ([78
KiEstEll) HEZBHNRR
WW Caymank H i & 2 7] &9
EERAEREBRMNE
BRAHBEBRIOFANER R
B0 AR 5 & Ww Cayman
EEgRENZESNTRE
ERBEREEREEREER
o

RAE BT & 0] IR D B A
ARG BH T ERBBEE
HHIE #1THWW Caymanff
DH8% - N —_EBE—HE+ =
A=+—H #HEETER
B RADEITEING AR D B
/43,092,950 - (5 &% B H &
DRHENT% (ZF— )\ F:
3,110,600 * 157% ) °

REBRBEEFTIARE-B
P fE R 0 B BB 1R BV (L (] B PRI AT
8 BRI B HREH10
FZAEITE AR AEH -
TEERZEEET BETE
RELHAHBRENRFHSE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman
(continued)

Details of specific categories of options are as

37. IR B BB (&)

(b) WW Caymank’ i B% 48 &t 2
(&)

HEBREENFBOT

follows:
Vesting Exercise
Date of grant period Price
B RER frER
Time-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
By S R BRI 4 —T-N\F
+tA=+XAH 4F 10.00% 7T
Time-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00
By e S R BR A4 —T-NF
+HA=+H 4F 10.00% 7T
Performance-based options 26/07/2018 4 years Usb10.00
RREERRE —E-NF
+tA=+XH 45F 10.00% 7T
Performance-based options 30/10/2019 4 years Usb10.00
RAEEBRE —T-hEF
+A=+H 4F 10.00% 7T
The following table discloses movements of the TREEFANEEMIFERE
share options held by employees during the year: VEB)IER
Outstanding at Granted Forfeited Outstanding at
Option type 112019  during year  during year 31/12/12019
RIB-N% RIB-N%
-A-H +ZA=+-H
BRERY BiTE FREL Fhiak BiTEN
Time-based options KEEERRE 1,555,300 111,350 (120,175) 1,546,475
Performance-based options FREEEBRE 1,555,300 111,350 (120,175) 1,546,475
3,110,600 222,700 (240,350) 3,092,950
During the year ended 31 December 2019, options REBEE-_ZT-—NF+ A

were granted on 30 October 2019. The estimated
fair value of the time-based options granted on
that date is USD4.64. The estimated weighted-
average fair value of the performance-based
options on that date is USD2.60.

=+t BLFE BEREN=
T-NE+A=TBHERHE-
Rz BERENREREERR
EREETAFEARL464FETTe
RZBEMRIBEEBRERN
At R ¥ EAFA2.60ETTo
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2018, options
were granted on 26 July 2018. The estimated fair
value of the time-based options granted on that
date is USD4.64. The estimated weighted-average
fair value of the performance-based options on

that date is USD2.60.

The fair value of time-based options was calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model and the
fair value of the performance-based options
was calculated using a combination of the
Black-Scholes pricing model and a Monte-Carlo
simulation. The inputs into the model were as

follows:

37. IR B BB (&)

(b) WW Caymanf’ i B% 48 &t 2

(%)

REBEZEZE-_ZE—NF+ A
—+—HLEFE BERER=
ET-NFtAZ+BER
ez BB H AR E %
B EM G A FE AL.64%
TCoM ez H IR RIFE LB
R HET AT EA2.60%ETT -

FrEEERRE A FERA
Black-ScholesTE B & A 5H & &
FREEBEREZATERS
B¢ FBlack-ScholesE B R A &
Monte-Carlof& # 51 & o 87y
BAZBLT:

2019 2018
ZEB-nE —ZT)\F

Weighted average share price
g FEAR(E

Exercise price

TiEfE

Expected volatility
TEHA R B &

Expected life
T8 A 5 5

Risk-free rate
4 2 fez I =K
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10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00
40% 40%

7 years 7 years
7% 74
2.95% 2.91%
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Option Scheme by WW Cayman

(continued)

Expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the comparable companies
over the previous 7 years (2018: 7 years). The
expected life used in the model has been adjusted,
based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioural considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of
UsD3,039,000 (equivalent to RMB20,965,000)
for the year ended 31 December 2019 (2018:
UsD3,423,000, equivalent to RMB22,930,000)
relation to share options granted under the Share
Option Scheme by WW Cayman.

37. IR B BB (&)

(b) WW Caymank’ i B% 48 &t 2

(%)

BHRE) R T EBERBET
F(ZE-NF:7F)AELL
BN A R SEOR BY KA RE o B
RERENREM Eif
FERNEHFHERETAE
B TERSETREER
ENFEFLHAE-

KEBEFEWW Caymanik &
B R RE AT B I A BE AR RE AR
REE_ZT—NLFE+ A
T+t BLFELERAXA
3,039,000k T (HER AR
#20,965,0007C) (—ZZ— N\
% :3,423,000F T HHER A
E#22,930,0007T) °
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 38. I HE PR B 22 F)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2019 (a) BE_ZE—hF+-RA=+—

On 17 May 2019, the Group's subsidiary Argon
acquired 100% of the issued share capital
of Mana-Tech Limited for consideration of
UsD11,452,000 (equivalent to RMB78,858,000),
including USD201,915 (equivalent to
RMB1,390,000) of contingent consideration
related to an earn-out provision in the purchase
agreement. Mana-Tech Limited is a distributor of
medical devices and was acquired to more closely
control the distribution of Argon products in the
U.K.

HILFE

R-ZE—AFRA+LEBH"
RNEBWEB R FArgonlk i
2 #Mana-Tech Limited@ 3
TR K& /11,452,0003
7T (A& R AR 78,858,000
TT)  BIEENEE HER A%
BEEENAKE201,915
FET (FHERARKY1,390,000
JT) °© Mana-Tech LimitedZ& —
REBESWMKHEDS WK
LA BB 22 %3 4 128 5l Argon 2 m Y
B D5 o

RMB'000
Consideration transferred tEERE AREEFIT
Cash B& 77,468
Deferred cash consideration RIEREKRE 1,390
Total ET 78,858

Acquisition-related costs amounting to
USD583,484 (equivalent to RMB4,018,000) have
been excluded from the consideration transferred
and have been recognised as an expense in the
current year.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

RAFEE WEMBABEKAKX
583,484k T (HMEMNARK
4,018,00070) E#MHEERERE
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(a) For the year ended 31 December 2019

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

(continued)

The fair value of the net identifiable
assets acquired at the date of acquisition
are as follows:

38. kBB 2 R (&)
(a) BE_FT—AF+=-RA=+—
HILEFE (&)
B U fis B R E W% i 69 7T 5 Y
EEHLFEAT -

RMB'000
ARBF T
Property, plant and equipment R e 1,226
Right-of-use assets EREEE 1,275
Intangible assets BEEE 17,380
Inventories FE 8,035
Trade and other receivables JE W E 5 BR 51 I H At & W SR IR 6,631
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LR E 44,151
Trade and other payables JE T8 5 R R % CHL th & < 3R IE (4,212)
Lease liabilities HEAE (1,275)
Income tax payable FERT RIS (2,103)
Deferred tax liabilities BEFHIBEEE (19)
71,089

Goodwill arising on acquisition: WisFTELR & -
RMB’'000
ARBF T
Consideration transferred EEBRE 78,858
Less: net assets acquired B FTUE F B E 71,089
Goodwill arising on acquisition W B P EE ) P 2B 7,769

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Mana-Tech
Limited due to the benefit of expected synergies,
revenue growth, and future market development
of Mana-Tech Limited. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition is not
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Iz B Mana-Tech Limited E £ 5
2, A AMana-Tech Limited#y
TEHA 1% R AR - W A R R ok
RMIZERTE R F & 3%
ENRTHEEFES>RAER
TR ZENR I TR E 0] &
REFEEENERIZLE-

TEE L BIE T & M B A 0
CENOEID R

209



210

NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #ZE T —NF+-_A=+—HILFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. ItiMEB A F (&)
(a) For the year ended 31 December 2019 (a) BE_ZE—hF+-RA=+—
(continued) BILFEE (&)
Net cash outflow on the acquisition WKIBFTELR T £ HRHE
RMB’'000
ARETTT
Acquisition consideration in cash RekBE2FEMHPHRERE
and cash equivalents 77,468
Less: Cash and cash equivalents of BT ENEARMIIRE &
the acquired subsidiary ReFEEY 44,151
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FUEH B R A MHIR S &
paid upon acquisition of subsidiary ReEEWFERL 33,317

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

Included in the profit for the year ended 31
December 2019 is RMB6,301,000 attributable to
the additional business generated by Mana-Tech
Limited. Revenue for the year ended 31 December
2019 includes RMB27,876,000 generated from
Mana-Tech Limited after the acquisition.

Had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2019, the Group’s revenue for the year
ended 31 December 2019 would have been
RMB10,411,869,000, and profit for the year
ended 31 December 2019 would have been
RMB1,930,766,000. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and results of operations
of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1
January 2019, nor is it intended to be a projection
of future results.

HE_ZT—NAFT+HA=1T—
BEFE aMBEARK
6,301,0007T ' % A Mana-Tech
Limited EE M EMEF -HE
—E-NAF+ZA=+—8H
IFFE WA B fEMana-Tech
Limited M BB 2 EE £ AR
27,876,0007T °

WRBER _ZT—hLF—A—
A AIXAEEHE-ZT
—NWE+ZA=+—BkzH
% & ANEKR%10,411,869,000
T AEEaMNEAEARK
1,930,766,0007C 5 E E K R
ERRBA 2 B WIE LA KRR
WER-_ZE—NF—A—H%
B BIARE B ERRED /K
mREBEE NEEEAY
RIRELE TR -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2018

On 23 January 2018, WW Holding, the Group’s
89.81% owned subsidiary, acquired 100%
of the shares of Argon for consideration
of USD850,888,000 (equivalent to
RMB5,446,449,000). This acquisition has been
accounted for using the purchase method. Argon
is principally engaged in the production and sale
of medical devices for interventional radiology,
vascular surgery, interventional cardiology and
oncology. Argon will become the Group's platform
for overseas expansion and interventional product
operations expansion.

38. ARMB AR (&)

(b) BE=B—NE+=A=+—

HILFE

R—ZZE—NF—A=+=8"
N 5 B ¥ 5589.81 % #E 25 HY B
B A A]WW Holding5E X W
BEEIRZ2100%KM0MD  KEA
850,888,000%k T (IHERAR
#55,446,449,0007T ) ° :% W BE
EERABE A EZAR-ER
FERBEEAERBEEARNTA
G2 - ME INELE I AL
ELEBRE  BERM-E
RBEARNEBEREINEETF
aRkENAEREBERDF

G o

RMB'000
Consideration transferred EEEKE AREFIT
Cash Be

Acquisition-related costs amounting to USD6, 140,000
(equivalent to RMB41,129,000) have been excluded
from the consideration transferred and have been
recognised as an expense in the year ended 2018.

5,446,449

BHE_ZT—\FE5E WEE
R4 5k 46,140,000 7T (¥ %
R AR®41,129,0007T) B #
EEVREFHKRIERASH
io
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38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 38. IHBMIB AT (&)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2018 (b) BFE_ZE—N\F+-_RA=+—

(continued)

The fair value of the net identifiable assets

HILEFE (&)

Wi BB B e A BRI FE

acquired at the date of acquisition are as follows: ENAFENT:
RMB'000
AREF T
Property, plant and equipment e e 108,900
Intangible assets BEEE 2,413,139
Inventories FE 263,157
Trade and other receivables JE WU E 5 BR 51 I H At & W 5K IR 224,271
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LR E 26,367
Trade and other payables JEAT & 5 8RR N B e AN SR IR (133,042)
Income tax payable FERT P11 (16,206)
Deferred tax liability BELEHIEAE (365,057)
2,521,529
The fair values of the identifiable assets and RGP ERAHRNEERE
liabilities acquired in the transaction are BENAFENE2ERLAE
determined by reference to the valuation EMETHEEE -
performed by an independent valuer.
Goodwill arising on acquisition: WiE T EL R & -
RMB’'000
ARETTT
Consideration transferred EEBRE 5,446,449
Less: net assets acquired BT R EE (2,521,529)
Goodwill arising on acquisition WHEFTEENEE 2,924,920
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A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

38. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(b) For the year ended 31 December 2018

(continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition: (continued)

Goodwill arose in the acquisition of Argon because
the consideration paid for the combination
included the benefit of expected synergies,
revenue growth, future market development, and
the assembled workforce of Argon. These benefits
are not recognised separately from goodwill
because they do not meet the recognition criteria
for identifiable intangible assets.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition is not
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Net cash outflow on the acquisition

38. ARMB AR (&)

(b) BE=B—NE+=A=+—

HILEFE (&)

WIBFFEERAE: (&)

WBERELAHE ARMAE
PF AT R ARE B3 B TR B 1 R
RFE - WA SE & - K2R T 55 B
EEERNAS S NAHRD
M & o 5% 35 ot I 8 B B D
FIFERR - AN & EM @I T
6 A BRI EL B ENERT

o

BB S WEEENE
CENEID R

Wt B8 I I 4£ 59 3R & i L SR B

RMB’000
ARBTT

Acquisition consideration in cash
and cash equivalents

Less: Cash and cash equivalents of
the acquired subsidiary

RehBReFEMTORERE

5,446,449

R BT W B A R IR & Ko
RBeFEY

26,367

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents FLUEH B R A MHIR S &

paid upon acquisition of subsidiary

Included in the profit for the year ended 31
December 2018 is the loss of RMB82,451,000
attributable to Argon after the acquisition.
Revenue for the year ended 31 December 2018
includes RMB1,261,528,000 generated from Argon
after the acquisition.

ReFEYARAG

5,420,082

HE_Z—N\F+_A=+—
BEFE "ME2RERR
WEEBEEANEBEEBARE
82,451,000 HE =T — N
Ft+-A=+—HIFE K
ABEZERERRNKEBEEEENA
EC#1,261,528,0007T °
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ARE ISR MR
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39. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 39. HEME 2R
The Company entered an agreement with ultimate ZAN/NEIEEES 343 ol /NS ET VA
holding company to dispose its 100% interest in Weihai NHEERB BB S XKOEME
Weigao Blood Supplies Co., Limited. (“Weigao Blood AR (TE&XMFEM])E100%
Supplies”) and the transaction was completed as at 28 Bam BRIZR_ZF—NLFNA
August 2019. The net assets of Weigao Blood Supplies “HNBEK -REEBBEEX
at the date of disposal were as follows: MFEMEFEELT
RMB’000
Consideration received S E ARBFTT
Cash consideration ReRE 11,300
Analysis of assets and liabilities over which control was KEERGEZEERBEDIT:
lost:
RMB’000
ARBFTT
Property, plant and equipment YE - KEREE 17,593
Inventories FE 13,525
Trade and other receivables FE W E 5 AR TR % CHL fth & W Fk I8 7,532
Bank balances and cash RITEBR LR E 1,841
Trade and other payables JE 5 8 5 BR 3R e H At & < FRIR (29,141)
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE 11,350
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—RMHBATRZKRE :
Cash consideration ReRE 11,300
Net assets disposed of EHEEEFE (11,350)
Loss on disposal HEZEE (50)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HERELEMHRERABRHE:
Cash consideration ReRKE 11,300
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of B EHERITEBRERS (1,841)
9,459
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-—Z—NF+_A=+—HILFEE

40. OPERATING LEASES 40. EEHEB
The Group as lessee EEREEREEAAN
2018
RMB’000
—E-)N\F
AR T T
Minimum lease payments paid under operating RERBELEROZTH
leases during the year HEMEE
Properties % 19,921
As at 31 December 2018, the Group had commitment RZZE-N\F+ZA=+—H K
for future minimum leases payments under non- SEREAFBUEKLEHY AR
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: T3 BHBBE R RFEBENK
\/ gﬁig‘(# N
31/12/2018
RMB’000
—E-N\F
+=A
=+—H
ARBF T
Within one year E’\\\—EW 12,543
In the second to fifth year inclusive RE_ZFRF
<’@%*§Fﬁﬁ¢) 11,823
24,366
Operating lease payments relate to the Group's branch REMOFEEREE 2 5 RN EH
office premises, staff quarters and warehouses. Leases AYME - BIESkEREME -HL
are mainly negotiated for a period ranging from two to FHIZERARN T _FERSF
five years and all rentals are fixed. mArBMHeIEETE -
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41. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 41. BXKIE

RZE—NF+_A=+—HB 'K
SERGEYBRHRRTFHEEEL

As at 31 December 2019, the Group had commitments
which were contracted for but not provided in the

216

consolidated financial statements: 18 R B Ay R I -
31/12/2019
RMB’'000
—E—hE
+=A
=+—H
AR®TT
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment W@ % - BE K& E 334,548
Incorporation of a joint venture A — & & AT 150,000
Investment fund YEEE 684
42. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 2. EXREER

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (which includes borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising issued share capital, share
premium, reserves and retained profits).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and issue of new shares as well
as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing
debt.

AEEEEREART BRRAEE
RNEBRETURESREE A
B 1B B AL (A LA 2 A B
ey E PNCEERE S O
55 B B 9 S (R F5 T8 o

AEENEARNGEEBRERFE
(BRNBREEEREFENRZE
B UARARRRIHER NEG#ER (B
FRE BTN - B8 B8 - R MR

B A) e

ARREZRLFEEHERNER
ETRE MERRARFHN—IR &
FEEREARARBZEENE
FAHRER - REEFZZ AKEK
B IR A BB  BAT R AD R B AT
HEFHEEREETG FHEER
BARERE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
receivables from factoring business, loan receivables,
Financial assets at FVTPL, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
trade and other receivables, pledged bank deposits,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables,
borrowings and loans from the ultimate holding
company. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in the respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market risk
(currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 43. €T R
Categories of financial instruments SMTRAMB
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—EB—-hE —T—)N\F
+=AR +=A
=+—-8 =t-F
AR®FRE ARETTT
Financial assets eMEE
Financial assets at FVTPL BAVFEFABRITEZ
TREE 410,326 107,339
Financial assets at amortised cost HHEK AT EZEMEE 11,149,741 9,821,658
Debt instruments at FVTOCI BHAFEFAEMEE
WRstE2EBITA 421,883 349,531
Financial liabilities eMAR
Amortised cost B SH R AR 8,296,349 8,072,697
Financial risk management objectives and MEREEEREBRRBE

AEENTIEZRIABERER
B RYGRIE  BRER  ZA
FEAABRFEZEREE %
NFEFARMERKGRITEZE
BITE BUYE SR H e
PR CHERRITER RITERK
B BNE SRR EMENK
B AR R RE RERERABER -
ZETBMTAFENEMERE-
HZETMTAERENEREBED
LRk (B8 ER LA RRER) E
SRR ERBE SRR T XHET
R RZSFERNBR -EEE
EEREEZTRAR  AERNE
BRI RBUEE R
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

218

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)

Market risk e

Currency risk B m b

Some subsidiaries of the Group undertakes certain
operating transactions in foreign currencies other
than functional currencies, which expose the Group
to foreign currency risk. During the year ended 31
December 2019, as disclosed in note 21, the Group
entered into a Structured Cross Currency Swap
to exchange USD floating rate liability into CNY
fixed rate debt with aggregate principal amount of
USD175,000,000. The Group did not applied hedge
accounting in the measurement of Structured Cross
Currency Swap. The management manages its currency
risk by closely monitoring the movement of the foreign
currency rates and considering hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should such need arise.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

AEBEBETHWEB AR ANEE K
AN b INEE AT TRER
S SAEEBEIIERR EZE
T E-NANF+-_AR=+—BItHFE
Bk 21T 5B ANEE T
VEHEBERXNEETBREH BE
TTEHFNEEEERBASEER
175,000,000 7T A R & [&E 7E 71|
B AEBERFELEBEIXE
MEMBEYERBE FPSFTER-
EREERBEYEIEINEIEKRET)
REBHEEERR TESES®
B $9 ) 8 R INEE LB ©
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 & Z =

%ﬁéﬁﬁ’%i&i‘%ﬁﬁ it
~AF+ZA=+—ALFE

43. €M T A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) mEmEE (Z)

Currency risk (continued) EEmE (&)

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at

RB|EBMR NEEAIINEIE 2
EREEREREGZEREN

the end of the reporting period are as follows. T~
Liabilities Assets
31/12/2019 31/12/2018  31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR BE
-hE —“E-N\%F -hE “E-N\F
+=A TZA +=A +=A
=+-H =t+—H =+-H =t+—H
AR®TR ARETT AR®TR ARETT
Group entities in PRC AEERFENEE
Currency of SGD F N T - —~ 105 47,244
Currency of EUR BX 7T 630 - 80 613
Currency of HKD & TT - 11,513 5,389 27,543
Currency of USD ETT 29,703 1,022 363,098 176,293
Currency of JPY A - 568 191 184
Currency of KRW §2T - - 34
Group entities in U.S. AEBEREBRNER
Currency of EUR BT 836 2,591 31,146 36,115
Currency of SGD 7 N3 T 248 - 316 475
Currency of NOK B B 72 BA 8 1,318 4,981 3,556
Currency of CHF I A BB 192 46 3,529 655
Currency of DKK FHE = 135 957 3,157 4,782
Currency of SEK ¥ 82 70 B 17 1,077 4,189 3,828
Currency of GBP REE 508 — 18,044 -
The Group's foreign currency risk is concentrated on the AEFEMIINERRETESEFEAR
fluctuation of RMB and USD against foreign currency. B X T2 T RINEE B R B o
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

220

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued) mEmEE (Z)

Currency risk (continued) EEmE (&)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2018: 5%) increase and decrease in the RMB
and USD against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding
foreign currency denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5%
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the
year where RMB and USD weakens 5% against the
relevant currency. For a 5% strengthening of RMB and
USD against the relevant currency, there would be an
opposite impact on the post-tax profit for the year.

TRAVNAEEHARERETRE
HEIINE ZER FF R THE% (=
T—N\F 5% ) 2BEE-S5%HE
BEHINEERSIER B 2T
H-BRELSMEBREARALENZI
INEETIEZ E¥IB R - W HIRIR
5% INEEREBFHEME 2 B
B-LUTEHRTREARERET
HARINE B (E5 %M 2 NFEFE
mAZ R M ARBEMBRET
FAINEFES% - Al W AFERIEZ
mAEREREE-

2019 2018
RMB’000 RMB’000
—EB-nE —ZT)N\F
ARBTRE ARBTET

Profit for the year REZ %G F
— Group entities in PRC —AREBERFEHL 14,389 10,148
— Group entities in U.S. —AREEREEH 2,505 1,715

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to loan receivables, pledged bank balances,
borrowings, loans from the ultimate holding company
and lease liabilities with fixed interest rate (notes 24,
28, 32, 34 and 35).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings with variable interest rate (notes 24, 29 and
32). The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of saving/lending rate
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China and Libor.

The Group manages its interest rate exposure based on
the interest rate level and outlook as well as potential
impact on the Group’s financial position arising from
volatility of the interest rate.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, as disclosed
in note 21, the Group entered into a Structured Cross
Currency Swap to keep the variable interests (Libor plus
1.50%) of Trancher B Loan in the aggregate principal
amount of USD175,000,000 as fixed 4.5%. The
Group had a loss on Structured Cross Currency Swap
amounted to RMB3,106,000. The Group did not applied
hedge accounting in the measurement of Structured
Cross Currency Swap.

Total interest income from financial assets that are
measured at amortised cost are as follows:

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

mEmEE (E)

P& @ (&)

AEBENTHEBEBEKRER RTT
EHRLZEEFNIRERENER
% (MY 524 ~29K32) - REE K
BernsfXRBREEETRRFPE
ARBITEMANTER BRI XK
Libor & o

AEEERHRKFRREUANEA
) SR Bh 5t 7K 5% [ B BOIR O B VB

TEEEAFERR -

BE_Z-—NFF+-_A=+—H1t
FECHUMEA2IAEE ANEE
RV EAEBMERINEEEBREH
MEIE K& 4258 A175,000,0003 T
B Trancher Bf& X&) A] & #E 75 (Libor
h01.50% ) B F A4.5% ° AN E /Y
EBESYEEGHREEBEAAREK
3,106,000c - AEEE AR E4

MR X W B R I FE
TR o

SR A BN S RAZENTS

Year ended
31/12/2019
RMB’'000
S
—E—-hF
+=A
=+—H
L E
AR®TR

A B WA

Interest income
Financial assets at amortised cost

HEHKATEZEHMEE

174,087
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

43. @M T R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARREE (&)
policies (continued)
Market risk (continued) iEmEE (Z)
Interest rate risk (continued) FIE Rz (&)
Year ended
31/12/2018
RMB'000
HE
—E—N\F
+=A
=+—8H
EEE
AREFIT
Interest income ISR N
Financial assets at amortised cost HEHEN AT ECEMEE 170,809

Interest expense on financial liabilities not measured at

AR FEF AB®

AFEZEMA

FVTPL: BERHERX
Year ended Year ended
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB'000
gE HE
—E-nE —_ZT—N\F
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
ILLFEE IFFEE
ARBTRE AR®TT
Financial liabilities at amortised cost  IRE# KRN 7 £ R A & 396,735 284,408
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A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for loan
receivables, bank balances, borrowings, and lease
liabilities with variable interest rate at the end of the
reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming
the variable-rate loan receivables, bank balances and
variable-rate borrowings at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year. A 25 basis
points (2018: 25 basis points) increase or decrease
represents management'’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates on variable-rate loan receivables, bank
balances and variable-rate borrowings had been 25
basis points (2018: 25 basis points) higher/lower and
all other variables were held constant, the Group's
post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2019
would have decreased/increased by RMB517,903 (2018:
decreased/increased by RMB1,345,000).

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

mEmEE (E)

T BB ST E R
R R R AT B 1 BURF
PHEAEATNNEARER -
T4 BRI R 5 SR B0 E B B
SR ROGEBRTEEARRE
AR RE - 25ER AT
T \F2SEEAST)
SRR EE B E A B
BB B IR A RT A -

W) F B EWE R RITHEHRIZR
BRFEF = PRE25EE AL T
—T— N\ F5EEKET) AT
EHMESHERFTE BALEER
BHE-_ZT-NAFE+-_A=+—H1t
FEMBERFEEN B AR
#517,90370 (T — NE :HL
#h1 A R #1,345,0007T ) °
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

224

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment 15 & W f2 R it (6 5F 15

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s
counterparties default on their contractual obligations
resulting in financial losses to the Group. The Group's
credit risk exposures are primarily attributable to trade
receivables, receivables from factoring business, other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, loan receivables, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
finance lease receivables. The Group does not hold any
collateral or other credit enhancements to cover its
credit risks associated with its financial assets, except
that the credit risks associated with loan receivables
is mitigated because they are secured over various
equipment and fishing vessels.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debtors. For finance
lease business and factoring business, the Group also
has delegated a team responsible for (i) designing and
implementation of overall risk management internal
control policies and procedures and establishing
appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution
of due diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing the
creditworthiness of customers. In addition, the Group
performs impairment assessment under ECL model
in accordance with HKFRS 9 on receivable balances
individually or based on provision matrix.

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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N EFAREMEBK R ENE
BITANEBKRBMEBERE K&
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BAARHEE S RMEEMBNIGE
EREk EEERERBEANEER
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AREEREEERR AEBEERE
EEZk—#MABBEEERFER
B EEEM NG A
PR R ER R S 15 7 Y [0 280 HR(E TR © B
MEBEXRBLRREEBME &~
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group’s debt instruments at FVTOCI only comprise
bills receivable that are issued and guaranteed by the
reputable PRC banks and therefore are considered to be
low credit risk.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks. However,
the credit risk on pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash is limited because the majority of the
counterparties are banks with good reputation.

For trade receivables, the Group has applied the
simplified approach of HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL. Except for debtors with
significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired,
the Group determines the ECL on these items by using
a provision matrix grouped by risk portfolio, which is
estimated based on the financial quality of the debtors,
historical credit loss experience and the past due status
of the debtors, general economic conditions of the
industry in which the debtors operate and assessment
of both the current as well as the forward-looking
information that available without undue cost or effort
at the reporting date.

The following table provides information about the
exposure to credit risk for trade receivables which are
assessed based on provision matrix as at 31 December
2019 within lifetime ECL (not credit impaired). Debtors
with significant outstanding balances or credit-impaired
with gross carrying amounts of RMB302,248,000 and
RMB8,881,000 respectively as at 31 December 2019
were assessed individually (2018: RMB398,069,000 and
RMB7,751,000 respectively).

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

ERmBERREFE (&)

ERAEBORATVEFAHEMLE
WG EZEBIAEREHR
BRENPERTHEDLREROE
WEE AR ESEEERR-

AEBZEERRETREFERE
THROTZRDEZ AR D HEM
RITFRLRTEBRZEERRA
R-BERAAMOBFHIREERER
bof 2 $RA1T °

REBESERME ARE DK
BB B HRELERIEIFRH ML
TEEEREREEERAEER
BE-RABEAKREESRBELE
ERENEBEIN AEBEREBER
RERAE D HENBEEEETEZ
FEEWNEREEER LIHRE
BEBANMBER ERNEHAR
HARNNELEEERER EF
AP ETT R/ — AR AR LA
RBREBHREARBEERNANYD S
MmES AT EE B RE AT T
= BHETTIAA

TREINEHESRBARIEEE
B OMNER ZERKE S
ERE2HEHEEBRE (&
ERBERNER-_Z—hLE+=-A
—t+t—HARNBEEEFH R
—hWE+ZA=+—BEAEX
REBEBIEERE FEREE
o Rl A AR #302,248,0007T & A
R #8,881,000c (ZE— N\F: 5%
Al A A R #398,069,0000T & A R
#7,751,0007T ) MBS A EE BT
o
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

43.

EMTIR (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

ERmBERREFE (&)

Average
loss rate

FHYERE

31/12/2019
Trade
receivables
- Gross
carrying
amount
RMB’'000
—E—-hF
+=A
=+-—H
R
BHER
—-RE#EE
AREF T

Low risk type customer
Normal risk type customer

Total

ERBAEEF
EERBRAES
1wt

2.57%
8.61%

Average
loss rate

P51 %

2,237,004
1,545,284
3,782,288

31/12/2018
Trade
receivables
— Gross
carrying
amount
RMB’'000
—E-N\F
+=HA
=+—H
JE W

2 5 R
—RE&E
ARBT T

Low risk type customer
Normal risk type customer

Total

KR E R P
ERREBREEP
wEt
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EEmERBEFG (Z)

(continued)

The following table shows the movement in lifetime ECL
that has been recognised for trade receivables under

the simplified approach.

TRETEABLETERERES

@JO

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

RANEHEREEERE

(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

2HFHY 2HRY

ERER ERER
(EEREE) (ERRE) et
ARRTTR IN:1 &b ARBTR
As at 1 January 2018 R-_F-NF—H—H 179,491 3,839 183,330
Transfer to credit-impaired BEEERNE (312) 312 -
Purchase of a subsidiary WE—RRB AR 2,610 - 2,610
Impairment losses recognised ERAREER 19,168 4,148 23,316
Impairment losses reversed BERERESSE (5,752) (548) (6,300)
Write-offs 55 (745) - (745)
Exchange adjustments BB 5 & 17 - 17
As at 31 December 2018 RZE-NF+ZA=+—H 194,477 7,751 202,228
Transfer to credited — impaired BEEEERE (1,729) 1,729 =
Impairment losses recognised ERABEESR 21,244 - 21,244
Impairment losses reversed EREAERSSE (13,872) (599) (14,471)
Fxchange adjustments X AT 166 - 166
As at 31 December 2019 R-ZE-hE+ZB=+—-H 200,286 8,881 209,167
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group writes off a trade receivable when there
is information indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of

MERRERARREE (B)

ERmBERREFE (&)

B ERBRNER AR BREMB
Gk FERER L S NI G I
BABBRAMBWERF) A&

[ 545 0 5 7 WU 5 R R o B 4B PR UG
B 5 R BETTE) M MEH o

recovery, e.g. when the debtor has been placed under
liguidation or has entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
None of the trade receivables that have been written off
is subject to enforcement activities.

AEECDRATER B REEAFI
SR ARENEREER
Bt EBHBERE-

For finance lease receivables, the Group has applied
the simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL.

TRHFIGEEREHERRER
H) &5 1R B T B

The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for finance lease
receivables.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
-impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000
2HRH 2HRY
FEER FEGR

(EEHRE) (EHRE) Akt

AERRTR AR%TR ARBTR

As at 1 January 2018 RZE-/\§$—AH—H 12,077 - 12,077

Impairment losses reversed ERERESR (4,506) - (4,506)
As at 31 December 2018 RZE-N\F

+ZA=+—H 7,571 - 7,571

Transfer to credit-impaired BEEERNE (430) 430 -

Impairment losses recognised ERAREER - 2,493 2,493

Impairment losses reversed EREREER (3,006) - (3,006)
As at 31 December 2019 RZB-NF

+=-RA=+—H 4,135 2,923 7,058
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment EEmERBEFG (Z)
(continued)

The following tables show reconciliation of loss TREFII K BRIBER 2 WK
allowances that has been recognised for receivables HERN B EEEYHER-

from factoring business.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

20RY £ Db

128 B EBEBER ERER
REGERER (BEHEE) (REREE) fi
ARBTRT AR%TR AR%TR ARRTR
As at 1 January 2018 n_E-N\F—-A—H 3,576 - - 3,576
Impairment losses recognised ERZREESR 225 - - 225
Impairment losses reversed EREORESE (2,082) - - (2,082)
At 31 December 2018 R-ZE-N\E+t_A=t-H 1,719 - - 1,719
Transfer to not credit-impaired EAREEGRRE (300) 300 - -
Impairment losses recognised ERZREER - 250 - 250
Impairment losses reversed EREERESE (320) - - (320)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NE+ZRA=+-H 1,099 550 - 1,649
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. &#MIT R (&)
Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EERERBEEFG (&Z)
(continued)
The following tables show reconciliation of loss SRS B E A W R IR R E
allowances that has been recognised for other BREHEK-
receivables.
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
2HHM 2HHH
128 B BEER EEER
RUGHEFR (BRHEEE) (EHEE) A
ARRTT AR®TR ARRTRT ARWTR
As at 1 January 2018 RZZ-\E-A-H 1,179 328 - 1,507
Impairment losses recognised ERZREESR 258 - - 258
At 31 December 2018 RZZ-NF+-A=1-B 1,437 328 - 1,765
Impairment losses recognised EERAERE 3,535 18 5,000 8,553
Impairment losses reversed ERORESE (196) - - (196)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-A¥+ZAZ+-H 4,776 346 5,000 10,122
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT§
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-ZT—AF+-_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment EEmERBEFG (Z)
(continued)

The following tables show reconciliation of loss TREII R E RERHNBHIER
allowances that has been recognised for loan HE R

receivables.

Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

(not credit (credit
12mECL  -impaired) -impaired) Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

2R £ Db

12(8A EBEBER ERER
REGERER (BEHEE) (REREE) fi
ARBTRT AR%TR AR%TR ARRTR
As at 1 January 2018 RZE-\5-A-H - - - -
Impairment losses recognised ERZREESR - 7,000 - 7,000
At 31 December 2018 RZE-NE+t_A=t-H - 7,000 - 7,000
Impairment losses recognised EERAERE 8,616 - - 8,616
Impairment losses reversed ERORESE - (7,000) - (7,000)
At 31 December 2019 RZB-AE+ZA=1+-H 8,616 - - 8,616
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

232

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)
Liquidity risk e B 5 2 R

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group's operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
different to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from the interest rate
at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERREEARRBE (B)
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) nBEemE (F)
Liquidity tables B EZ K
Weighted
average  On demand Total Carrying
effective  or less than Over undiscounted  amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2:5 years Syears  cashflows  31/122019
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZB-1%
mEEsy BRERY AWRHE t-A=1-H

RR#® YiE 152% 2E5E @5 RERE MREE
%  ARWTR  ARRTR  ARRIR  ARRTR  ARWTR  ARWTR

2019 -0
Non-derivative financial liabilities ik eBAR
Trade payables EREAER 791,317 - - - 791,317 791,317
Construction cost and retention payables BERARENRES 96,767 - - - 96,767 96,767
Bill payable EREE 339,300 - - - 339,300 339,300
Other payables EERTE 1,575,752 - - - 151515 1,575,752
Lease liabiities sk 8 8,782 5720 8,960 8,11 32,239 25,711
Loans from the ultimate holding company RERBERDAEH 4.46 146,184 - - - 146,184 143,982
Borrowings &
- fived rate ks 5.25 606,455 - - - 606,455 600,000
- variable rate -38i% 422 514,940 1,007,717 3,853,474 - 53716131 4,749,231

4,079,497 1,013,437 3,862,434 8,771 8,964,145 8,322,060
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43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity tables (continued)

43. @M T R (&)

MERREZERRBE (&)

RBEemE (&)

RBELXK (&)

Weighted
average On demand Total Carrying
effective or less than Over  undiscounted amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5 years cash flows 3111212018
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZZ-N\ %
g EESE] AERRE T-A=1-A
EUIES g 122F 155E REsE nELE HERE
%  ARETT  ARETIT  ARETT  ARET ARETR ARETR
2018 I i3
Non-derivative financial liabilities i eMAR
Trade payables ERESEH 659,629 - - - 659,629 659,629
Construction cost and retention payables BENAREARES 94,528 - - - 94,528 94,528
Bills payable EREE 286,436 - - - 286,436 286,436
Other payables AtERRE 1,694,056 - - - 1,694,056 1,694,056
Loans from the ultimate holding company RESBRERDAER 439 115,596 - - - 115,596 114,234
Borrowings [ER
-~ fired rate -EEHE 525 31,500 606,455 - - 637,955 600,000
- variable rate -EHH= 6.10 426,676 496,142 2272074 3,050,510 6,245,602 4623814
3,308,421 1,102,597 2,272,274 3,050,510 9,733,802 8,072,697
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AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. EMTIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and FEELIER B EZL TFEHE
financial liabilities that are measured at fair HEBEEREMAEBH L FE
value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured REEHDEHEENEWMEHAR
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The BEATEGFE- TR BB@BRM
following table gives information about how the fair ErZEsfEERERABERYT
values of these financial assets are determined (in BZz2ER (LERE FAMERER
particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used). WABIR) ©
Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB'000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RUTHRMLFEE
eMEE (AE%TT) LFESR HEFERAEBANE

L
+ZB=+-B t-A=1-F

FVTPL - Structured Cross 7,900 - Level 2 The Cross current swap is a

Currency Swap structured product constructed
by interest rate swap and range
forward. The interest rate swap
is valued by discounting floating
and fixed leg cash flows at
appropriate discount rate. The
range forward creates a range
of exercise prices through two
derivative market positions (long
call and short put) that is valued
by Black Scholes Pricing model.

BATEFARRAE bt RXRBERB-BABFRER
~HEBUERNERERAD FREEMENERNEREER-

FIREHBANEENTREY
FHRETYEREREETH
R FT 4 o 35 BBlack ScholesE B
BRIGEARETETSET (%
BRTEH) RRHELET XK
STTREE -
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (continued)

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and

43. €M T A (&)

MERRERARREE (B)

FRBLEERBEZLTFEHE

financial liabilities that are measured at fair HEBEEREMAEBH L FE
value on a recurring basis (continued) (4&)
Financial assets Fair value as at (RMB'000) Fair value Valuation technique(s) and
hierarchy key input(s)
31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RUTHBSHLFEE
eMEE (AR®TX) LEESR HEFERRRBANE
—Z-nE —T-N\F
+=B=+-8B t-A=1+—H
FVTPL - Convertible bonds 295,310 - Level 3 Scenario Analysis and Binomial
Pricing Model Key inputs include:
NeuroVesc's share price, volatility
of share prices, discounted rate;
dividend yield and scenario
probability.
BRTEG ARG E E=R BRATR_BHETERLAR
-k ES 8 ABIE B NeuroVescH i
B REMESE - FTRE-RES
EREBREE-
FVTPL - Investment funds and 107,116 107,339  Level 3 Income approach - in this
equity security approach, the discounted cash
flow method was used to
capture the present value of
the expected future economic
benefits to be derived from the
ownership of this investee, based
on an appropriate discount rate.
BRTEG ARG E E=H WANZE- AR BRBRRER
—EeRENERER EZRGREREREHRNE
B REER 15 00 TR HA AR R A8 B ) 25 A
RE(RERARREXFE)
FVTOCI - Debt instruments 421,883 349,531  Level 2 Discounted cash flow - future cash
at FVTOC| flows discounted at a rate that
reflects the credit risk of various
counterparties.
BATFEFAREMZEKRTE E-;R BRRENE-URMERSHEF

—EAFEHARGZE

{55 Rk A RO R BER A9 R HGR

TREe
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%iéﬂﬁ%ﬁ&i\%ﬁﬁ ot

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #HE T —AE+-_A=+—HILtFE
43. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 43. €M T R (&)
Financial risk management objectives and MERKREEAERBE (B)
policies (continued)
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value FERLTFEHENHHIE
measurements
Financial
assets
31 December 2019 “E—h&E+=A=+—H at FVTPL
RMB’000
BAFE
HAES
HEZ
EMEE
AR®TRT
Balance at 1/1/2018 RZE-NF-A—BZ&ER 81,517
Total gains in profit or loss Rz W45 17,603
Addition il 8,745
Exchange adjustments ME X, 58 B (526)
Balance at 31/12/2018 R-ZE—NF+_A=1+—HZ&% 107,339
Total gains in profit or loss REZE W E BT 13,544
Addition 2 281,713
Exchange adjustments ME X, 58 B (170)
Balance at 31/12/2019 RZFE—NEFE+RA=1+—HZ&®% 402,426
Fair value of financial instruments that are recorded at T EE S KA BR i & E T A/ F
amortized cost =
The Directors consider that the carrying amounts EERR AEHFREMBHRERPRER
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded BHEKAARNEREELSHE
at amortised cost in these consolidated financial BERNEREEEEAFERE

statements approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

44. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES a4,

ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flow were, or future
cash flows will be classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows from financing activities.

METDELENARZHIE

TREMAEEREEHHES
NEEEY (BERSRERSE
B)  BAEBEENEEDER
BERREREEHZ AEBEA
ReRERENDE-

Loans from
the ultimate
holding Dividend Lease
Borrowings  company payable liabilities Total

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
(note 32) (note 34) (note 30) (note 35)

%E

BR2ERN

&

R BfER ARk ait

AE®TT AR®TT ARMTT AE®TR ARETR
(K&32) (M&34) (M&30) (K&35)

At 1 January 2018 RZZ-/\§-F-H 902,177 103,311 - - 1,005,488
Dividend declared EERRE - - 425,255 - 425,255
Interest accrued 7S 279,988 4,420 - - 284,408
Exchange adjustments AR 249,598 - - - 249,598
Financing cash flows HERENE 3,792,051 6,503  (217,904) - 3,580,650
At 1 January 2019 R-F-nE-HF-H 5,223,814 114,234 207,351 26,571 5,571,970
Dividend declared BERRE - - 648,877 - 648,877
Interest accrued e FIE 389,265 5,248 - 2,222 396,735
Exchange adjustments B 5 B 75,103 - - (129) 74,974
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE-HNELA - - - 1,275 1,275
New lease Hig - - - 7,084 7,084
Financing cash flows BERETE (338,951) 24,500  (711,428) (11,312)  (1,037,191)
At 31 December 2019 RZE-NEF

+-A=1-H 5,349,231 143,982 144,800 25,711 5,663,724

45. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 45. T BB EXH

During the year, the Group endorsed bill receivables of
RMB1,020,694,000 (2018: RMB1,133,421,000) to settle
the trade and other payables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEI\/IENT’§
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE-ZT—AF+-_A=+—HILFE

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 46. REBEALTXH
(a) The Group had the following related party (@) REZ=ZFT—NLFERZF—N
transactions during the two years ended 31 FT_A=1T—BILMEFE
December 2019 and 2018: N AEEE NIBEEALTR
5
2019 2018
RMB’000 RMB'000

—B-AE —T)\F
ARBTRE ARETR

Sales to fellow subsidiaries HE TRZRNEB AR 311,631 184,648
Sales to the ultimate holding HE THREIERRAR]

company 85 193
Sales to an associate of the HE THREZERAR®

ultimate holding company — B & A 7] 56 -
Sales to an associate HE T — M E QA 23,816 25,709
Logistic and Distribution through — BBER ZH B A RIRHEET

fellow subsidiaries Bic 3% AR 7% 430,256 -
Purchases from fellow subsidiaries  [A] [A] Z [ff & A 7] £ & 402,678 259,996
Purchases from an associate M — M B & A R RS 112,676 63,778
Operating lease income from KERRMBARZ

fellow subsidiaries KETRE WA 14,029 14,651
Finance lease income from RKERRWMBARZ

fellow subsidiaries mERERA 10,810 9,467
Interest income from factoring KERRMEARIRE

business from fellow subsidiaries 272 Fl B4t A 24,259 11,914
Interest income from factoring *E—MEBERRZ

business from an associate REBER 2 FBWA - 132
Service received from fellow BRRNBAREEZ RS

subsidiaries 32,699 35,116
Service received from the ultimate B &L 7% & 2 Ri%

holding company 5,614 4,782
Service provided to fellow BIEEIIEPNGIEL P

subsidiaries 3,781 5,238
Interest income from an associate R B — & QA A2

B WA 46,415 52,160

Interest income from an associate B4 ¥E A% A A HY

of the ultimate holding company — — B & Q& 2 B U A 3,062 2,879
Interest expense arising from the  JKRITEH/RAFIEEZ

ultimate holding company MEXH 5,248 4,419
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46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(a)

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

(continued)

Details of amounts due from/to related parties are
set out in notes 23, 24, 26, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 34.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
principal of the finance lease business provided
to fellow subsidiaries by the Group amounted to
RMB95,401,000 (2018: RMB26,988,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
principal of the factoring business provided to
fellow subsidiaries by the Group amounted to
RMB365,000,000 (2018: RMB256,800,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
principal of the factoring business provided to
an associate by the Group amounted nil (2018:
RMB7,000,000).

As at 31 December 2019, the Company provided
guarantees of nil (2018: RMB125,000,000) to an
associate of the Group related to its two long-term
bank borrowings.

As at 31 December 2018, a long-term loan of
the Group is secured by 230,000,000 shares of
the Company that owned by the ultimate holding
company.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the
Group obtained a loan of RMB24,500,000 (2018:
RMB10,535,000) from the ultimate holding
company with interest rate at 4.785% per annum
(2018: 4.785% per annum).

46. MEBEANLE S (&)

(a) (&)

FEU R A £ FRIEREE
1S E A M E23 224 226 229
30 31 32K%34 -

HE-_ZT—NWF+-_A=1+—
BIEFE AEERRRNEB
NAEH I MEMREXER A
% 5 AR #95,401,0007T (=
T— \F: AR™26,988,000
JC) °

HE_Z—hhF+-_A=+—
BIEFE AEERRRNEB
NEERHRIBERASEA
AR #365,000,0007T (=&
—\F: AR #¥256,800,000
JT) °

HE_Z—NF+=-_A=1+—
BItFE ANEBME— M
ERNRIRBZREBER A2
AT (ZZE—N\F: ARK
7,000,0007T ) °

RZE—NFF+_RAR=+—
B ARRIRAEERIERKH
RITERAE—EEE QG
HET(ZE—N\F:ARK
125,000,0007T ) Z #&{R -

R-ZB—-N+=—_A=+—08"
REBZRBPERIDURER
TRARFEZARAZ
230,000,0000% B 10 E L 3 o

HE_Z—NWF+-_A=1+—
BEFE AEBBHEK
ERABESERARKE
24,500,0007C (=& — )\ F :
10,535,00070) ' FF X A
4.785% (ZF— )\ F : FFI =
/24.785% ) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

46. MEBEANLE S (&)

46. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(a)

(b)

(continued)

As at 31 December 2019, the ultimate holding
company provided guarantees of RMB1,220,835,000
(2018: RMB1,201,060,000) to the Group related to
its long-term bank borrowings.

During the year ended December 2019, the Group
disposed a subsidiary to the ultimate holding
company at the consideration of RMB11,300,000.
Details are set out in note 39.

During the year ended 31 December 2018,
the Group acquired a subsidiary from a fellow
subsidiary of the Group at a consideration of
RMB4,516,000.

Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

(a)

(b)

(%)

RZE—NFF+_A=+—
A REERARIRAERZ
EHRTERREERAR
#1,220,835,0007T (ZZE— )\
£ :1,201,060,0007T) °

REBEE-_ZZ—-—NLF+=A

—t+—HULEFE AEEM&

rEBRAREE —HEBA

A REAARY11,300,000
o FEIBHEH AMIFE39 -

7T
RBEE_ZFZ—-N\H+=-A
=t+t—HLEFE A&EEA
H — [ R M8 Q RIS —
FHRBAR KEAARE
4,516,0007T °

FEEEARHRM

RER EERTEEERED

of key management during the year was as Hp EMmHMm T :
follows:

2019 2018
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E-hE —ZT)N\F
ARBTRE ARETT
Short-term employee benefits % HiE B ' A 21,052 19,837
Post-employment benefits BB 218 A 211 178
21,263 20,015

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and
market trends.

EENTERITBRAENHMS
HFHEZESRERNALTHR
ARETHBEMETE -

241
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ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #ZE T —NF+-_A=+—HILFE

47. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 47. B KigFI st &

242

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. All Hong Kong
employees joining the Group are required to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of mainland.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute 16% for
the period from 1 May 2019 to 31 December 2019, and
18% for the period from 1 January 2019 to 30 April
2019 (2018:18%) of payroll costs to the retirement
benefit scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to make the specified contributions.

Argon sponsors a 401(k) profit sharing plan for
all Argon employees. This plan allows for both
discretionary and nondiscretionary employer matching
contributions for participating employees.

Other subsidiaries in jurisdictions outside of the PRC
contribute to statutory retirement plans on behalf of
their employees which in many cases are managed by
the government in those territories. Those subsidiaries
make periodic contributions to the statutory retirement
plans as required and contributions are generally
determined as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries
or a fixed amount per employee per calendar year
depending on the jurisdiction.

The contributions paid and payable to the schemes by
the Group are disclosed in note 10.
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—E-NFEMA=1+HEA18%
—E—)\F:18% ) [RAKEFE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

KB AFRZB—N\F+ A
=+— B ARAKBARNHFE

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31
December 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

LS
Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
31/12/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
BETES/ R+-B=+-H
HELRER HE gHEs FREBEZERRE TERE
% (E#) % (F#)
ZB-pE -Z-)\f ZB-pf -2\
+ZA TZA +ZR TZA
=+-8 =t-H =t+-H =t-H

Weigao Orthopaedic* PRC RMB358,585,800 56.47 62.63 18.82 18.37  Manufacturing of
(LRFESERMHRNERAT) orthopaedic medical
(note a) device products

LRFEBERMHROERAT e AR %358,585,8007T REFNBRRABER
(fi3ta)

Beijing Weigao Yahua Artificial Joints ~ PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 75.29 81 Research, services and
Development Company Limited* sales of medical devices
(IREEEEAT
BEHFEEERAT) (note a)

IREREEAIRSEREERAR T8 AR70,000,0007 EREEaTE
GED) RERHE

Changzhou Jianli Bangde Medical PRC RMB65,000,000 - - 75.29 81 Manufacturing of
Devices Co., Ltd.* orthopaedic devices,
(ENENPERERRBRAR) implantation materials
(note a) and artificial organs

ENENAERESAERAR e AR 65,000,0007 HEBHMRE BHE
GED) HHRAEEE

Weihai Weigao Management Asset PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 75.29 81 Asset management and
Management Co., Ltd.* enterprise consulting
(FBRRAEERERAA) service
(note a)

BEHBAEERBRARA (Mita) o AR 10,000,000 BEERROXBHERY

Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB950,000,000 25 25 75 75  Wholesale of Type |
Products Marketing Co., Ltd.* medical devices,
(FesE(FE) BREA surgical devices and
EHARAR) other disposal medical

products

BEEE (B8 BARREHARAR PE AR 950,000,000 HEF-RBERE

FlRERLL R
BEEm
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A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

48. FRNFERME L FFN

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELREE B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (M)
“Z-nE ZT-\& ZB-AE —TN\%
+=R TZA +ZR TZA
=t+-8 =t-H =t+-H =+-H

Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB1,006,000,000 25 25 75 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Material Supply Co., Ltd.* medical devices,
(FeEE(F8) BREA surgical devices and
WEHEERAR) other disposal medical

products

BEEE (FE) BRARMHEE  BE AR1,006,000,00070 HEE-BRERE Th
BRAR REREM-REER

Em

Weihai Jierui Medical Products PRC RMB32,000,000 90 100 10 - Manufacturing of
Company Limited* medical PVC granules,
(BBRRBRERERAR) plastic packing bags

and carton hoxes

REZRERERERAT M AR %32,000,0007T HEERVOLR ZHE

ELPEIN]

Shandong Weigao Automatic PRC RMBS5,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of
Equipment Company Limited* industrial automatic
(LEEmEBREERAR) equipment and parts

LRFEBEDIEEERAA i AR%5,000,0007T LETZEHREREN

Shandong Weigao Group Logistic PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Provision of logistics and
Company Limited* storage services
(LWXEREENRERRA)

WREEEENRERAA mE AR 20,000,000 REMRRERRS

Weihai Weigao Group Mould PRC RMB8,000,000 90 90 10 10 Manufacturing of moulds
Company Limited*

(FERREEREARAA)
BEHSERRABRAA e AR 8,000,000 HERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZT—AFE+-_A=+—HILEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY ()

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELRRE H B EMES FRERECERRE FERE
% (E#&) % (%)
Z2-71f —Z-)\& IZB-nfE _T)\F
+=R TZA +ZR TZA
=t+-8 =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Sichuan Jierui Weigao Medical Device ~ PRC RMB2,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Company Limited* products
(m)IZmhEREREHERAR)
mIZHERERSHAR AR Gk AR2,000,0007 BEEREM
Weihai Weigao Jiesheng Medical PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Devices Co., Ltd.* products
(FEREREBRENBRAA)
BERRREBRRNERAT Gkl AR 20,000,007 BEERER
Weihai Weigao Medical International ~ PRC RMBS5,000,000 80 80 20 20 Sales of medical devices,
Trading Co., Ltd.* imports and exports of
(FEERERERESERAR) registered products
FERRERERESERAA M AR 5,000,000 HEBRRRE ELOER
Em
Weigao International Medical Co., Ltd.  Hong Kong HKD207,699,690 100 100 - - Investment holding and
(BRERBEARAR) trading
BEERERERAA B 207,699,690 1T REERRES
Wellford Capital Limited British Virgin -~ USD50,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Islands
("BVI")
Wellford Capital Limited SERTHE  50,000%7T REER
([RBRX
#5))
Shandong Weigao Financial Leasing PRC RMB500,000,000 - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Co., Ltd.* financial leasing
(LWFEEREEERRAR) business of medical
equipment
LRFERREAEEARAT BE AR 500,000,0007C KFEERENEERE
HERB
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

48. FRNFERME L FFN

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
31112/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
BRITES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGEZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (M)
ZZ-AE ZT-\& ZB-AE —TN\%
+ZR TZA +ZR TZA
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Wego Medical Holding Company Hong Kong HKD1,000,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Limited (5l 2 BEARBRAR)
BEREERARAR i 1,000,000 72 REER
Weigao Hemodialysis Technology PRC RMB150,000,000/ - - 75 75 Manufacturing and
Development Co., Ltd.* RMB200,000,000 sales of hemo-dialysis
(BBEENRENRE equipment
ERERRA)
RERRNRENNEERERLA  HE AR #150,000,0007T/ MRENRENRERLE
AR #200,000,0007C
Shanghai Weigao Financing PRC USD45,000,000/ - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Lease Co., Limited* USD50,000,000 financial leasing
(LERAREREARAA) pusiess
LEREREAREARAR il 45,000,000% 7,/ HERERBORERAE
50,000,000% T EX%
Champion Falcon limited Hong Kong HKD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(ABERLA)
AEERAA B 187 REER
Brilliant Grace limited BVI usD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(BEARAR)
REBRAT LEBREEE 1ET REZR
Fuzhou Fanshun Medical Device PRC RMB500,000 95 95 - - Wholesale, sales and
Technology Company Limited* purchases of disposable
(BMRERERRRGARAR) sterile medical devices
BMRIERREHRAERA R e AR 500,000 —RUEBERENRE
HERRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZT—AFE+-_A=+—HILEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY ()

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (%)

ZE-pE —T-)\F ZEBE-pE —ZT-)N\F
+=R +ZA +ZR +=A
Zt-8  =+-8 Zt-B  =t+-E

Weihai Weigao Blood PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100 - - Trading of medical
Supplies Co., Limited* products
(FBRRROENERAF)

RERRROENERAR e AR 10,000,0007 BEREER

Weihai Weigao Anesthesia PRC nil/RMB1,000,000 90 90 10 10 Production and sales of
Products Co., Limited* Type | Type Il and
(FBRRREERERAR) Type Il medical devices

BERBTEHERERAT e &/ AR 1,000,0007C EERHEE -8 -8

REZHEERE

Taian Weixin Medical Products PRC RMB800,000/ 1 1 99 99 Trading of medical
Co., Lid* (REMEHNEBRLM RMB30,000,000 products
BRAR)

RETANERRRERAA Gk AR%800,0007,/ BEREER

AR¥30,000,0007

Weihai Chang Hong Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management

Management Consulting advisory services

Centre (Limited Partnership)*
(BERAGEERZAPL

(BRAa%))

RERAREERAATL (BR i AR50 PEERERRE
a%)

Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting advisory services

Centre (Limited Partnership) *
(FEHNEEERFARL
(BRA%))
RESMEEERRATL e ARE507 CERERERRE
(BRAH)

Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise Management PRC nil/RMB41 - - - - Enterprise management
Consulting Centre (Limited advisory services
Partnership) * (LS ZBI G2 E R
#APL(ERAH))

RETECEERFATL e B/ NRENT CEERERRE
(BRA%)

247




248

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HRRNE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZF—NF+_A=+—HIFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

48. FRNFERME L FFN

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
31112/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (M)
“Z-nE ZT-\& ZB-AE —TN\%
+=R TZA +ZR TZA
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H

Anhui Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB40,920,595.50/ - - 75.29 4131 Sales of Type I, Type Il
Medical. Device Co., Ltd. * RMB150,000,000 and Type Ill medical
(REFRENEEERARAR) device; Enterprise
(notes a & b) management advisory

services

CHRRENBEEHERAR HE AR#40,920,595.507C/ -5 E-BRE-HE
(Frztakb) AR %150,000,0007T BRENHE  DRER

ERR%

Weihai Hai Xing Medical PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 75.29 81 Production and sales
Devices Co., Ltd.* of Type lll medical
(BEBEREZERERLT) implant material and
(note a) artificial organ (6846);

production and sales of
Type | medical devices.

FEBERBEENERAA (Mita) HE AR%70,000,0007 TERHEE-RERE
MNIHBRAESRE
(6846) : AERHEFE—
RERUS

Sichuan Weigao Tianfu Medical PRC nil/RMB20,000,000 90 90 10 10 Research, sales of
Technology Co. Ltd.. * medicines and medical
(MR XRNEERHARAR) devices

mIERAREERRERAR e &/ AR20,000,0007T BEREBRZBENHE

HE

Jilin Weigao Bao Ren Medical PRC RMB20,116,810/ 82 65 - - Wholesale and retail of
Products Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000 medical products and
(EMEREECRARA medical devices
BRAR)

EMERRECERERERAR  TH AR%20,116,8107/ RERTEERERRER

AR¥50,000,0007 &
Weihai Weigao Yi Kang Medical PRC RMB30,000,000 10 10 920 90 Sales of medical devices
Device Sales Co., Ltd. *
(FBRRERE R
EBRAA)
BEAEEREAEMHEERART M AR 30,000,000 HEBRER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZT—AFE+-_A=+—HILEFE

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY ()

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (%)

ZE-pE —T-)\F ZEBE-pE —ZT-)N\F
+=R +ZA +ZR +=A
Zt-8  =+-8 Zt-B  =t+-E

WW Medical and Healthcare Cayman Islands ~ USD50,000 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Company Limited

WW Medical and Healthcare HERS 50,0005 T REER
Company Limited

WW Medical and Healthcare us. UsD1,000 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Holdings Corporation

WW Medical and Healthcare %H 1,000 REZR

Holdings Corporation

WW Medical and Company Limited**  Cayman Islands  USD1,000 - - - - Investment holding
WW Medical and Company Limited**  FI£ & 1,000%7T REER
Argon Medical Devices Holding, Inc. ~ U.S. USD1/usD2,000,000 - - 89.81 89.81  Investment holding
Argon Medical Devices Holding, Inc. B 1375,/2,000,000% 70 REZR
Weihai Weigao Medical Products Co., ~ PRC nil/RAMB10,000,000 - - 100 100 Sales of medical devices
ltd. * (FERSBAARERAR)
RERSERRGARAA ik &/ \#10,000,0007T HEBER
Shandong Weigao Jiahe Pharmaceutical PRC RMBS5,000,000 67 67 - - Sales of Type I, Type
Technology Co., Ltd. * and Type Ill medical
(LWRERERBERHARAR) device; Biotechnology
Extension Service
LR EERBEERRERAA mE AR 5,000,000 HEEB FER
E-HEBERE AY
RAERR
Argon Medical Devices Hong Kong HKD1 - - 100 100 Investment holding

(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.
(BRBESM (B8)BRAF)
ERBEAM(BA)ERAA e 18T REER
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AR e B R M et
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (#)

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (M)

ZE-pE —T-)\F ZEBE-pE —ZT-)N\F
+=R +ZA +ZR +=A
Zt-8  =+-8 Zt-B  =t+-E

Argon Medical Devices PRC nil/RMB1,000,000 - - 100 100 Sales of Type Il and
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd. * Type Ill medical device;
(BR(DB)REEWERLA) technical services and

technology transfer

ER(LS)ERRHERAT i &/ AR 1,000,0007C HEZ_ERE-RBER

& BRBRENER

Shandong Weigao Puri Pharmaceutical ~ PRC nil/RMB100,000,000 100 100 - - Production and marketing
Packaging Co., Ltd. * of medical polymer
(LWFEREHEERRARAR) materials and products,

injection puncture
instruments

LR EEREERRERAA HE &/ AR%100,000,0007C EERBERRSH TIH

RER IS FRER

Shandong Mingde Biomedical PRC RMB18,703,417/ - - 60.23 64.8  Production and marketing
Engineering Co., Ltd. * RMB20,000,000 of medical polymer
(LRAEENBEIRERAT) materials and products,
(note a) injection puncture

LRAEENBEIRARAA wE ARK18,703417L/ EERBERRE FHH
(Mizta) AR 20,000,000 RER ISENER

Yichun Weigao Orthopaedic PRC nil/RMB5,000,000 - - 75.29 81 Sales of Type I, Type ll
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. * and Type Ill medical
(BETRRENERS device
WEBAF) (note a)

BEEMERENBESABRAT  HE & / AR H5,000,0007T HEE-E ETEREZ
GED) BEER

Yunnan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB50,000/ - - 38.40 4131 Sales of medical devices
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(ZHREENERENE
BEFAF)

EHABENBERRAREMALA HE AR¥50,0007,/ HERBERE

AR %50,000,0007
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 HE—ZT—AFE+-_A=+—HILEFE

48. FRFERME L FFH

48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Paid up issued/

(%)

Effective equity

Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
31112/2019  31/12/2018 31/12/2019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (%)
“Z-nE ZT-\& ZB-AE —TN\%
+=R TZA +ZR TZA
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Shandong Weikang Medical PRC RMB2,000,000/ 100 - - - Research and sales of
Technology Co., Ltd. * RMB10,000,000 medical devices
(LXBREERBERAR)
WRFEBERRARAR e AR%2,000,0007T/ HERHEBRRE
AR10,000,00070
Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB10,000,000/ - - 75.29 - Sales of medical devices
Devices Sales Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(LXAEEMBERENHE
BRAR)
LRFREHERSHHEARLA PE AR 10,000,007,/ HEBERE
AR 50,000,0007
Quanzhou Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB500,000/ - - 75.29 - Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(RMBEENERERARAR)
SN EENBRERAR AT i ARH500,0007,/ HEBERE
AR 50,000,0007
Hunan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB13,750,000/ - - 57.22 - Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(HEREENERENARAR)
BEHEENBRERARLT i AR%13,750,0007/ HEBERE
AR 50,000,0007
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AR e SRR A
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48. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 48. X AT EEME A FHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (#)

(continued)

Paid up issued/ Effective equity
Place of registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration  capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212019 31/12/2018  31/12/12019  31/12/2018
BRTES/ R+ZA=+-8
HELE AR B EREx FRABGZRREE TERH
% (E#&) % (M)

ZE-pE —T-)\F ZEBE-pE —ZT-)N\F
+=R +ZA +ZR +=A
Zt-8  =+-8 Zt-B  =t+-E

Sichuan Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMBS5,000,000/ - - 75.29 - Sales of medical devices
Devices Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000
(m)IfmEREREHERAH)
mIgEENERSHAR AR M AR 5,000,007,/ HEBRRE
AR50,000,0007
Fenwei Healthcare Technology and PRC RMB10,000,000/ 100 - - - Research, services and
Development (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. * RMB50,000,000 consulting
(RRERERMEER(LE)
BRAR)
BRERRENRER (L) ARAR T& AR 10,000,007,/ e R RES
AR 50,000,0007
Weigao Medical Korea Co.Ltd. Korea KRW 173,180,000/ 100 - - - Sales of medical devices
(FEERBEARAR) KRW 168,000,000
AEREEAARAR BE 173,180,000% 1T/ HEBRRE
168,000,000% 7T
* For identification purposes only * 12 (3 A
**  This company was stroked off the company register on 20 OBRARRZE-NFNAZFTAHRA
August 2018. AR FMER-

252  SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2019

' LERSEEERAs) FERRAHERAF 2019 5



48.

49.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

Notes:

(a)  As disclosed in consolidated statement of changes in equity,
an independent third party injected in Weigao Orthopaedic
resulting in a dilution of the Group’s interest in Weigao
Orthopaedic and the subsidiaries of Weigao Orthopaedic.

(b) Weigao Orthopaedic acquired interest in Anhui Weigao
Orthopaedic Medical. Device Co., Ltd. from non-controlling
shareholder.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities
at the end of the year.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, there is
no subsidiary that has non-controlling interests which is
material to the Group.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic in China
and around the world from January 2020, governments
in various countries have required enterprises to
implement measures to prevent and control the disease,
including travel restrictions, quarantine arrangements
or suspension of operating activities. The subsequent
prevention and control measures have certain impact
on the operation of the Group, as the Group’s business
operations are located in Mainland China, United
States, Europe and multiple other countries.

Given the dynamic nature of these circumstances, the
directors of the Company consider that the financial
effects on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
cannot be reasonably estimated as at the date of these
financial statements which are authorised for issue, but
are expected to affect the consolidated results for the
first half year of 2020.

48.

49.

FERFEEMBAFFR

(%)

GEE

() MEAEEEBRANE BIFE=H
HESBIIE  SHASERASE
PR LB 2 70 M0 5 -

(b)  ELEEM B IEEBRBCR BN LB
SEMBREREMAR DA -

BB B R RN FEREBETEMER

B

ARAEEZRR MERAHAE
EEEATE ZIFERER KB

DA
BEH&ER

HCOVID- 19BN —_E-_TF— A
EPREBEZRTELRK SHCE
Sk{b B AV B IR 1S B IR IR
HERR ]~ R L HE S E R B RS o
HENPIZRERDCHAEEMNEE
ER—ETE BAXNESENER
EEANRBE AN E6 - BN RE
ftb Z B o

HR RS R A AT EER
B BEAREEGA NG REEE
I FAREN TR
BERENMBYE BRBEY
BoTCBE LLENGAEE
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE ISR MR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #ZE T —NF+-_A=+—HILFE

50. COMPANY'’'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION

50. X 2B 2 MBI LR

31/12/2019  31/12/2018

RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—NEF —E—N\EFE
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME KEREZE 3,244,592 3,130,686
Investment properties KEME 334,561 210,790
Prepaid lease payments A E FKIE - 227,682
Right-of-use assets EREEE 231,441 -
Financial assets at fair value EAVFEFABRITEZ
through profit or loss TREE 7,900 -
Investments in subsidiaries RHTB AR E 1,139,179 1,010,121
Interests in an associate R — A& QR R 818,974 694,068
Deferred tax asset EEFIBE E 51,542 51,483
Loan receivables U & 259,750 917,201
Intangible assets BEE 9,955 -
Deposit paid for acquiring property, BB E - BE LEZEZ
plant and equipment Eftiks 86,631 56,541
6,184,525 6,298,572
Current assets MENEE
Inventories FE 509,210 522,576
Loan receivables JE W B 3R 1,267,977 553,585
Trade and other receivables JEWE SRR K
H b pE W k8 2,985,304 2,764,336

Debt instruments at fair value BAFEGFAEMET

through other comprehensive Wit EB IR

income 190,546 177,589
Amount due from subsidiaries AR NGIE S| 3,147,001 1,746,453
Pledged bank deposits EIIRIRITER 281,503 264,415

Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR MRS 1,854,826 2,431,926
10,236,367 8,460,880
Current liabilities mEEaE

Trade and other payables JETE 5B K&
H b JE T 5K IR 2,232,782 2,401,491
Contract liabilities EHEaE 119,498 82,257
Amount due to subsidiaries AN ENGIE S 4,608,444 3,817,094
Bank borrowings RITHE K 600,000 -
Lease liabilities HEEE 2,807 -
Tax payable JE 7 18 28,712 66,068
7,592,243 6,366,910
Net current assets MENEEFR 2,644,124 2,093,970
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e ISR

50. COMPANY'’'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019 #EHZ T —hF+_A=+—HILFE

50. Z 2T ZMBRRE (8)

31/12/2019 31/12/2018
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E-hE —_T-N\F
+=A +=A
=+—H Ej—— B
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Total Assets less Current Liabilities BEERRBEME 8,828,649 8,392,542
Capital and reserves BEARKFHE
Share capital &N 452,233 452,233
Reserves % 7,944,778 6,917,977
Total equity RS AR 8,397,011 7,370,210
Non-current liabilities ERBAE
Borrowings B 400,000 1,000,000
Deferred income EIEYA 30,620 22,332
Lease liabilities HEAE 1,018 -
431,638 1,022,332
Total equity and non-current liabilities 1z M IERE B EHL 8,828,649 8,392,542
Information about the movements in reserves of the BRARRAIRMEHNRHEE
Company at the end of the reporting period includes: ZER B
Statutory
Share Other surplus Retained
premium reserves reserve profits Total
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EERER
B RE Hth % K 0 FERT it
ARBTT ARETT AR®TT AREFr AR®T:n
At 1 January 2018 R-Z-\F—F—H 2,575,060 273,150 226,117 3,391,686 6,466,013
Profit for the year KEERF - - - 862,494 862,494
Share-hased payments (note 37(a)) WARR 9 A E R
(P #E37(a)) - 19,091 - - 19,091
Dividends recognised as distribution BAABDRERE - - - (429,621) (429,621)
At 31 December 2018 RZE—-N\%F
+=R=+-H 2,575,060 292,241 226,117 3,824,559 6,917,977
Profit for the year KERHR - - - 1,513,942 1,513,942
Share-hased payments (note 37(a)) WARR 17 A ZE R 3
(Bt #E37(a)) - 14,837 - - 14,837
Dividends recognised as distribution BRAEDRHRE - - - (501,978) (501,978)
At 31 December 2019 RIE-N&§
+ZB=+-H 2,575,060 307,078 226,117 4,836,523 7,944,778
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AT &h
MBEE
For the year ended 31 December
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
8F+-A=+—HLEE
ZE-hAE —T-N\F ZE—+F ZE-—RF ZIT—AF
ARBTRT ARBTr AREFTT ARETIT AR®BFTR
RESULTS iR
Revenue WA 10,364,081 8,808,861 7,685,544 6,730,340 5,918,930
Profit before taxation B 35 A g A 2,247,101 1,775,215 2,084,019 1,314,346 1,335,505
Taxation Fi1E (327,137) (258,431) (258,686) (176,754) (186,647)
Profit for the year REE 5 F 1,919,964 1,516,784 1,825,333 1,137,592 1,148,858
Profit for the year FATINEE
attributable to: FEAG & H)
Owners of the Company ZIN/NETE? 2SN 1,844,883 1,472,935 1,728,660 1,105,933 1,112,736
Non-controlling interests FEERE R 75,081 43,849 96,673 31,659 36,122
1,919,964 1,516,784 1,825,333 1,137,592 1,148,858
As at 31 December
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000
®+=-B=+—H
ZE-hAE —T-N\F ZE—+F ZE-RF T—AF
ARBTRT ARBTRT AREFTT ARETIT AR®BTR
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ZHERE&R
Total assets BEE 26,325,738 23,986,873 16,781,017 15,756,309 13,519,246
Total liabilities waE (9,328,928) (8,795,973) (3,142,567) (3,551,045)  (2,732,423)
Non-controlling interests R (811,636)  (676,327) (303,945) (338,687) (128,646)
Equity attributable to RATHE A
owners of the Company b= 16,185,174 14,514,573 13,334,505 11,866,577 10,658,177
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